Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

TUESDAY, 22ND JANUARY, 2013 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Rice (Chair), Winskill (Vice-Chair), Adamou, McNamara and
Newton

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (Church of England representative),1 Catholic Diocese
vacancy, Mr E. Reid (Parent Governor), Mrs M. Ezeji (Parent Governor),
Ms H. Kania (LINk non-voting Representative

AGENDA
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is
not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct



10.

11.

12.

13.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND
CARBON REDUCTION

BUDGET SCRUTINY - APPROVAL OF PANEL / OSC BUDGET SCRUTINY
RECOMMENDATIONS

To receive a verbal update on the Financial Settlement.

Members are asked to agree and approve recommendations of the Panels and
OSC for referral to Cabinet for consideration. TO FOLLOW

FUNDING OF THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR IN HARINGEY (PAGES 1 - 26)
To note and comment on the contents of the report.
REVIEW UPDATE - CLUSTERING OF BETTING SHOPS (PAGES 27 - 40)

To receive an update on the Scrutiny review of clustering in betting shops in
Haringey.

Members are asked to comment on the progress of the implementation of
recommendations.

OSC PROJECT UPDATE

To receive a verbal update on the Welfare report project and to agree any next
steps.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT (PAGES 41 - 68)

To scrutinise the Draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement prior to adoption

by Full Council in accordance with the Council’'s Constitution (Part 4, Section 1).
SCRUTINY PANEL REPORT BACK

To receive an update on the work of the Scrutiny Panels and to approve any
recommendations for referral. TO FOLLOW

FORWARD PLAN (PAGES 69 - 86)

To note the Forward Plan and highlight any areas the OSC may wish to consider
for pre-decision scrutiny as part of its’ scheduled meetings calendar.

BUDGET SCRUTINY PROCESS REVIEW' (PAGES 87 - 92)

2



To comment on the Budget Scrutiny process (as defined in the Overview &
Scrutiny Committee protocol) and make any suggestions for improvement.

14. OSC WORK PROGRAMME (PAGES 93 - 94)
To discuss and agree the next steps of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee work
programme.
15. AREA COMMITTEE REPORT BACK
To receive feedback from Area Committees.
16. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
17. MINUTES (PAGES 95 - 114)
18. FUTURE MEETINGS
Tuesday 12 March 2013
Monday 29 April 2013
19. SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REQUESTED
To note the actions completed since the last meeting. TO FOLLOW
David McNulty Felicity Parker
Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919
River Park House Fax: 020-8881 5218
225 High Road Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Monday 14 January 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey

) Overview & Scrutiny ltem

Report for: Committee Number:
Title: Funding of the Voluntary Sector in Haringey
Report Mun Thong Phung, Director Adult and Housing Services
Authorised by: Mm

M

U

Lead Officer: Lisa Redfern, Deputy Director, Aduit and Community Services

Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Voluntary and Gommunity Sector in Haringey have an important role to play
in helping the Council deliver against its key priorities. Over the last two years
the main activities have been delivery of the Voluntary Sector Strategy, the
Voluntary Sector Commissioning and Funding Framework, Review of
infrastructure support to the sector, and delivery of the Investment Fund.

1.2  The Council now has a Voluntary Sector Strategy (2011-2016) and Voluntary
Sector Commissioning and Funding Framework. Both were considered by
Overview & Scrutiny Committee and agreed at the Council's Cabinet in
December 2011. The Funding Framework set out how the Council will deliver
on the Strategy in order to achieve the best possible outcomes for residents in
Haringey.

1.3 This report provides an update to Overview and Scrutiny about the Council’s
progress in implementing the Strategy.

2.  Cabinet Member introduction
2.1 Haringey’s Voluntary Sector Strategy has given the Council and its voluntary and
community sector colleagues an opportunity to work together on the matters

that really count and that really conceri us.

Page 1 of 24



Page 2



Page 3

Haringey:

2.2

2.3

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.3.1

| see the voluntary sector as a key partner working with us to deliver our core
priorities: unemployment; and delivering health and well-being; empowering
communities; and working with young people to lead effective valued lives. The
voluntary sector will also be a critical partner in our major work regenerating
Tottenham.

It is important to acknowledge that Haringey Council highly values the work of
its Voluntary Sector and its role in delivering better services and outcomes for
Haringey’s residents. It is vital that the Council continues to encourage and
support the sector to become a strong strategic delivery partner; one that is able
to deliver high quality, effective services against our key priorities.

This year we have implemented the Haringey Investment Fund, which saw the
Council move from ‘core grant’ funding of services to the commissioning of
projects that support the Health & Wellbeing strategy outcomes. We had over 70
applications for the Investment Fund, and 24 projects were successful. Funding
for these began in September 2012 as a result.

Recommendations

That Overview & Scrutiny note the contents of this report.

Alternative options considered

Not applicable

Background information

It is estimated that the total number of Voluntary Sector Organisations in
Haringey is in the region of 700. Many of Haringey’s VSOs can be described as
micro or small, with an income of less than £100k. A number of VSOs in the
borough have large incomes and employ a significant number of people.

Over the years, the now ceased main Core Grant Programme funded less than
6% of VSOs in the borough although a greater number accessed smaller pots of
one-off funding through initiatives such as Neighbourhood Forums (now Area

Committees) and various other directorate-led small grants rounds.

Voluntary Sector Strateqgy

There was a need for a strategic commissioning approach to be developed in
relation to the Voluntary Sector to ensure greater coherence in the way services
are. commissioned and to ensure that Haringey procured its services from
‘effective’ voluntary sector organisations. To this end, the Voluntary Sector
Strategy and the Commissioning and Funding Framework was developed and
implemented in 2011.

Page 2 ot 24



Page 4

Haringey @ 0¥

5.3.2 The Strategy and Commissioning and Funding Framework intends to transform
the way the Council works with the voluntary sector, maximising delivery in
accordance with the Council’s key priorities and outcomes, achieving added
value for money and high quality, effective services for residents. The Strategy
highlights the contribution that Voluntary Sector organisations can make in
delivering the priorities for the borough against the five key outputs of the
Strategy which are:

e Outcome 1: A commissioning and funding framework that is needs-led and
offers value for money: by establishing a robust financial relationship
alongside innovative ways of funding services, supported by quality
assurance and monitoring

e Outcome 2: A strong Voluntary Sector infrastructure: by developing a
strategic structure that supports the work of the Voluntary Sector

e Outcome 3: An effective Voluntary Sector voice: by ensuring that the needs
and views of the Voluntary Sector are effectively championed

e Outcome 4: People and communities empowered to take control of their
lives: To support the development of valuable social networks, recognising
the key role the Voluntary Sector has to play, to deliver high quality support
and services

e Outcome 5: Fairer access to assets and community spaces: by providing
support to enable Voluntary Sector organisations to access and to share
high quality premises

5.4 Commissioning and Funding Framework

5.4.1 Outcome 1 of the Voluntary Sector Strategy required the Council to put in place
a Commissioning and Funding Framework which set out the principles for how
the Council would work with, support and commission from the Voluntary Sector
in the future. The Commissioning and Funding Framework was underpinned by
the following guiding principles:

e Contribution to Council priorities: Funding should contribute towards ‘the
achievement of Council priorities, fulfil a legislative requirement or build
capacity in the Voluntary Sector

e Service/Outcome basis: Funding should relate to an activity or service to be

provided. Monitoring and evaluation should be based on delivery of
quantifiable outcomes, established at the start of funding.

Page 3ot 24



Page 5

Haringey . ¢

Page 4 024

Fair, open and transparent process: The funding process should be open,
fair and transparent

Proportionate funding arrangements: The funding process should involve
an element of proportionality with less onerous processes and requirements
for low values of funding, to reflect the lower risk involved

Building on the principles already contained in the Haringey Compact and
following consideration of practices adopted in other authorities, funding will
be split between strategic commissioning and small grants

Commissioning will be Directorate-led following the development of
Directorate Commissioning Briefs. Where necessary, joint commissioning
would take place. When setting out commissioning intentions, there will be
an emphasis on working with local organisations in Haringey

Small grants scheme (up to £5,000): In order to continue to support small
organisations, a small grants scheme will accompany the commissioning
process. The grants will be allocated to new innovative projects, one-off
purchases or development investment. Bids will be invited for small funding
allocations with proportionate application requirements and monitoring
arrangements

Longer term funding: In order to promote stability and certainty, funding
should be agreed for longer time periods where it represents good value for
money to do so. There is an expectation that commissioning will result in
funding being agreed for three years. However, the length of funding will
ultimately be determined by the needs of the service or outcome, as set out
in the Directorate Commissioning Brief

Full cost recovery: When appropriate Voluntary Sector organisations should
aim to recover the full cost of their funded activities by including a
proportion of their overheads. This should eventually eliminate the need for
‘core cost’ funding and encourage sustainability

Reserves: Voluntary Sector organisations should aim to keep a minimum
level of reserves, in line with Charity Commission guidelines and their own
reserves policy :

Partnership working: A dynamic and innovative response is needed to
address the challenges faced in providing both public and voluntary
services. Opportunities for collaborative projects, sharing of resources or
partnership working should be developed where possible in order to make
best use of limited resources



ol oty A
-k % L

Page 6

Haringey @ . ¢

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

e Value for money: Funded organisations should demonstrate that good value
for money is offered. This could be demonstrated through developing a clear
strategy for maximising income from other sources and reducing the
reliance on Council funding. Equally, value for money could effectively be
built into contracts funding agreements as it should be assumed that no
inflationary increments will be available during the life of the contract

Qverview of current funding into the sector

In 2012/13 the Council commissioned Voluntary Sector organisations to a value
of approximately £9.6 million. Details of organisations who receive Council
funding are attached at Appendix A.

Activity in 2012

One Borough One Future Fund

The One Borough One Future Fund of £1.5pa million was established in
February 2012 by Haringey Council to challenge the whole borough to identify
innovative approaches to Council services, operate more efficiently, and focus
on delivering the best outcomes for our community. Applicants were required to
demonstrate how their proposed project would:

e Reduce inequality
Meet needs which aren’t currently being met
Offer a more efficient approach to deliver Council objectives
Put the needs of residents at the heart of the process
Offer value for money
Be sustainable and self-sufficient

287 applications were received of which 17 were shortlisted to develop up their
proposals at Phase 2. 6 finalists were selected to present at the Innovation Final
Pitch Event in front of a panel of experts. At Cabinet on 18" December 2012, the
award of funding was as follows:

» Family Action for a sum of £299,455

o Quaker Social Action for a sum of up to £285,540

o Carbon Management, LBH, for a sum of up to £45,000

« Women Like Us and Community Development Foundation for a sum of up

to £20,000 for a feasibility study A
s WorkLife for a sum of up to £18,750 for a feasibility study.

5.6.2 Haringey Voluntary Sector Investment Fund

The Council ceased its Core Grants programme in 2012. The Core Grants
Programme had historically provided funding to a small number of voluntary
sector groups, making a contribution to ‘core costs’ such as administration,
management, rent and utilities — overhead costs. Most of the groups in receipt

Page 5 0t'24



Page 7

Haringey ..o

of this funding had received it over many years, in some instances since the
1980’s. The value of the grant was not based on a formula. The amount agreed
was based either on the amount requested by the organisations at the time of
the initial application or, in more recent years, the amount available to the
Council for investment.

A key feature of the Commissioning and Funding Framework is the principle of
‘full cost recovery’, whereby, when making applications for funding, groups
should include a proportion of their overheads.

In 2011, the Council took the decision to overhaul its main grants programme
and develop a rolling three year investment funding programme of £820k pa
aimed at encouraging organisations to be less reliant on council funding with a
focus on becoming more entrepreneurial, innovative and sustainable local
organisations to help meet the following outcomes, which are in line with the
Council’s priorities:

Health and Wellbeing Strategy outcomes:
e Give every child the best start in life
* Areduced gap in life expectancy
* Improved mental health and wellbeing

Voluntary Sector Strategy outcomes:

e People and communities empowered to take control of their lives: To
support the development of valuable social networks, recognising the key
role the Voluntary Sector has to play, to deliver high quality support and
services

° Fairer access to assets and community spaces: by providing support to
enable Voluntary Sector organisations to access and to share high quality
premises

Organisations were able to submit bids of up to £50k pa for up to three years
against set themes and specific outcomes and outcome criteria. 75 applications
were received. Of these, 24 were awarded funding. A complete list of
successful applicants to the first funding round together with their project
descriptions is available at Appendix B.

5.6.3 Infrastructure and Capacity Building support to the Voluntary Sector

In February 2012 the Council undertook a review of infrastructure and capacity
building support to the voluntary sector to satisfy itself that it has an appropriate
voluntary sector infrastructure and support mechanism in place that supports,
capacity builds and helps create and develop a strong Voluntary Sector. The
Council also wants to ensure that agency providing this should also be able to
demonstrate added value for money to the Council.

Page 6 ot 24



Page 8

Haringey ool
The Council currently funds HAVCO (Haringey Association of Voluntary and
Community Organisations) to provide this service. HAVCO have recently
appointed a new chief executive, who is reviewing the service offer to voluntary
sector organisations. An emphasis on collaboration between organisations is
key to the future of the sector. This might include for example collaborating on
shared services, such as back-office costs, through to consortia arrangements.

HAVCO have been successful in 2012 in securing Transforming Local
Infrastructure funding to Consortium for organisations to work in partnership to
bid for competitive tenders. HAVCO is hosting the management and support
elements of the Consortium during the initial 18 month set up period.

The new consortium, called Together North London, is currently incorporating as
a company limited by guarantee with a shadow board including representation
from a wide range of key third sector organisations. Together North London will
be identifying tendering opportunities and connecting with relevant third sector
agencies to plan collective responses to these from January 2013 onwards.

Together North London will be launching the new consortium formally at the end
of April 2013, when they will be hoping to have a wider dialogue with the sector
around commissioning and how organisations respond collectively to future
opportunities.

HAVCO are commissioned by the Council to provide a range of support to
organisations including:

e Funding Advice -free advice, information and support on funding.

e Paid-Forservices -new consultancy services providing bespoke support
organisations,

e  Partnershipand Procurement - The partnership and procurement service
helps local voluntary and community organisations work more effectively
in collaboration and manage...

o Quality Programme- Free advice about starting and implementing quality
assessment in your organisation which can lead to an accredited quality
award .

e Haringey Volunteer Centre - promoting and supporting the development
of volunteering in the London Borough of Haringey.

e Traning -arange of training is available throughout the year.

5.6.4 Funding of Legal, Information & Advice Services and Advocacy in Haringey

The Council currently funds organisations who provide information, advice
(including legal advice) and advocacy services just over £2 million per annum.

However, this funding has been historically disparate. The Council is proposing
to review this sector in 2013/14 to ensure a coherent approach to the

Page 70124



Page 9

Haringey .
commissioning of advice services as a whole. In some instances, this historic
arrangement has previously resuited in duplication of services.

With Council budgetary pressures, external pressures of the current economic
climate and the Welfare Reform Act coming into force in 2013, it has been
acknowledged that there is an urgent need to strategically reshape the provision
of commissioned legal and advice services to address the needs of Haringey’s
residents over the coming years. This will also serve to maximise the Council’s
value for money.

It is being proposed that during 2013/14 the Council’s legal, information &
advice and advocacy funding streams are amalgamated to rationalise
commissioned service provision across the borough, with a long-term view to
strategically reshape services to address priority areas of need and commission
a new three year Legal, Information and Advice service from April 2014.

5.6.5 Healthwatch Haringey

The Health and Social Care Act 2012 (H&SC Act 2012) abolishes LINks (Local
Involvement Network) and introduces Local Healthwatch, and a national body —
Healthwatch England (HWE), to provide guidance to the Local Healthwatch.
Local authorities have statutory responsibilities for setting up Local Healthwatch
bodies and monitoring their work. Local authorities will also have
responsibilities for contracting with organisations to support Local Healthwatch.
Healthwatch needs to be established by 1% April 2013

It is noted that key Healthwatch functions include information, advice and
signposting, as well as advocacy. The review outlined in 5.6.4 above will pay
due regard to the progress of Healthwatch from 1% April 2013 in delivering its
statutory functions, to ensure other organisations delivering these functions
complement rather than duplicate Healthwatch services.

5.6.6 Haringey Council’s contribution to the London Council’s Grants Programme

London Councils is one of the largest funders of the voluntary and community
sector in London providing funding to more than 400 organisations. Their
funding is made up of contributions from each London Borough on a per capita
basis. For 2012/13 Haringey’s contribution was around £330k. Each Borough
has a nominated Councillor to the Committee that agrees the funding
distribution. Applications for the next two-year funding cycle commences in
April 2013.

The money from the London Council’s grants programme will be used to
commission specific services rather than to fund organisations. These services
will be London-wide initiatives which would be difficult for individual boroughs or
small groups of councils to provide on their own.

Pagc 80124



Page 10

Haringey ' .0

5.6.7 Concluding remarks

5.6.8 In 2011 and through out 2012, the Council in partnership with the voluntary

sector in Haringey, have successfully introduced the Voluntary Sector Strategy
2011-2016 and implemented the Voluntary Sector Commissioning and Funding
Framework.

5.6.9 In 2013, we will be setting up a Voluntary Sector Review Board to steer and

6.1

7.1

further develop the sector, to ensure that current and future services provided
by the sector are delivering good outcomes for Haringey residents and represent
good value for money.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There are no direct financial implications arising from this review report.
However delivering value for money services will need to be a key consideration
in the future funding of services from voluntary sector organisations, including
ensuring robust and relevant activity information that demonstrates good
outcomes to Haringey residents are being delivered.

Head of Legal Services and legal implications

This Reviewing Report currently raises no new legal implications concerning the
matters set out. The report does raise a future plan to establish a Healthwatch
by April 2013 and review and reshape the current funding and commissioning of
community legal, information & advice, and advocacy services in Haringey, to
address priority areas of need, which would be commissioned over a three year
period, intended to start in April 2014. As part of the establishment of the
Healthwatch and the reviewing process of the community legal, information &
advice, and advocacy services further legal comment may be required. The
report confirms the plan in 2013 to set up a Voluntary Sector Review Board to
monitor and evaluate the current and future services provided by the voluntary
sector.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

9.

9.1

Equalities Impact Assessment are available at:
www.haringey.gov.uk/index/community _and leisure/voluntary-
sector/voluntary sector_strategy.htm

Head of Procurement Comments

Report for information only.

Page 9 ot 24



Page 11

Haringey © <

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

12.2

13.

13.1

Policy Implication

This report should be read in conjunction with Haringey Council’s Voluntary
Sector Strategy, 2011-2016; and the Voluntary Sector Commissioning and
Funding Framework. :

Reasons for Decision

Report for information only.

Use of Appendices

Appendix A - Voluntary Sector organisations receiving Council funding in
2012/13; and

Appendix B - Haringey Voluntary Sector Investment Fund list of successful
applicants with project descriptions.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

This report is not restricted. It does not contain exempt information relating to

the financial or business affairs of any particular person/organisation (including
the authority holding that information).

Page 10 0f24



Page 12

AreiqI usein) POOA Ul gnH SieJe) pue s}npe pue
U2JP(IYD IO} SSOINISS SHERIQ HOYS SBPN|oUl SIY | "SJSIBD [BULIOjU O} SBAINISS

ooIA18g poddng sisied JNG |

SJesn sUIBJ09 YJBID IO} Jusuiess] BUIPIAOId

ddo wisyuslg |

ARUNWLWOD 1patey) 1o} 9oiAses 1oddns Buleold

Jelies,q WiloyQ Indig |

sewiweiboid [euoijeonps R [elnyjno ‘siy

SAUa) SUY 1UBID ellsg |

8IN}iNJ pue buoT ueg
sue ‘elpsw Buipoddns - [1ouUn0D SHY 9Y} JO JByag Uo palsisiuiuipe juely m
Se0IAISS J0 UoIsInoid ybBnoayy AsbulieH Ut uaJp(iyd |gelauina Yim BUIMIOM monEme

-KkeburLre ur uswom 1ysapelbueg Ajewiid
JO JUSWSOUBAPE [BUOIIEINPS pUE aouspuadepul 8y} s10woid 03 BupIop

LONBI00SSY SUSWOM 1Usepe|Bueg Ajsnoins.d |
M SIUNLWIWOYD [BANYNJIHNIA 1O UOIIBIDOSSY

, SlaJed 10} Syealq
tOcm.mEm>m,commbzo.Q:oL@toaasm Somoo%m-toag%@m;mo_mE_ouE_

dnous) noddng sisiB)) UBISY |

1

SOI|ILUE) PUB SISJED A9y} PUB BIJUSWSD YlIM o|doed Buioddng

KebulieH A1o100g8 mLmE_mgN;i

Kabuile punoJe pue uj buinl sjdoed lewosg Ajulew 10} s8diAles
[BUOI}BS109. PUE [BUOIIBONPS ‘[Bl00S arendosdde Ajjeinyno sepinoid eiliyny

UOTBI008SY AJIUNWIWIOS 11BWoS Bfiuly |
|
|

“ojdoad 18p|0 JO USWIBA|OALI
oy Bunowoud sy pue seunpoddo BulieauN|oA ‘yoddns pue $821AI8S

RabuiieH 30 oby |

i
1
\
!

Buipinoid Ag ‘yBnosog ey Ul ejdoad Jepjo e JO Buleg-jjem sy} Builowoid
; 241y 40}

SUONINPO.- 8189 [BUONEUISIL} 0Ly |

so0BdS AJUNWWIOD PUB ‘uoiing sieaud Buipnjour Bujuiel; uoiednps buipiroid

ueJp|iyo 10} s99inIes AlesinN

R19S.NN Ae(] UBSqQiiBD) UBDLLY
L0

poddns pue 82IApE Buipnjoul ‘seIAIRS JO
uorsinoad ayy ybnoiyi ‘uaJpliys pe109|Bau pue sjgeseuina Buioddns AlleyD

SPIY 10} UORJY |

2.MiN; 8} 10} S8SS8UISNQ S|GEUIBISNS PN PUE SOAI| Iy} JO [01U0D 9XE] O
50USPIUOD PUE S|IS Y}M SSIIUNLILLOD pUB S[eNPIAIpUl Jamodws O} Buiwly

*
Auedwoy |
1S8401uUl AHUNWWIOD sinn4 Jeiybg v

uondiosag MOYS - 991A1eS/uonesiuebio

uonesiueblio Jo sweN

£1/210g ut Buipuny 1Iouno) Butaeo8l suoijesiueBblio 10100S AIBJUN|OA - v xipuaddy
o AoBuiieH




Page 13

PTI0 T 25eg

. ®ouBWLIOSd
pue Bujuien eouep Aseiodweiuod BuipiACig "PallniuN 1o pasiuboosiun usyo
S! [e1nue10d 8soym pue A38100s Ui pasiieuiBiew a1e oym 8Sou) Yum Bunjiopn

|

paHuN 2oue( |

"Hoddns pue UOiBWIOJUl “9JIADE DLIBUSY)

, Ayoedeo
UOI1e}NSUOD pue AIoSIApE Ue Ul Ajoyine [eo0] 0} uoleussa.idey "SOIlIAIOR
[BI00S PUE [edn}nD ‘gnjo uosyounT "1oddns pue UOIIBLLIOJUI ‘8DIAPE JLISUSK)

dnoug psjqesiq B Also|g 10ndAT |

24u8D Apunwiwo) 101dAN |
_
_

SaIHAIOR pue suodg

an|D |[egi004 senduwlep pug yonoiy |

. : swiwesboid
uonusAeid BniQ “InoireYeq [BID0SIUE PUB 8SNGE D11SSWOP ‘ssoussajauIoy
"BwilIO joyodle ‘sbnip AQ pejosye sie 1ey; sjdoad yum Buidiop

(I40) eazeriuf UonoNpay @E:ﬂ

|
|
|

AsbulieH punoJe pue ui Buial ejdoad ueisy Ajurew 1oy
S8JINJISS [euOBR.08. pUE [RUORBINPS ‘[B100S sieldoidde Ajeinyno sepinoid

8|doad Ueisy 4O [10unos) |

- _—

"9SNSIW S0UBISONS JO SWIO JO Jes)d Jes)s ojdoad djey 0} sewweIBoIy

sswuieib0.d [BUCIIEONPS B [BINYND ‘SHY SIVETE RN
8|doad Jep|O 404 813U80 Ui dou( DUBLY QQOL_
sedInIes ynpy eieridosddy Joj buiurer | = Uofe

|

swiwelbo.d uonusaleiu| Bnid

al oomEmeLm

Saljiue) SSe|ewIoy
0} oddns pue 8oInpe PUB 821AI9S Buljjosunod JUsUIBABSISQ B BUIPINOIY

SIHVD |

L

S8IHAIIOE pue spodg

aniQ [e1o0s ® spodg sdioue)

$9[}IAIIOR pue s1odg |

1

gn|d Siuus] UMET episyooiq |

uo1BaNpe pue yiesy

‘Woddns Ajjwey Buipnjour ‘G Jepun uJp|iyo J0y S8IAISS JO sBuE. B BulielO

941UsD $,UBIP|IYD Sisjempeoly |

8oeds Ajunwwon

(2661) sdoysyiopm Alunwiwo) Jejempeoiq

P

|
{
|
|

uondiioss( LoYS - 99IAI8g/uonesIuebI)

N

uonesiuebio jo ewen |

oo Robulel




Page 14

FTI0 €1 258

8Jed [ejuspisal ‘siexlom Loddns | TYH |

‘syusweoe|d Buinll pepoddns ‘epnjoul S80IAI8S PBUOISSILLWIOD "o|doad
s|gelaulnA Jeyio pue Aujigesip Buiuses| e yum sjdoad yiim s3Iom TiyH ;
abueyd 10} SUOiIdo 8yl pue asnsiw T VOYH

joyoole Aq pesned suwiey a8y} Jo AJUNWWOD JOPIM Sy} Ul SSeUsemE 9Siel pue
‘yoeoidde peseg-AJOA008. B 81B}|IOB) ‘Saljllie) JISY] PUB SIS)ULIP wsejgo.d
10} asnsiw j0Yooe dnBws|gqoLd up uoionpal e yoddns 1ey1 sed1AI8s Buipinoid

EE]EN
JIOU} PUB USLLOM JO 8Jejjom pue yiesay [ejusw pue [eoisAyd JOo uojowo.d

uoiesiuebl) suswopy 10dAD Mesin

S8IIAI}OE pUB SHOdS

P17 GND S10dS Uifeous|D |

USJp|Iyd Jo} Sa2IAIeS AlesinN

dnoug AissinN ussln) S04

UaJp|iyd 10} S8dinles AiasinN

sopjoAeT 19z3 |

"plo sIeek g 01 sieak
| pobe sjdoad Bunok Ag psonpoid pue sjdosd BunoA 1o} suizebew Yinox

ainsodx3

1

sisiue Jo) 9oeds pue doysyiom Ly

p17 eal] BuiquiD g,.euohkiend f

S1SIpE 10} 8oeds pue doysiom Ly

2|

pelWIT SOIpMS 1eoins .

"311US0 B 11}04184 O} pasn aq UsLj} [Im ydiym ‘sjetisiew buiensul
o|gEIA OUI WSL] LN} PUB 8Jjus) AQ|eS ayi WO S[elojew 9}Sem 8sn 01 Swiy

(enuen Agjes 1B paseq) ge ] Abieu] |

'
|

SAIV/AIH Se yons sanssi palejes yyesy ‘Duluies) pue uoleonpe
‘Lolpe B ‘BUISNOY ‘S}§oUS] SIBJ|aM UO 90UBPING PUB 8JIADE ‘UoijeWIoju
10 uoIsIn0Id 8y} AQ sluBIBIW PUB SI8Xees WnjAse ‘seabnyaJ yum Bupop

RERIENE 7
|

uoneoNps/bululeil

pUB 99IAPE PUB UOIELLIOJU| ‘ S9IIAI9S sAleHjigeys., Builayo

Aq Asono0a1 Jiayy asiwido o3 ebe Bupliom Jo SIoAIANS 8yoJ)s Buidisy ‘poddns
[ENINW pue disy }|os SAIJOB 10} ‘SIOAIAINS DX0.1S 10} SIOAIAINS 8)0J1s Ag uny

SOM0AS JUBIBLIC w
|
|

uondiiosag Hoys - 991nIag/uonesiueblQ

uoiesiuebio jo aweN |

o Rabuuep




Page 15

$T 10 py a8eg

'©J41B8yl PUE S|ID{S JUSLBAOL @ JISNW ‘BWEBIP Uied| 01 Ayunpioddo
ey ‘ualpiiyd pue sjdoad BunoA jje Buinib sue Bujuiopsd saisnioul,

T

pays AsbureH !

Irey pue 1snl s 1y Ajunwiwod e 830woid 0} ‘Sewld ajey a0e. pue
UoRBUILLLIOSIP Buljeuiw|s JO WIe sy} Yyum SUIBLIO pue spunoibyoeq JuSIBIP
10 9jdosd usemieq Buipueisiapun pue AysieAp ‘sybis uewny ‘Ayjenbs
[e1oes Joddns pue 86eInoous 03 AUNWILWOD [BOO] SYL UHM SHIOM DIHH

|
[1ouno) Aljenbg pue soey >m@c._‘_m1jm

o|doad BunoA pue usip(iyd yum
Bupiiom suonesiueblio 101oss Alejunjoa syl 01 aoiApe pue poddns Buipinoid

uoijeloossy Aejd Asburiey

S[eudsoy [eo0] Ul SOIUl[D A8 1B 3Sep UOIBLLIOUI UB SaS|UBbIo pue
‘Aressoosu usym pioddns suo 0} SUO ‘SiequisL SYI IO} $8SSB|0 JO 2buri SpIM
e Buliajo paiybis Ajened Jo puig peieisibal ase oym e|doad yum Bupiiopn

|
|
|
dno.s) xiusoyd AsburieH _
|
|
|
|

"S}ybu sieuoisued pue suoisued JNOGE PSLLIOM
sJauojsuad jo dnolb e Ag obe siesk g| uey} 810w pepunoy sem dno.b SIy

dnoJg) uoIOY SIsuoistad AsbulieH
*

S8ljiwey/SIaled JIsy) pue
selyigesig bujusesT yum sjdosd 03 AoBooApE Buipnioul ‘SadInies Buipinoid

deousy Aeburiey g
W

AebulleH JO sjuspissal J0} UoneIUSSaidal pUE 9oIApE [ebs| 984} BuIpInOId

8JlusD) meT] >mmc:mi

T

sdnoJb ojuyie Ajiouru pue oe|q Jayio 0} sWoy OS|e S| 9.3Us0 Ajunwiwion
oyl -AebuireH ur sjdoad ysiij Joy seoinies ejendoidde Alledn}no sepino.id

94U8D AJUNLUIWOYD ¥ [RINYND USH| AsBulieH |

1

AJanijep 1oy Aousbe pes| oy s DFgH UM uisouon
oby AeBuileH yum nesing eoIApy S,uszIiD AeBuiieH ‘wnio4 s,usWopp
AoBuiieH (O34H) 1ounod Anjenbs pue soey AeBulieH usemieq WNipIOSUO)

— ]
WNILIOSUOD 18114 Sslljiqesiq AsBulien |
|

s|esdde pue smaiAal UO S2IADE
1SI[B109dg  "$991AI8S [BUOIBU PUB [BUOIBRI |BO0| UO 89UBpING puR S2IAPY

Xneaing 80IApY suszill)) AsBupep |
{

S80IAIBS 1oddns
WESJSulBW $S9008 0} 8|ge JouU sl oym Asbuiie ul ejdosd ssauly) psiejosi
Alle1o0s pue psjgesip ‘Aliep|e 10} 821AI0S ajendoidde Ajjeinyno e Buipinoig

BJ1UBD 8ssulyD >®@c:mﬂ
|

uondiloseg LoYS - 99IAI9g/uonesIuebI)

uoljesiuebio jo aweN ;_

. KsBuuen




Page 16

P30 §1 9%

"SaAl| J1syy Jo Anenb aaoaduwi
PUE USWOM 101dAD) USPUNL PuUB ysipny ‘yspnt Aleinoied ‘uswiom
(43ng) eebniey pue ouuig AJIoUulN Yoelg Jomoduwa 03 SI Swie adau|

208 |

Buieqjom [BuUOIIOWS pue [BIoUBUl |BID0S
panoidull JO Wie 8yl YHm USLIOM JO) SOOIAIBS poddns jo abuel e BuipInOd

|
USIpIyD '3 USWIOAA 4O} 841U8D 10|WY mw.,_l

81doad Jep|O 10} 84uU89 Ul do.(d

9/BD NVO | |

KeburieH ur ejdoad BunoA
JO} SSINIAIIOB SHOdS PUE [BLONEBSI08) PUB sewwelbo.d ANAIROR S, USIPIIUD

VOIWA A8SUIOH W

aords Ajlunwiwio)

anusD AJunwiwio) ajeA ASSUIOH

S8IIAI0B puB SHodS

P11 gnjo bulimog AesuioH |

aords AjunwiwoD

P17 241U Ajunuwiuwo)) odonH |

SIESA C Japun Iy 9UO 1SBS| 1B YIM SaWwoy A8y} Ul sal|iey 0} djsy [B2110BIC
pue diyspusiy ‘poddns Jejnbel 1eyo 0} s1eejunjoA O} uoddns pue Buiues}

JIEIS SWOH |

"MI0M PUEB dA| O3 Yoiym Ul
soeid Jenieq B pooysnoqubieu sy pue 91e6ydiH Xew 0} S| Wie |euonesiueblO

£181003 2186UBIH w

i
i
1
|

"5oIApE puE poddns Jeyo pue piing Ayoedeo o} suolesiuebio ODAYH

UHM SIom pue AsBulieH Ut SOA U} 40} uoljesiuebio BjjsigLun su; |

st (ODAVH) suonesiueblQ Ajunwwo) pue AJe1unjoA JO UOI1BI00SSY AsbuiieH | !
AIIOUINE [830] 8L} pUE ‘80IAI8S Uoieqo.d ‘8d1jod 8y} Puipnjoutl 1SNI1 deHvYH

‘spiouabe Aloniels Ay uum diysisuped Ui PUB SIOPUSHO-X8 UM BupnIop

|
|

"SuoesiuebIo S,usoM
O} PUB USLLIOM [BNPIAIPUL O} S8OIAISS SUli-1U0l U3oq sapiroid wnio4 syt

WNJO4 SUBLIOAN AebuiieH

(senngesip yim ojdosd BunoA pue synpe Buipnjou)
synpe ‘e|dosd BunoA Buipnjour seLieolBUS] JO 9bUBl B 0] S8OjAISS spods

w
1sni | weswdoensg spodg AsbutieH ‘

sybnoJoqg Buinogybieu pue AsbulieH ul sie)ees
winjAse pue sesbnyal lewos 0} 1oddns pue uoljeullojul 8dIApe BuIpInCid

uoneInoSSY ﬁ
[einyng ¥ Ayunwiuwio) 1lewog AsbulieH |

uondiioseg HOYS - 92IA1aS/uoiiesiueblQ

uonesiuebio Jo sweN

o KRebuuey




Page 17

PTJ0 91 o5rd

AHUNWWOD 8y} Ul SBINIAIDY

|

pueg [eAluleD) PIIOAA S81dosd |

soeds Ajunwitic)

|

—]
P SOIPNIS Sieg |

S81)IAl0B pue suodg

I

gniQ stuus | Ume jlemsnil 3O APET INQ |

sjdoad BunoA pue uaIp|Iyd Jof s80IAIBS Adeiayloydhsd B Buyjjesuno) 100Q cmmmuu_m
$80IAJes 1oddns juswAo|duwg wnpIosuo) diysieulied uopuoT UIoN |
S92IAJ8S [OUOOE pue Bnig (Reburier Ul

$80IAIBS [04OJy pue BrnuQg Buideysey) SHN m

SeIAIOE B|geIEUD

OJ7 Wlojey PRUUN [IIH IBMSA |

S8IlAIIOR pue S1i0dg

gniQ buymog [iiH lemsniA |

S8lUAIIOB pue SLI0dg

unyQ Buipp /L 1edoon uBq iy |

‘SisJed.

119y} pue senssi yyesy [ejusuwl yum sjdosd 104 1ioddns pue aoiApe AoBOOAPY

AsbulteH ur gNIw |

'SJ9JeD
JI9Y} pue senssi yiesy jejus yym sjdosd Joj poddns pue eoinpe AoBooApy

(uoneioossy poddng sissen UleaH [Blusin |
Aiowiioy) uoneoossy Loddng yiesH [eIUSy |

AeburieH ur ssijituey I1syy pue
s|dosd psjgesIp Joj uoISNjou! [BIJ0S PUE 921040 ‘@ouspusdspul Bunowoid

10801 DIBIBIHEN |

|

USJIpJIY0 J0j S8olAles Auasinp

AlgsInN youaegn |

uoisinoid Buiures;
PUE >Jom YinoA ‘siybll suejjem ‘Aoeaonpe ‘eoinpe Buipiroid uoiesiueBio
ysipany} “Ajunuwiwios ysipany Ajuiew e 0} seojales o sbuel € Jo UOISIAC.IH

81UsD) AJUNWILOY GSIpiny |

$92IAJ8S 9lelidoudde
Allednyno sepinoid puB AYUNWWOD YSIPANY SUL UM SH40M IV 8yl

S41USD BOIADY ysIpIny |

uolneonps pue buiurel |

Aoueby Buiurel | juswdolsneq v/ o cmi

sewiwelb0id [BUOCIIEONPS B [BINYND ‘SHY

; UOIBIO0SSY AHUNWIWOY) SUET suosyoer |

AsBuleH jo
ybnolog sy} Ul BUIA) SHUNWIWOD JNG JOPIM BU} LI USLIOM 9SOU) SE [[om
SE siexess WnjAse ‘seafnje. 8le OYM USWOM 0} S8IIAISS SapIrc.d AJLIBYD Sy |

1SN Ny
[

)

uoidi;osag HoYS - 99IAI19g/uonesiuebi)

‘uonesiueblio Jo sweN

. AeBuuey




Page 18

$T IO LT 258

seodinles 1oddns juswAodws |

Qorgurei] .

S2IIUNWIWIOD
10§ sswiweIB0.d uonEeoNpPs pue ‘Burure. ‘yyesy ‘spods Buipinoid

UOIEPUNOS INdSIOH WEeYLSNo] |

|

sisiue 1o} 8oeds pue doysHIom LIy

P
(SIY1) SOIPNIS JBUOIIBUISIU| 8[BH WRYUaNo | m

Ua4p|Iyo 10} S80IAISS AJasinN

811U8D ,SOAI4 JBpUN USBIH) WeyUsHO] |

EYNER!
uIyuM paseq sdnolb Aiejunjon snoljea o} yoddns Buipiroid 943U 3SOH

SRCESENTE
|

5SNge [euoiloWws pue [enxas ‘edisAyd buideoss ae
OUM USJP|IYD PUB UBLLIOM IO} JUSLWIUOIIAUS 8AILoddns pue 8jes e BUIpPInOid

108l04d BIN 8y L |

a/dosg BUNOA pue usJp|iyd 1o} sedinies AdessyioyoAsd pue bujjjssuno)

8J1us]) uopuelg mci

S8IIAIIOB puB SHodg

gnio Mied Bpuexely ouj |

SaAl| J18Y} 10} Aljigisuodss.
oy} 01 SIS )] pue sseusieme oy} dojensp 01 ajdoad BUNOA yim BUIIOM

SI9|PPO] ¥ Suss |

S8IIAIIOB puB SLI0dS

G5 JUOWIONS |

SenIgesip
yum ajdoad BUNOA puUE UBJIP|IYD XOPOUMQ YSIme 1o} 82In0sal }sijelosdg

daig Ag deig

ssensip ur synpe uoddns sAep Gog 4y vz BueyO

suelllBWES

aidoad paiybis Ajjeinied pue puiq o1 9oiApe pue poddns Bullejo

P

ojdoag puljg 10j 181005 uopuoT jeAoy

wshne yum ajdosd Bunok pue
uSJp|Iy2 10} 824N0SaJ 1SI[B10adS B S Sity] "UaJp|iyo pe|gesip Jo} syeslg Hoys

WISINY 40} $20IN0Say

uoneonpe pue Buiuies |

P17 241Uusn) Buluiel | 8sIWold

s9oInI8s poddns juswAojdwz

e

wswhodwa eaisod

souepinb pue uonewloyul Buipinoid pue sdnolb ui dolp
reinBal yim S|BNPIAIpUL pUB seljilue) uesdoing uislses pue ysljod Buipjoddng

(D33d) P17 s

uonduosag woys - 99119 /uonesiuebiQ

”
Ajlwe4 uensuyn ueedoin uisises pue ysiod W
uonesiuebio Jo sweN !

T Kebuuey




Page 19

P10 81 258y

UaJpjIyo 10} s991AI8S AJesinp

AlesInN yeioyeH yeposs A m

AsburieH ur Ayunwwod Jspusb-suen pue siybnoyj asIpn |
[enxss-1q ‘Aeb ‘ueigss| ay1 o3 poddns pue aoiApe sepinoid sybnoy | esipn g
"seijigesip xa|dwoo yum sjdoad Bunok pue usipjiyd ZPIY ZZIUAA |

10} 80IN0Sal [BlJUSPISAY }SI|E108S B SI SIYL "USIP|IYD PO|CESIP 10} SYBS.g 1IoUS

S80IAI9S JusWiieal) Bnig |

(daM) eWUIEIBOI] BRiQ JB1SUIUASaM

Jusuredwr Alosuss ynm sjdoad yum Buniiofm

an|D sdnjuen

1USWIAOIBASP [BID0S
PUE Jjwou0de s10wo.d 0} sewwelboid uo Buissnooy ‘“Aousbe uoijeieushey

P} UOpUOT ssimind uequn |

2IN}No pue |

SLE ‘Bipaw Buinioddns - 1ouno) SUy 8 JO JByaq UO PaJsiSIuILpE JUBIL)

s1oeloud dn

I
!
*
I
i

"S8AI| liBY} JO |043UOD 8XE] 0} esiledxa pue s||is Buidojensp
‘Uswiom JoudAD ysipiny Ajgnoiped ‘uswiom o3 poddns pue soiApe Buipincid

|
109[01d S,UBWOA 10UdAD SNy |
|

SWILID pue yiesy buipnjourl s108gns
SNOLBA UO 8|qelieAB SAOUSYIOM 818 849 "SSIJIAI}O. SHE SNOLBA UBnoiy]
8IN}IN0 uBaqQIE) PUB SUOHEI AHUNWLWOD ‘Blejjom [B100S Burowold

UOIBID0SSY 0BeqO | puy UmUEclﬂ

uoidiiosa( HoYS - 99IA1eg/uonesiuebiQ

kil
b

uoiesiueblo jo awep |




Page 20

PT 30 61 9584

“WiSI|oy09e pue Buows ‘Alseqo

SE JONS S8NSS! Y)[Bay UCWWIOD S320.] 01 J5j}o00} YI0M 0] Sal|iLLie) obriNOOUS OS[E 0} SWIE
106floid oy “pesemoduwie pue pawolUl ‘eAlloe eg o|doad djoy 0} siseq Jejnbai e UC 8iUs)
UBISY 8\ 18 90B|d 8)E] [jIM SaIlAIO. JO 8bURI Y ‘Auanoe [eoisAyd pue Buijes Auyesy ‘181p
‘SOOIAISS SOIAPER PUB UOIJBLLLIOUI 4BNOIY} POASIUDE 9 [[IM SIYL "JUSWBAJOAUI Ajiwe) Bulunsus
pue ajdoad Bupiemodws ‘@o10yd Buiiepusbue uolusAeul Aj4es pue uonuens.d jo sejdiound
oy} U0 818J1U80U090 |jIm 108f0id (843us) UBISY, 10) (dvD) a|doed uelisy jo 1ouno) 8yl

i

|
!
|
4

9|doad UBISY O |IoUncg

“1eak syl 1noybNOIY} SIUSAS PUE SWBYDS

feld Jewwns ‘sdnosf uoreonps oyoAsd Aleiq Aoy sjigow & pue sdnoub Buipes.
‘uoisinoid ayoslo Ag psiuswieiddns sesse|d ysipuz sepiroid (S300| Peoqdnd pue MOPUIM
‘Swaee 9ows ‘sered Jrels 1oy "B-s aweyos ueo| Ajejes e ‘sreuolIssaold yyesy jejusu

PUEB SIOUSIA UHESY UM SHIOM OS[e S|HYD 'SUSIA WOy pue sui-doJp ‘seuebins ybnoayl
palaAlep S80S uofielsidieul pesn Ajjusnbaly pue sniels 9obnjei pue uoneIBIULI
‘Swie|o Jeueq ‘Buisnoy ‘UoiEoNPS ‘yiesy uo "6°e ‘eolnpe [euoissejoid Buibuel-apIm

UM S9DIAISS 8DIAPE PUB YOBSJINO :BUuIpn|oul ‘Sedinies [BlIA JO abue. e sie}jo 108f0ad Siy L

|

,
|
i
.,
,
i

"SHI0OMIBU
Anunwiwod pue seijunoddo Buliasiun|oa [B00] O} SS800B "M Buinl og Aew Asuy Alijigestp
Aue }JO aAl}09dsalll ‘OABY OYm pue S8Al| Juspuedspul pes| Oum sjuspisal Jep|o s AsbulieH Jo

Jaquinu ayy esealoul 0} paubisep 108foid AsButieH MN aby mau e S| ,SuOdsuUUo) bule),

|
AsBuiieH SigvO |
‘ |

i0ddns pue buiyaeoo Buiobuo epircid pue juswAoldwe papoddns pue sjuswaorid
BuII99IUN|OA ‘@oudLiadxe Yiom ‘Buiules] POSB] 3IOM 8|gelNs JoX0.q ||IMm Aoyl 's9be|j00
pue sj0oyos [e10ads ul sdnoib |jews Pue sjenpiAipul UM BUIIOM 87 [|IM UBS} UoIHSUBIL Y
‘sj|Is Buinlj wuspusdepur pue Augedojdws ured 01 Wey} 9jgeuUS O} SelIIgesIp Builes] Yim
g1 - 9L pabe sjdoed BunoA Joj Buiyoeoo pue poddns |1 SAISUSIUl sepinosd 198{01d 8yl

AaburieH V‘_Q(mm/\

w
|
|
|
,W
|

SPIY 10} UODY |

100foid pun- JuswiSoAuU|

aweu uonesiuefi() |

G10Z - 210z Pun4 jusuisaAu| 10309S Asejunjop Asbuuey - g xipuaddy

o Robuiiey

TR




Page 21

+TI0 07 28ed

‘ReBurieH ur sjdosd pebejuenpesip

1BU}0 puB 8S8UILD JO S}sauaiUl 8} Bulueseidss pue (SSINAIIO. [BINYNO-I1NW PUE ‘[B100S
‘[BIN3ND BuluuN. ‘PUB {S82IAISS U}BSY O} |B1I8)8] PUB SJIADE Buinil Ayyesy ‘eleo sredosdde
Buitsyo ‘Buiure.y :AOBOOADPE PUB 82IAPE ‘UOHBUWLIOUI Buipnjour sjgejieAR S8OIAISS

'A181008 MM wessuiew oyu uoieibeul sisy; oddns o3 9|gissod aisym pue pesu iseieslb
Ul 9SOUL O3 S|qe|leAR PUE 8|qISSOI0E ‘Bjqeins s8dinies Bunew Aq eidosd pepnjoxs pue
Pa1e|os! ‘pabejueapesip jo ayif Jo ANenb syy sAcidw 03 swie ssus) asauIy) AsbuleH sy

9J1UBD 8ssulyD AsbulieH

"UOISBYOD [B100S 8lelll|ioe) O} suoljesiueblo AIejunjon [820] 4830 O} aliy 10 S|qe|[BeA.

©Q Os|e ||Im 20eds ANUNWWO) 238 SAD Yum uoddns ‘sjips MBINIBIUI pUB Yy2Jess qol
'S8NSS| [BUSWIUOIIAUS PUB A}9JBS AJIUNWILLIOD UO SY|B] ‘Spesu [19ads ylim SJuUsI|O 0} 92IAISS
YOBS.NO “UOIBUIPIO-09 $,J99)UNJOA ‘BUll|aSuUNod ‘SIUsAd [BINYND PUe [BID0S ‘aouepinb

PUB 8OIADE UCHEWIOUL *$80IAI8S UOIBISUBI] pue uolieisidielul ‘Areiq| fenbuljig e ‘sesessip
OIUOJYD JO Juswsbeuew jjos Buipnjoul $%080 Yjjesy pue uoijowoid Ylesy ‘sesse|o 11} dosy
‘SUOSSS| BOUBP Ye9IL) ‘S8sSBIO BuiNdwoD Sk YoNns SeNIAIIO. Jo swiweihoid eapIm B BuneyO

uoijes|uUBbIQ S,UsWO J01IdAD Ye8.D

"81doad BUNOA JO JUSWIBAIOAUI B4 UlIM SUOIBSIUBR.IO [B00] O3} S8DIAISS BAIBS.ID BuLisyO
ubnoays Alseyo sy Joj SLIODUI BUCIIPPE a1eiousb 03 skem 8Jojdxe 01 sn s|geUS OS[E

litm 3] "s1oadsoud JuswAojdwe pue 9ouspRUOD ‘S|IYS 18U} Buinoudu ‘Ajieoo) sidoad BunoA
pabejuBADPESID PUB S|gRISUINA 1I0ddNs 0] SE ||[aMm SE ‘Bunips oepin pue ubissp oiydesd

Ul ‘seiliAloe Buurel Bipaw yinoA Buluuim-pieme s sinsodxg dojensp ijim 108{oid sy |

2.nsodxz

"dnoug pejgesiq g Al1ep|3 10udAD auy ‘dnolb Jesn urew

N0 Yim Bupjiom-00/uonounfuod ur Buipnjour ‘Butiesun|on 1oy senjunuoddo pasealoul pue
‘A1eses pue yjesy ‘eourul ‘Awouoos ‘Juswho|dwe Buipnjour ‘Ayunwiwiod syy 0y 158483Ul JO
$01d0} JUBAS|SI UO SJBUILSS ‘SBOUSISIU0D ‘SyjB] JO swiwelBoid e ‘S1UepISal ps|ges!p/pPale|os!
, 01 9JIAISS S[88YM-UO-S[BS|N B PUB 913U80 8Y} 1B 801AISS gNjD UosyounT {(sialed
i0} 9)ids®4 Osje puB) APUNWWOD SU} JO SIeqLUSLU 8jgRIaUINA O} Ajjeroadse 1oddns spinoid
PUB UOCHE[OS] 80npP8. 0} 9jeD/60unoT uj-doig B (AoBD0APE puR 8OIADE [BioUSD Buipnjoul
S82IAI8S PUE ‘80BdS AJUNWWIOD JO UOISIAOID U} SI90 941UsD) Alunwwon joudAD sy

81U Anunwiwio) joudAn

|
*

t
|

109loud pun4 jusunsaau]

suwreu uonesiueblin

i
|

o KebBuuey




Page 22

$T 30 1T 258

* ‘swiweboud Jes1unjoa
sy Buipuedxs pue Buidojersp sl YdleH ‘AIreuoIpPY "any AHUNWIWOD B ojul padojensp eg O}
S WeYuso | Ul punoIBAB|d 8unjusApPY 9A0ID) PIOHSWOS BUILUIM-DIEME ‘SAITRAOULL S Y dJBH
‘uolyeI8d009 pUEB UolFEDIUNWIWOD Aousbe-ieiul Bunowo.id pue UOIJEWLIOUI pUB SJIADE YLIM
siopinoad Aejd Buipioddns ‘Asbuliey Ul seiinlj0e pue saoeds Aejd s,usJp|iyd o obuBl 8SI9AIP
e Joddns pue dojeAsp 0} SHIOM YdJeH "USJP|IYD Ul Si0J0B} SJUSI|iSal JO wewdoensp

oy} o|geus pue DuIsg-|[em [BlUSW PUB [BUOIIOWS ‘qeaishyd s,uslpjiyo uo 1oedul salyisod

B 9ABY 0} UMOUS Usaq oAy Jeul sAem ui Aejd a10wo.d 01 (suonesiuebio Asejun|on [eoo|

pue s|ooyos ‘H8) saoIAIeS S,UsIP|IYO pue sjuaJed siemodwe 10sfoid AB)H JO J8MOd S,V dIEH

]
|
|

“pajueib Jo} exe} Ajjensn pjnom ‘spesu poddns

[BUOILIPPE INOYHM 9SO} 1B} SB1IAIZOB 8)elspun 0} o|doad Buipioddns sny ‘Ajjeoo] sejol
yoddns ayeuepun AjeA1ose Ol Way} 9[geuS [|IM JBY) Si8lun|oA ayj O] papinc.d si Buturely
S||IS POSEQ 8J80 [BI00S "WES] J99jUN|OA SS90y ASEBT 8U} JO &SN 8U3 BIA SSNUSA AJUNWILLIOD
pUE SOOINISS 8INSI9| ‘S901AI8S AIOINJE]S [BIO| 0} SS800Y Ase3, uieb o1 saiyjigesip Jo/pue
saiynaiip Buiuies| yum sjuspisel AsbulieH sjgeus O} paubisep si }09f0id ay] "seijjigesip
J0/pUE Sainoiyip BuiliBa] 9ABY OUM SJUSPIS. [BI0] YIM BSIE LUEYUSHOL 84} WOl
$1991UN|OA JNPE BunoA Jeyiebol Buug 03 swie (Weyusno | SSeddy Ase3) 108(04d |3 8yl

|
|
A
uoneloossy Aeld Asburien .
|
!
|
|

"590IN0S8. PUB 9DPa|MOUY 8Jeys 1elleg 0} JopJo

ul 94U 841 03 sdnoB mau pue sdnolb Bulisixe ussmisq uonesadood Uo p|ing o} usey
os|e si pue seljunyoddo Bupiomisu pue BuliesIuN|oA 8sealdul O} suejd osje a4ius) sy
‘S)INPE-UoBai-|yoBal 0} pJey pue pojgesip ‘s|gqessuina sy} Buipnjoul 8Jius)) Su} 0} seoUsIPNE
8SIOAIP PUB Mau BUIOBIIE JO WIE Y} UHM SJUSAS AHUNWWOD pUB SHE [BINYND-SSOIO

J0 swweiboid fenuue ue Buipiroid 89 |Im 843U8D Ayunwiwion g [eanyng ystij AsbulieH

|
deousiy Asbuliet |

|
|

2.41U8)
H

[eanyng pue Agunuwiwo) ysi| AsbulieH |

"899IAJI9s JO buluue|d pue AJeAljlop aui ul pajussaidel 8Q puUe 92I0A Olbsiess

e aney 03 s|doad pajgesip ebeinoous 0} AHUNWIWIOD [BIO] Y YHM YJOM O} SWIE LUNIIOSUOD
oY | "SIOMaSED PUE SOIAPE ‘UonEBIUSSaidal ybnoiy) sjuspises pejgesip s, AsBurieH 1O SeAl|
au} enosduwil 03 Jeyieboy Bupjiom AQ souslayip [eel e Bujew uo Buissnoo} si 1osfoid siy L

|
i
I
{
I

|
i

WNILoSUOD 18414 Ajigesiq AsbulieH ﬂ

100loud pun4 JuswWiSaAU|

aweu uonesiuebiQ |

Aabuuey




Page 23

$T IO T 9%ed

‘Buibuolaq Jo

9SUSS B pue Aysienip suinusb 91eige|a0 pue $80IN0sal pue s9noe.d 8.JBUS MJOMIBU O] SJesn
lIE 40} seiunLIoddo PSINIONAS 80 [IM SJUSAS JO SBLISS B PUB 811USD 84} O] MSU S1eSn LM
SHUI| YSIqeIss OS[e [jim 193J0M YOoeano swil}-1ied v "S)npe s|gelaujna Jayo pue s|doad
PSIGESIP UM XI0om oym asou} Ajfeloedss ‘siesn paisbiel yum sdiysuoie;a. puidojansp

pue Bujuspbus.is uo paessnooy si 1oefoid (vOAH) uoneroossy Ajunwiwo) sjep ASSUIOH

"8Je0Jolje pue bunoel) sseibolid

Buioh-uo pue sfeusyel ssolo shemuyed-iaul ‘Buimeine. pue Bujuueld jusws|}oss. fenpiaipul
'$8800.d JUBWISSSSSE SPosU B ‘92IAISS 81EB-U)-1B-190W B S8pnjou| Yeyr sseoo.d ybnouyy
-MOJ|O} 8AIsUSYIdWIOD B BUISN SI9PUS0-Xa PuB SI8pUSHO AIOINIBIS-UOoU JO 1swebeurWw
9SEJ pus-0}-pus sepino.d swiweiboid Buipusyo-sy Buionpey U0y 21iSI|OH syl

"UOIS8LOD AJIUNWLIOD I81SO} PUB PBAIOAUI USIPIIYD 00%

U3 40 sse.b0.d oy} eseomoys 0} seouewoped oligNd [BI9ASS 0} PES) |IM sWweIBold ayl
WIS} yoe3 "seliAloe JNo e Uy 8doad BUNOA pue USIP|IYD JNO YIM MI0M O} AJURLILLOD [200)]
U3 W0y eak Jad sI89UN|OA 1 1ioddns pue ulel} ‘Yniosl OS|e |Iim pays AebBuneH ‘selioe

J0 sebexord AepiOy puE |00YDS-JolE Ul ‘WBYUSIIOL WO} SPUNCIBYoRq yoeal-0}-piey

WOoJ} 9SOy} pue spasu jerdsds Yim Jesh ued usip|iyd /4 JO UoISN|oul sy} Ajieoyiosds uoddns
PUB USIPIIYD PajgesIip pue pabejueapesip 00 0} S80IAI8s apincid jim pays AsbulieH

"$8s1I0 YybnoJog o) Buipuodsal pue Seniunuiuwioo

AUSIBAID, 8Y) Ul sANOIB ussm)eq SjusLwesifesIp pue sal[eALl 8Aj0SaJ 0} Loddns

Buipinoid pue ‘sesiio [euoiesiueblo [eulsiUl Burinp uoleipew ‘sdnouf AjunLuLIoD pue
S2IP0g d1|gnd useMeq |0J JojeIPaL Juspusdspul UB Buipinoad Ag Aoueynsuos ssuodsai
sislio/senienbs (o0 Buipinoid pue Ayfenbl e|bulg sy Jepun AINg ressusn), Jisyy
Buiiealiep ul seipoq oljgnd jeoo; Buiioddns pue ssijadxe pue sbpejmouy ssiljenbs 1ueAsial
BuiBuiig ‘pustiy [eo1I0 B SB BuIom — Asy SI suoliesjuebio sso.oe Bupjiom diusiouped
"90110e4d POOB puB MEB| INOE UOISSNOSIP PUE 9)EGAP ‘uoniewiojul e1ep 03 dn Buipiacad
winioj AousBe-ninw e - yiomiaN seienby AsbulieH e saysijgeise 109(o.d D3IHH 9y

Paus .»@@E_EI ,

llounos Ayjenb3 pue eoey AeBulieH _

108foud pun4 juswisaAu]

sweu co:mm_cmmholu

T KeBuuey




Page 24

3

Y710 €T 958

Se paljiluap! usaq aABY OYmM USUIOM 1odans [Im eo1Aies siy] AebulieH ul 8o1aleS (YAQH)
AOBOOADY ©2UBIOIA 2l3sawod uspuadsapul peupasooe-Alenb ‘sijeioeds e Buipinoid si WiN

108101d YIN

"popesU
Si poddns pue s$82in0sa) 8J0W 84aUyM ybnoJog oy JO 1SET U} UO Jenoled Ul Buissnooy
sj J00lo0id 8y "Sieled pue saljiwe) asy} pue dnoib juslo siu} 1084e el sebriuBApPESID
aidiynw Buissaippe AQ pUB SSIHUNWWOD JiSy} UILIIM SSWOIIN0 anusod ansiyoe

PUE JUSIOINS-J{8s owo09q 0} weyy Buidisy Ag senl| Jisy} JO SeaJE [[e SSOI0B SeUI0oIN0
18119G 9A8IYOR O} S| WIe |[BISA0 9Y | "SOA|SSWBY} SISIED BunoA Buieg Jo ‘WaisAs sie)

sy} UIym Buiuoysuedy Jo Buiy seyie obe Jo sieah Lz-v| pabe pesu ul ajdosd BunoA o}
ds3 yoeeano Jenijep (iim ajdoad BUnoA 1oy 198/0.d (4S3) UOISINOI4 1oddng [euolowT 8Y |

|
|
1
i
1
i
|
!
I
[
i
|

AsburieH ui ANIN

‘poddns Buizuaied pue [eINOIABYSQ ‘SHijousq Pole|si Agesip yiim disy jeonoead

puUE ‘se0ines [Bo0] 0} Bunsodubis ‘tioddns 8489 |BI00S puB Y}esy ‘jeuciieonpe erelidoidde
Buisseooe ‘sisoubeip mau 0} Buljejal senss! punole poddns Jsyjo seuebins ey "pspinoid
oG OS[E [|IM JogUIaW AjLiE) POIGESIP B UNM SIeied/siusied O} Jeah Jod seliebins a0IApR 991}
0044 "SeNjior) AUNWIWOD [B20] 03 INO sdLi} SE [|om Se S8lll|Ioe} BUIOOD PUB WOO4 J8INdoD
e ‘Woo.Ae|d Jos e ‘puncibAe|d ainjusape ue ‘eoeds Aejd Joopul ab.e| Buipnjoul ‘sanjioe)
SAISUSIXS JO 8SN DUBW ‘@11Us2 PIaIPFelN BU1 1B PSSE] 8( |[IM SUOISSeS 8y L "sbunqIs

puUB UJp|IUo psejges!p 104 sgnid swij-wiis} Apjoem uo seoejd apinoad jjim 108foid siyL

y08l0.d plBpLEN

o

‘PIEM

SJBd PUBLIBQUINYMON Ul Buipisal USWom je Ajqewiid pswie si 3 "seliunoddo [euoiieonps
pue Buiurel ‘1gep ‘Anjigesip ‘Buisnoy ‘sijeusq sejjem 0} Buije|s. sieyewl ur Aoeooape

pue yiomased ‘poddns Buiobuo ‘ediApe resausB jo uoisinoad syl epnjoul $8dinIeS SYAN
“S1yBLI A9y} JO 8BPIMOUY JO OB JO SOOUBISWNDIID “UOHBUIWLIOSID uBnoJyl dayns jou

Op USJP|IYO PUB LISWIOM Jey] SINSUS O} SHIOM }| "UOIB|OS] PUB UOISN|OXS [BID0S SONPed lim
12U} Se0IAIeS BUISSS00®. Ul USLUOM ISISSE PUB SUOIIPUOD Buisnoy Jood pue si1gep ‘yiesy ||l
se yons Auenod Jo s3108y48 sy} Buiousiiadxs aJe OYm USWOM 1SISSE O] SWIE - (SYdN) @21nIeS
SOINDY MJBd PUBSGQLUNUHON 8} - 198f0id UsJp|iyD PUEB USWOA 10} 813USD 10|UY 8S|| SYL

8.1u8D d
$,UB4PIIYD PUB S,USWOA 10jUIY &S|} |

1oeloid pung usuwiisenu]

aweu uonesiuebliQ |

. Kebuney




Page 25

PTIO T 958

"S80INCSal
9JBUS Ol pue UONEPOWWODJe O} sse0de Buipinoid Ag sdnolb Jojoss Ateunon Jsyio
Hoddnis ‘seoueyo ey eyy srosdull 03 sjiys uiee| 03 ajdoad BuNoA 10} seniunyoddo epinold
PUE SSljilue) JIsyr pue seAjesway} Bullijsusg ‘Sall JIsy} JO [0J1UOD J0W 8E} O} AebulieH
Ui uswom Jemoduls o} wie [im 309foud (dMDL) 108l0id S, USWIOM 10LdAD yspng eyl

'$}88M g 10} suni swiwelbold s1e|ppo | pue sues| yoeq

84NNy 8y} Joj uondo Ajuo Jisyy Jou s1 Aoueubaid eBeuss) 1eY) puBlSISpUN O} weyl disy pue
o|doad BunoA jo suoiesdse/was)se-jes oY) astes diay ‘Suondeouod sbeussi Jo Jaguinu sy
88E9408p 01 S| swuwelboid Juswdojensp YINoA Sis|ppo] pue suss] sy} jo Wie [jedono sy

|
|
30801 S,USWOAA J0LIdAD) ysvn | |
‘

SJ2|ppoL ® suse

"Buoo2 Ajuspusdspui

s|doad paJredw Ajlensia Jusnsid UsyO YOIUM SISILIE] U} umop Bueaiq pue Buiyooo

Jo uswAholus pue uny ayy 210jdxs [Im Suoisses Buluiews oy | ‘Buies Ayyesy 1oj souepinb
[BUOIIIINU YIM Jou3eb0} spre Bupjood Jo uoiiessuowsp ayi Buissedwoous eidoad pug
104 suoissas Bujuunt senjoaur 108loid (§STH) 8jdosd pullg 1o} A19100S uopuo jeAoy sy |

|
|
v
|
_
|
.

s|doad pulig 10} 4181905 UOpUOT [BAOY k

"S|euolssejoid psuleduod AQ pailsiel 80 Ued

10 seAjesWBY] J8je. 0} psbelnoous aie ejdoad BunoA "Buiies Buisiewbis-uou e Ui 92INI8S
9|qisse00. Ajises ‘|eljuspiiuod ‘Buiolem e sepiroid 10oq usdo "suoiusAIBlul dnnadessy)
pue Buijjesunod jo sbuel B Buliayjo ‘pooyynpe 01 POOYP|IYD WoJy uoiisue} Jisyy Ul ejdosd
OunoA s.AebulieH Jo Buieg-jlem pue yiesy JeuOiOWS U} Buinocidwi 03 paredipap s1.00(]
uadQ 1s83 400g usd( — Weyuso] 40 Lesy syi ul ajdosd Bunok 10} 92INI9S MBU B I SIY L

"SOSSBUIIM

pUe swiioin se (AebulieH DAQS) 1NOD 90UBJOIA 011SSWO(] 1si|eioedg sy Buipusye
uswom 4o} Joddns pajeoipsp epinoid OS|E JIIm 92IAI8S YA UL (OVHVIA) eoualejuon
luswissassy Msiy Aousby 1npy AsBurieH ayy ojul Buiiiees Aousbe lsyio Aue 4o soij0d
OU} LLIOY [elisy) PUB JUSLLISSESSE YSl4 YBNnoly} 90us|oiA dlsawop pereadas jo xSl Uubiy,

j00q usdg -

f
I

@
|
|
4

109loud pun JusunSaAy|

awieu uonesiuebiQ |

S AobBurieyy




Page 26



Page 27 Agenda ltem 8

] &
R

X

Haringey :
. . . Item
Report for: Overview and Scrutiny Number-
Title: Scrutiny Review Update: Response to the Scrutiny Review of the

Clustering of Betting Shops.

Stephen McDonnell - Assistant Director of Single Frontline
Report . %

Authorised by: *-«é/\s\

Eubert Malcolm — Group Manager Regulatory Services

Lead Officer: | 110nhone: 0208 489 5520

eubert.malcolm@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

All Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

The Scrutiny Review of the Clustering of Betting Shops was agreed by Overview &
Scrutiny Committee in June 2011, approved by Cabinet in December 2011. The
Clustering of Betting Shops in the Scrutiny Panel report clearly identified as an
issue that cuts across council services and partners. This report provides an
update on the progress against the agreed recommendations.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

Clustering of betting shops, particularly in Tottenham, Wood Green and Harringay
Green Lanes, is a major concern of local residents and traders. The Tottenham MP
and | have tirelessly lobbied government, past and present, to change the licensing
and planning laws that currently allow bookies to set up shop without any scrutiny
from local residents. The Coalition Government espouses great rhetoric about

Page 1 of 11



Page 28



Page 29

Haringey o0
localism but on this, an issue that really matters to local people, they’re silent. I'm
disappointed that the Hornsey and Wood Green MP voted against a legislative
proposal put forward by the Tottenham MP the then Localism Act. This
amendment would have put in place a control mechanism for betting shops to
restrict clustering.

| should make it clear that | am not opposed to betting shops; however when
Tottenham alone has 29 bookies and wealthy Highgate has 1 it's clear that the
industry is cynically targeting deprived areas.

3. Recommendations

That Committee members;

. Consider the update information provided in Appendix 1
o Inform officer if they require any further information.
4, Other options considered

There are no other options to consider.
5. Background information

The Clustering of Betting Shops in Haringey has attracted considerable community
concern in 2009 and 2010 and prompted substantial coverage in local media. The
Licensing Authority (the Local Authority) under the Gambling Act 2005 has the
statutory duty to issue Premises Licenses. We also consult and determine a
Statement of Gambling Policy which supports our priorities for ‘Safer and Cleaner’
public spaces, ‘Wellbeing’ and ‘Independent Living’

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

6.1 The costs of preparing and implementing the recommendations of this
report have been met within existing budgets.

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 There are no legal implications arising from the updates identified in the
body of this report at this stage. The wider legal implications of Cabinet's
response to the scrutiny review are found in the relevant Cabinet report
dated 20 December 2011

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment will be undertaken when the Statement of
Gambling Policy is revised

Page 2 of 11



Page 30

Haringey o0

9. Policy Implication

The Council following consultation has recently revised its Gambling policy in line
with the requirements under the act for the policy to be reviewed every 3 years.

10. Use of Appendices
Appendix 1 - Update on the progress against the agreed recommendations
11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Scrutiny Review of the Clustering of Betting Shops in Haringey 2011

Page 3 of 11



Page 31

1T JO  95eg

eak
MU 8} Ul UOIBYNSUOD Jayuny Joy 1no 06 jiim add NG 8yl
Jo ped uuoy suondo Aoyjod ayj "oeq ul 1BuUIge) AQ paroidde
ada uswebeuepy juswdoeAsg 8y} UO  UOIEBYNSUOD
jo ued eq (iim Buuelsnio pue AepAed/bumeg jo enssi ey

Juswwon Buluue|d

"L L0Z Jaquisoe(
Ul 19uIqe) 0} papodai 8q 1M SIY} -

Jo4uo9 Joj suondo Aojjod sigissod uo

3oeq podai [[im pue saJue) Umo| Ul
sJaisnjo pue sdoys Bumeq jo yoedun

8y} Buimainel s| 99188 Buluueld sy

pasiby

" Aonjod Buueisnpo, e jo.

Jusdojensp 8y} JOpISUOD PINOYS 80IAISS
Buiuue|d sy} Jey) pepuswIWossl osfe
feued ay] “syuswnoop Aoyjod Butuueld
ueAs|al Ul pajosyal Ajprendoldde

pue pauysp Auesio aq pinoys Buusisn|o,
10 1d8ou00 8y} 1By} pepuUBWILLIOIS

foued 8y} *Ind20 sIBISNIO 8S8Y] YdIYM

ul seaJe Buiddoys Jo AjjIgeIn pue AjjelA
8y} 108y pue [eadde |1eje. sy} ywli| Aew
(sdoys Buimaq Buipnjour) esn a21A19S JO
ssauisnq ‘jlejas Aue jo Buusisnio ayj |

Jaqweoaq a1epdn

asuodsay aoines

SUOIIEPUBLLILWIOIaY

Aunniog @ meinienQ 0y sdoys Bumeg jo Buueisni) oy suoljepuswiwodey 8y} jo ssalboid sy} uo ayepdn | xipusddy

oo ReBupiey




Page 32

T JO § 28ed

‘suosJad abeispun

0] peLU 219M S8[es ON "1$9) 8y} pa|ie} Wwisyl Jo suou
ybnoioq ayy ui sdoys Buiieq e seseyoind 1s81 ebelepun
N0 palLed aAeYy Wes | spiepuels Buipes] s Asbuuey

‘pauueld s si0jesado

8U1 YHM MJIOM JBUHN4 "8o1108Id JO 8pOD 8y} pue sainsesw
annejsiBe| Bunsixs aeoldnp e 8q pinom pue Alessedsu.jou
Sem aWwayos 8y} 1eyl y8} siojelado syl JeAsmoy ‘ssauisng
Jejnoiped Jiey) 0} pelejas Jey) sielew Aue aAjosal 0} 8djjod
syl yum Msom o3 Bulim si sojesado yoeg 'sex0IgpET PUe (|IH
WM “4emod Apped payoeoidde aney wes) Buisusol] oyl

¢loc

Arenige4 AQq uonesado uf S| 8weyog sasiwald
Bulquer) siqisuodsey sy} jeys pesodoid si

1| "POoUBLILIOD OS|e 9ABY SWBYIS sosiuald
Buiquiern) sjgisuodsay e ul 991j0d sy} Yyim
Bunpiom jutof Buipiebal suoissnosig sWwayos
e Uons ysijgeiss o} siojessdo Bumesqg yum
YIOM PaousWIIOD Sey wes | Buisusory syl

pos.by

‘Bullquied
abe Jepun jusnsid o) paiojdwe
AlreonewsisAs e syosyo g =
palkejdsip Ajjusujwoid
sl sfeuilss | bBumeg sppo
paxi4 Jo ebesn abeispun pue sbewep
reulwo ‘gsy Buipiebas ebeubis  «
pakeldsip Ajjusuiwold aJe aoIApe pue
djay urelqo ues swsjqosd Bulquied
yum sjdoad siaym JO S|ie1sp 2Insud =
saloyIne
a1eudoidde o3 sesiwaid doys Buimeq
BPISINO pUE UO Y10 JNOIABYSQ
[BIOOS-ljUB pUB WO spyodsl =
sasiwald doys Buimeq apisino
Buueyieb woly siewolsno obeInoosIp =
paureluiew aJje sabejuoly doys
a|geiussald pue ues|o ey} 8INsus =
eyl seunpaooud pue
spJepue)s Jesio s19S Yoiym juswealbe
Arejun|oa siy: 03 dn ubis o3 pebeinoous
aq pjnoys sJoresado Bulgweb
[eoo AsbuueH ul uoneisdo ul Apesije
aWLYog 99susolT sjqisuodsay ayy
0} Jejiwis ‘awsyog sesiweld Bullquen
a|qisuodsey e ysijgeise wes | buisusorl
8y} 1ey} puswiwiodal jpued ay] ‘g

Jequweoa( erepdn

asuodsay 99I1A9S

SUOIEPUSWILLIOIDY

. Kobuuey




Page 33

11 Jo 9 o8eyg

"€102 jo Buuds Joy psuueld Buieq si jusns Jspjoy exels sy

2102 Ajdes ul senew
SIYl UO 8legep Jep|oY OXE}S JopIM B ploy
[[IM JUSLUUOIIAUS 8Uj} IO} JaquusLl 18uige) ay |

psaiby

‘uonodeaq {7 ejoluy ue bundope
JO syjsuaq pue S1S0O 8yl jO [esieidde
IIny & dojeAep plnoys [1ounon ey}
Teyl puswwogal jsued sy ‘sdoys Bumeq
jo Bupelsnio ayy jo asn sy BuljjonuOD
0} seyoeoidde [eoo] jo Amigein pue
SSBUSAIIOBYS BUl WUoul 0} Jeplo Uuj “§

Jequwisde(] ayepdn

asuodsey ao1Meg

SuoljepUSWILOISY

e KRoBulieH




Page 34

ﬁ 11 JO L 9%ed

‘sasiwaid
anued Buiweb ynpe pue obuig ul ssuiyoew Buiweb
10} spwy meu eyy ‘sesiwaid Bumeq uyum esn Arewnd
Bulkyuelo se yons siejew [euopessdo yum spesp Ajuo y

“1noge swuIanob ayy Bulkggol ussq eaey am 1By} Senss|
oy} Jo Aue sseJppe jou seop uoissiwwo) Bulquen syl
woJy 9ouepiny Aioyny (007 8yl 01 epew sebueyd syl

‘uoneysibal Arewnd sy 01 sebueyo oN

"anss|
siyr uo Agqo| 03} Bulquer) Jaied
10} ubredwen ayy yum Buppiom useg -

‘leuinor weyusio|
8y} Jo} anssI 8y} uo Joj Bojg B USHUAN -
‘auizefewl J9AMET JUSWILISAOY) (8007
1o} 109[gns 8y} UO SPPIUE UB USHUM -
‘sseid spes s, Ainsnpul Buieq syl
ur Buuesnio isuebe penbie ABuong -
‘weyusnog
punoJle nogeyem B UO Siaxeunoog
ysiig JO UOIBIDOSSY 8U} JO BAIIN08X]
B Iug  8yr peisoy pue  pSHAUl

:SBU JUBLWIUOIAUT 8Uj} JO} JaquUB iy
jpUIGED  BYI SUIUOW M8} 1SB| 8ul JaAQ

"0S Op 0] |NUIUOD
M pue ApAisusixe aouepinb pue 1oy
8y} 01 ebBuBYD 1O} UOHEBIDOSSY JUSLIUIBAOKE)
[2007 Oyl PUB  JUSWIUWIBAOYH  Pelqgol
Sey JUSWIUOMAUT 10} Joquisy lsuige)d eyl

poaiby

'sainpadoud Buisuso|
10y Bulquen sy; ulyum pesiubodsl pue
paulep ale gsy pue awuod 1Byl ainsue

sosiwaid
Bugqueb  8susdl 01 UOISIOPP
8yl ul pesnuoud pue paispISUOD

pue pajussaidas Ajn} ase sissislul
pue SWBOUOD [BOO| JBY} 8INSus =

SSB|D) S UMO U1y} Ul paulsp pue

Ssusuab Ins, paIspisuoD 8q pue Sse|D
asn gv wou} sdoys Buimag sAowol =

BaJe [BOO] B Ul 8Sh Yyons 1o} psau

8yl ssesse Aew Ajloyine [eoo} ayl

aieym ‘sesuaol| sesiwesd Buygquweb
10} ,1S8} puBwWASP, |BOO| B 82NpoijuIel =
.0}
Juswiulanob [esjusd AqQo| pinoys j1ounond
syl ‘Apondx3  uieduoo OOl JO 8q
0] umouwy si sdoys Bumeq jo Bupsisnio
3yl yolym ul ssipioyine jeooj JSYlo YiUm
soouelje dOjSASp 0} Y99S Os|e pinoys
¥ ‘siyy Buiop up  *(S002) PV Bunquen
8yl O} Ssjuswpuswe 1o} JuswuIsn0b
[enpued  AQqQo|l O} 8nunpuod  pinous
(I0UNOD 8y} 1ey} puswiwoosal |oued ay] “p

Jaquweoa( arepdn

asuodsay 8o1n8S

Suollepustuwodsy

T Kabuuey




Page 35

11 Jo g o8eg

‘199418

yby yoees uo speujwILg] JO Jaquunu ay] Bunouisel e
pue |jeisul

ued doys Bumaq B sg 104 10 Jequinu 8y} Bunouisal e
‘aulyoew

e uo uids, yoes usemieq swi syl Buisesioul e

‘saulyoew UO 8)els 8y} Jo 8zis oY) Bunouisal e

'8J9M SUIBDUOD 1By} 4O doy By) 1Y
'Je PaY 00| 8q 0} aiem siepew Buiieq jeyl peounouue pue
Bunjuiyy ur sbueyo 1ybis e pajeubis sieisiul Jequeides uj

‘2inby
SIy} esea.oul 0} AljIge aU} UHM ‘S1H0S P JO Wnwiuiw e aney
o} Aujige suy uenib aq o3 sdoys Buipeq 1oy si premioy nd
Buleq suonepuswWOoD8s 8yl JO BUQ ‘B|ge|ieAR AJISES 9I0W
Buiiquieb exew oy semge Jeyuny usalb aq o} ese Aisnpuj
Bumeg ey) pue sbuipuy sivyl paysiignd sAey 810D
109]9S 8yl "e/WIWIOD J09l9S Oy} 0]} Juds osuodsay

Juss Joyen

"a|ge|ieAe aJe saounosal sjeudoidde

Buipusd anssi siy1 ssalppe Ajuiof

0} A1} 03 82110d By} Yum snunuod

JIIM SUOISSNISIP JaAemoy ‘aaliqiyosd

8q 0} Jeadde S350 8y} abeys feniul

SIYl v "pelebiiseaul Buleq si Jeplosip

pue awud yum s1g04 40 uoneioosse

8y] O youessal juspuadepul
Buiuorssiwwos jo Aupgissod sy (g

‘sanss| 8say} bBuisies Buiquuer)

ojut Ainbug sswwon

109193 8y} 031 asuodsal

B JUSS OS|e Sey JUsuUoNAUg
8} J0) JaQUIBIN 18uIgeD By | e

JUBSWIUOIAUT 4O} JOqQUISIN 18UIge)
8y} Aq pasedaud Buieq si Jens (e

poa.by Ajued

"J1918N[0 0] sdoys Buiieq jo Aysusdoud
ey} pue ‘sdoys Bumieq jo Ayjigenoid
84yl O} s]g0d Jo uonnguuod ey

Buliqued waejgoid yum
9SOyl U0 sS]g04 10 8j0) 8yl =
JBpJosIp pue swLIo
UM S1904 JO uoijeloosse sy} =
:81ebiIseAu| 01 PAUOISSILLLLIOD
S| yoJessal juspuadepul jeyl 1seb6b6ns (q
auyoew yoes
uo peAeidsip Apjusuiwoid sie
1904 JO s8je) uopuslal 8yl
9suUBd}| JopIM
8y} Jo ped se pamoje 1ou pue
sesus2l| sesiwesd Jo ssoy)
woJy Ajojesedss palspisuod
e/ s]g04 IO} SOsuLdl «
-Jeui os s1904 10 suoiipuod
Buisusol eyr u ebueyo e Joy enbie (e
pInoys
[1ouUNOD 8y} 1Byl pepuswiwogsl jpued sy}
fejnoiyed Ul *(s1904) sleuiwss] Bumeg
SPPO Paxi4 8Ul UM paleIoosse Suisouod
8yl noge  uoissiwwo)  Buyguen
8y} pue Uodg pue elpeiy ‘ainyny Jo
Juswipeda@ eyl 0} aMm PINOYS |1UNoY
8yl ey} puswwooss fpued ayj ‘g

Jaquiaos( e1epdn

asuodsey 991A18g

SUOlIBpUSLULLIOISY

Kabuney




Page 36

11 JO 6 98ed

"eaJe ue ui aoe|d Bunye; sienew
pajejes Brup pue Sy UIM [eap O} sesiwald YIM paxiom
AjoAioe os[e aAeY S| NS 8U | "Selsuled pue ssulyoeLl 8lis

o1 sjuiod ebejueA 1899 8y} 0} St adIApe BulAib ul sesiwe.d
8y} JO awos jo ubisap pue 1NoAe| 8y} 0] PBINQUILOD SABY
Aoy “ease sy ul sdoys Bumeqg auyy yum Buppiom Ajpaioe
usaQ 8ABY SBUET USBIL) PUB USBIL) POOAA Ul SISOIJO INS

"JUBAD
1sod swejisAs juswsebeuew ejep
Ag paimdeo ieneq sq ued JIsplosip
pue gsSy ‘loyodofe o3 Bunea s|eo
MOy puejsiepun o} pameinas Buieq
ale swalsAs |o4uoo |eo aolod syl
. ‘oyeudoidde
alaym Buisinpe pue 1NoAe|
doys Buniaqg 1e Bupjoo| 8ie SIoSIAPY
ubise( uonusAsid |wl) 8ollod 8yl
‘piemio) Buinow pasapISuod

Puleq sI wniop B pue siebeuew
soiod yym qom 03 Buuibeq sale
sdoys Buiyiaqg ayy Joj siebeuew esty
‘soonoead Buinjog

wojqold pue sweebies NS Aq
siojesado ay) ssoloe paoiojuas Buieq
aje yolym gsy pue awuo Buipodesd
JO} SpJepuels JuslSISUOD 8le a8yl
"eaJe SIY} ul pauels Apealje sey MIoM

febuleH SdIN Aq pesiby

‘(sysep yseo

jo Buuonisod pue s1g04
JO uoneoo| ‘ALQQ Jo
uoneoo] ‘ino Aej doys "e1)
asy pue awuo snaud
pue Alnoss aaosdwl 0}
paubisap pue pauue|d aJe
sdoys Bumaq jeyl sinsus
0] uoie}Nsuod panoidu|
sdoys Buieq jo uoeoo|
anjoadsoud o3 uonelal

Ul UoIB}NSUOD panoidwl
siojelado

[Ie SS0J0oB gSV pue swuo
Buipiodau 10} sseooud

puE SpJepue]s Jus)sIsuo)

‘apnjoul pjnoys siy| -eieiss doys Buipeq
[200] 8U} 0] UoHE}a. Ul gSY pue swLo
[@A8] MOj @onpai 0} Buidijsy ui eousbijieiul
ybnoioqg pue swesa] pooyinoqyubien
Jajeg pue siojessdo buneq

usamiaq uosrel| pasaroidwil 8q pinoys
219y} Jey} puswwiooal jsued 8yl ‘9

Jaqweoaq siepdn

asuodsay 9o1M18S

SUOI}BPUSLILLIODSY

AabBuiiey




Page 37

1T Jo 01 98eg

"uol108UIp ¢ 801Uy ue u Buug
0} 1o paiued Buisq yiom sy} ul Buiuueld 1SISSe 0} plemio)
uayel aq [Im syl ‘sdoys Bumeq jo Buusisno Jo s1o8ye
8U} 1B XO0O0| O} YIOM SWOS UOISSILUWOD 0} ale HJog 8ul

2102 Aes ul spiem
pejogles ul Buusisno jo joedw ey
JO)UOW O} S88WIWOY) Baly JO 8j0J
8y} 10|id pue asojdxe 0} pasodoid s1'}] e

pasiby

"a|qIisuodsa. ase Aoy

UOIYM IO} S8IIUNWILIOD 8y} UO aAey Aew
SIY1 18y} 10edW 8Y} PUE SBSN |1B18J JO
Bunielsn|o sy Bulojuow ul seaIIWOD
B8y 10} 8j0J B S| 818Y] J| JBPISUOD P|NOYS
[1oUNOYD 8y} 1By} puswiLLooal jsued ay] '8

"1ouNoY) 8y 0} usdo aJe s8NoI Jsylo
Aue 1o welsAs Bujuue|d oy} Jopun salpswel 8I18ym UOIO.
J0 8s1noo sjeudoldde puswwossl pue pajessush Buleq ale
sdoys Bumieq meu SasSe[O asn YoIYm WO, MOYS |JIM SIU|
'$811U80 UMO} UNo Jo AlfenA pue Aujigein uodn sdoys Buiieq
jo Buueisnp jo suopeondwy ayy pue ssiolnod Buiuued
8J]USD UMO] JO 188 MBU INO wuojul |im Jeyl Apnis Ayoeden
Irerey eyl wiouy sbuipuy sy BuisAfeue ase Buiuueld Ajusiing

"SON[BA [BluSJ Ul 8se8.loul
ue pojepdioesd sey sdoys Bumeq
jo Bupeisn|d eyl Jayleym sulwIep
0l pes|in oq ued ey} suondo
snoueA aiojdxe o0} pasodosd si ) e
poaIby

"PBIINID0 BABY 8S8Y} YOIYM

Ul seaJe 8y} Ul SanfeA [elual Ul 8sesioul
ue pejendiosid sey sdoys Bumeq

j0 Buuelsn|d sy} Jsyleym siebiiseaul

01 YJOM Iayuny axepspun pinoys

[1OUNOD 8yl 1eyl puswiwiodal jsued ayj /

Jaqweos( erepdn

asuodsay eoInIeg

SUOIBPUSLLIWIOIDY

. RobBuyrey




Page 38

T JO 1T 98ed

pa1s|dwod uoloy

pale|dwon

peaiby

‘'suondo

Juswiieal] 9|qissod pue ssausieme
anoiduwil 01 sjeuolssajoid peiejoosse
pue yjesy [eoo| Buowe uoieuIwsssIp
10} 81B10108JIg UlesH 2llqnd

0] 8|gejieAe spew s1 podai sy} Jo Adoo
e ‘(ebesn joyooe ‘Bupjowss) Bulqued
wie|qoid YUM paleioosSSE SINOIABYSJ-00
pUE SO0} YSII PBIBIOOSSE 8} USAID) 6

Jaquweoa( syepdn

asuodsay aoI1AIeS

SUOIIBPUSWILIODSY

- KabBuniey




Page 39

Table showing totals for betting shop premises issued since 2007.

Year Betting | New surrendered | Running | FOBTs
shops total 4 per
shop
2007 63 1 0 64 256
2008 64 5 3 66 264
2009 66 1 6 61 244
2010 61 5 1 66 264
2011 66 2 2 66 264
2012 66 2 0 68 272

The borough currently has 68 licensed betting shops, 7 Adult gaming centres, 1 Bingo Hall
and 2 Track betting premises.

The Gambling Act is not affected by the Localism Act from a Licensing perspective. Certain
Planning matters are relevant to the Localism Act.



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey oo
Iltem
Report for: Overview & Scrutiny number
Committee
22" January 2013
Title: Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 -
2015/16

tIj;;::ort authorised U_’%-«/L&/ " ,, 1’3 &

Director of Corporate Resources

‘ Nicola Webb, Head of Finance — Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To present the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Prudential Indicators for 2013/14 to 2015/16 to this Committee for
scrutiny before being presented to full Council for approval.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
Prudential Indicators for 2013/14 to 2015/16 at Appendix 2 is
scrutinised and comments made prior to its presentation to Council
for approval.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 6



Page 42

Haringey (o

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires all local
authorities to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement
including an Investment Strategy annually in advance of the financial
year. The strategy should incorporate the setting of the Council’s
prudential indicators for the three forthcoming financial years.

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires that the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement is formulated by the
Committee responsible for the monitoring of treasury management, is
then subject to scrutiny before being approved by full Council.
Corporate Committee is responsible for formulating the strategy and
they considered and agreed the proposed Treasury Management
Strategy Statement on 29" November 2012. Since November the
capital programme has been agreed by Cabinet and so the figures in
the strategy have been updated and are being reported back to
Corporate Committee on 22™ January 2013. The changes to the
figures do not alter the strategy agreed by the Committee.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

The approval of a Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
prudential indicators are requirements of the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice and CIPFA Prudential Code. The
proposed strategy of minimising borrowing and continuing to make
use of internal balances not only minimises costs, but also reduces
the credit risk associated with investments, as the amount being
invested is low. Given the current low short term interest rate
environment is expected to continue throughout 2013/14 and beyond,
the interest rate risk associated with delaying borrowing is assessed
to be low.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

Page 2 of 6

The Council must make arrangements for the proper administration
of its financial affairs and its power of borrowing is set out in
legislations. In addition further changes were introduced to the way
the Housing Revenue Account is dealt with as a result of the
Localism Act 2011. The level of HRA Capital Financing Requirement
must remain within the debt cap set by the Department of
Communities and Local Government.



Haringey

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 43

The Council is required to determine and keep under review its
borrowing and in complying with this requirement it must have regard
to the code of practice entitled the “Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities” as published by CIPFA from time to
time. In addition, the Council adopted the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice in May 2002.

As mentioned in this report the Code of Practice requires the Council
to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS)
(including an Investment Strategy). This TMSS was first approved by
Corporate Committee on 29 November 2012 but has since been
updated and these updates are to go before the Corporate
Committee for approval on 22 January 2013.

In considering the report Members must take into account the
expert financial advice available and any further oral advice given at
the meeting of the Committee. In particular members should note the
change in the perceived creditworthiness of financial institutions with

-the removal of the short term ratings requirement from the lending

list criteria.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management Strategy Statement

11.2 Appendix 2: Draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement
2013/14 - 2015/16.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

Page 3 of 6



Haringey .

13.

Page 44

Proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement

13.1 The proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement set out in

Appendix 2 was considered by Corporate Committee on 29"
November 2012 before being presented to this Committee for scrutiny
in advance of being presented to full Council in February 2013 as part
of the Financial Planning report for 2013/14 to 2015/16.

13.2 All the figures in this document are based on current plans for the

revenue budget and capital programme. This means they are subject
to any changes to these plans and, therefore, the statement will be
updated for required adjustments before submission to full Council.
Any such adjustments are expected to be minor.

13.3 The summary set out in Appendix 1 is to bring to members’ attention

the key elements of the proposed strategy being considered.

13.4 In 2013/14 a continuation of very low short term interest rates

compared to medium and long term rates is expected throughout the
year. This means that there will be an on-going “cost of carry” if funds
are borrowed in advance of capital expenditure being incurred.
Therefore the Council plans to continue to run a strategy of keeping
cash balances low and invested short term and to borrow only when
required.

13.5 As there are loans due to mature during 2013/14, and the Council has

already maximised its internal borrowing position, new borrowing will
be required. It is proposed that short term loans are taken from other
local authorities to maintain liquidity, and that opportunities to obtain
PWLB fixed rate loans at reasonable rates are taken as they arise on
the advice of the Council’s treasury management advisers.

13.6 For the investment strategy, it is proposed that the Council maintains

a minimum long term credit rating of A- and continues to restrict
investments to the same list of UK banks, building societies, and
money market funds as in 2012/13, in addition to the Debt
Management Office and other local authorities.

13.7 In the past the Council has set a minimum short term rating, alongside

Page 4 of 6

the minimum long term credit rating. However, it is the long term
rating that is the ultimate driver of creditworthiness in financial
institutions. In the financial markets, the perceived credit standing of
an institution is referenced by its long-term rating which represents a
credit rating agency’s view of an institution’s capacity to honour its
financial obligations and its vuinerability to foreseeable events. The
long-term rating is the principal driver of a bank’s funding costs and



Page 45

Haringey o

perceived creditworthiness internationally, and hence market
sentiment towards that institution. Given the prominence of long term
ratings and on the Council’s treasury management advisers’ advice, it
is proposed to remove the reference to short term ratings in the
lending list criteria. This change will enable the Council to lend to
Royal Bank of Scotland and Nat West Bank, which is not possible
under the current strategy.

13.8 Although the minimum criterion for the Council’s lending list is set with

Page 5 of 6

reference to credit ratings, the Council will review a range of
information in addition to credit ratings when determining credit
worthiness. Within the strategy statement, the proposed limits for
time and amounts are maximum limits, and the list of counterparties is
the broadest range which can be used. However, operationally the
limits applied and counterparties used are reviewed regularly and
where necessary restricted in response to any concerns about
creditworthiness to ensure security of investments remains the priority
for the Council.



Page 46

Haringey .0

Appendix 1
Summary of Treasury Management Strategy Statement
The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires all local
authorities to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
Prudential Indicators annually in advance of the financial year. The key
areas of the strategy are how much borrowing the Council needs to do,
where should temporary surplus cash be invested and the Prudential
Indicators.

Borrowing
The Council borrows to fund capital expenditure. As part of the financial

planning process, it is determined how much capital expenditure should be
funded through borrowing. The Council has an existing borrowing portfolio
and the amount it is proposed to borrow is calculated by reference to
capital expenditure to be funded through borrowing and the loans maturing
in the year. The expected amount of borrowing is set out in tables 1a & 1b
for General Fund and HRA respectively. The strategy also sets out the
sources of borrowing the Council could use.

Investments

The Council invests temporary cash surpluses on a daily basis. When
considering where to invest, the Council considers security first — will the
money be returned, then liquidity — how quickly will it be returned and then
finally yield — what rate of interest will be earned.

The Council is required to agree a framework within which officers can
make investments. This consists of a lending list of institutions with
monetary and time limits (set out in Annexes 4 & 5 of the strategy) and
officers cannot lend the Council’s monies to any institution not on this list.
The second part of the framework is the setting of a minimum credit rating -
this means that if any institution on the lending list falls below the minimum,
then investments would cease and if possible monies would be withdrawn
immediately.

Prudential Indicators

The Council is required to approve prudential indicators on an annual basis.
There are two types — capital indicators and treasury management limits.
They are shown throughout the report and summarised in Annex 2. The
capital indicators are designed to indicate to members the impact of
borrowing to fund capital and are set as best estimates. The treasury
management limits are different — they are limits which cannot be breached
and are designed to put in a level of control over treasury management
activities. Corporate Committee receive quarterly monitoring reports on the
‘indicators and limits and Council receive a mid year and year end report on
them.

Page 6 of 6



Page 47

APPENDIX 2

DRAFT Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2013/14 to 2015/16

Contents

1.

9.

Background

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

Borrowing Strategy

Investment Policy and Strategy

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks
Housing Revenue Account Self financing

Outlook for Interest Rates

Balanced Budget Requirement

10. MRP Statement

11.0ther Issues

Annexes

. Detail of Treasury Position

A: General Fund Pool
B: HRA Pool

Summary of Prudential Indicators
Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast
Specified Investments

Lending List of counterparties for investments



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Page 48

Background

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s Code of
Practice for Treasury Management in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM
Code”) and the Prudential Code require local authorities to determine the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) and Prudential
Indicators on an annual basis. The TMSS also incorporates the
Investment Strategy as required under the Communities and Local
Government (CLG) Department’s Investment Guidance.

CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as:

“the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities; and the puxswt of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No
treasury management activity is without risk. The successful identification,
monitoring and control of risk are integral elements of treasury
management activities and include Credit and Counterparty Risk,
Liquidity Risk, Market or Interest Rate Risk, Refinancing Risk and Legal
and Regulatory Risk.

The strategy takes into account the impact of the Council’s proposed
Revenue Budget and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position,
the current and projected Treasury position, the Prudential Indicators and
the outlook for interest rates.

The purpose of this report is to propose:
e Treasury Management Strategy - Borrowing in Section 4,
Investments in Section 5
e Prudential Indicators - these are detailed throughout the report and
summarised in Annex 2
¢ MRP Statement - Section 10

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice is one of
the Prudential Indicators. The Council originally adopted the Code of
Practice in May 2002. Revisions to the Code in 2009 and 2011 have been
reflected in updated versions of all policies and procedures.



Page 49

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, as measured by the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), together with Balances and
Reserves, are the core drivers of Treasury Management activity. The
estimates for each pool, based on the current proposed Revenue Budget
and Capital Programmes, are:

Table 1a: Treasury Position — General Fund

3.2

31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
General Fund CFR 254,229 251,066 240,206 228,322
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 183,907 156,488 148,731 141,598
& Other Long Term
Liabilities ,
Internal Borrowing 70,322 65,322 60,322 55,322
Cumulative Net Borrowing
Requirement 0 29,256 31,153 31,402
Table 1b. Treasury Position — HRA
31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 - £000 £000 £000
HRA CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 264,482 204,043 195,272 188,016
& Other Long Term
Liabilities ~
Internal Borrowing 7,232 7,500 7,500 7,500
Cumglatlve Net Borrowing 0 60,171 68,042 76,198
Requirement

The tables above show how the Council’s capital requirement is funded

currently and how it is expected to be funded in the coming years. Due to
the differential between short and long term interest rates (discussed in
more detail in section 4), the Council has maximised the amount of
internal borrowing that can be done. As interest rates are not expected to
- rise over the next three years, it is anticipated that a significant level of
internal borrowing will continue, with the only reduction expected
reflecting the planned movement in reserves. The borrowing requirement
at the bottom of each of the tables shows how much external borrowing
will be required to fund maturing external borrowing.



3.3

3.4

3.5

Page 50

Ensuring that gross external debt does not exceed the CFR over the
medium term is a key indicator of prudence. There has been no difficulty
meeting this requirement in 2012-13 to date, nor are there any difficulties
envisaged for future years, as the levels of internal borrowing in tables 1a
and 1b above demonstrate.

It is a requirement for the HRA CFR to remain with the limit of
indebtedness or “debt cap” set by the Department of Communities and
Local Government at the time of the implementation of self-financing.
The table below shows the current expected level of the HRA CFR and
the debt cap. Any decision by the Council to undertake new borrowing

for housing will cause the future years’ debt predictions for the HRA debt

pool to increase.

Table 2. HRA Debt Cap

31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

£000 £000 £000 £000

HRA CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
HRA Debt cap 327,538 327,538 327,538 327,538
Headroom 55,824 55,824 55,824 55,824

Table 3 below shows proposed capital expenditure over the coming three
financial years. It is a requirement of the Prudential Code to ensure that
capital expenditure remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, to
consider the impact on Council Tax and in the case of the HRA, housing
rent levels.

Table 3: Capital Expenditure

2012/13 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Approved | Projected Estimate Estimate Estimate

Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
General 44,350 38,400 47,811 21,079 16,619
HRA 43,514 42,000 34,202 55,818 47,319
Total 87,864 80,400 82,013 76,897 63,938




3.6

3.7

3.8

Page 51

Capital expenditure is expected to be financed or funded as follows:

Table 4. Capital Financing

2012/13 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Capital receipts 11,130 9,609 16,073 10,128 7,600
Other grants & 9,903 7,194 13,130 1,147 1,783
contributions

Government Grants 28,138 27,278 15,278 35,987 6,886
Reserves / Revenue 33,219 30,941 28,657 28,588 47,669

contributions :
Total Financing 82,390 75,022 73,138 75,850 63,938
Borrowing 5,474 5,379 8,875 1,047 0
Total 87,864 80,400 82,013 76,897 | 63,938

As an indicator of affordability the table below shows the incremental
impact of capital investment decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent
levels. The incremental impact is calculated by comparing the total
revenue budget requirement of the current approved capital programme
with an equivalent calculation of the revenue budget requirement arising
from the proposed capital programme.

Table 5: Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions

2012/13 2012/13 | 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
, £ £ £ £ £
Increase in Band D 1.31 0.72 8.77 1.41 0.36
Council Tax
Increase in :
Average Weekly 0.20 0.11 013 0.13 0.22
Housing Rents

The ratio of financing costs to the Council’s net revenue stream is an
indicator of affordability and highlights the revenue implications of
existing and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of
the revenue budget required to meet borrowing costs. The ratio is based
on costs net of investment income.




4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 52

Table 6: Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
% % % % %
General Fund 2.70 2.71 2.62 2.51 2.45
HRA 15.35 13.87 12.94 12.72 11.88

Borrowing Strategy

A breakdown of the Council’s current and expected external borrowing
plus other long-term liabilities is shown in Annex 1. This is measured in a
manner consistent for comparison with the Operational Boundary and
Authorised Limit.

The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a
gross basis (i.e. not net of investments) and is the statutory limit
determined under Section 3(1) of the Local Government Act 2003
(referred to in the legislation as the Affordable Limit). The Prudential
Indicator separately identifies borrowing from other long term liabilities
such as finance leases. The Authorised Limit has been set on the
estimate of the most likely, prudent but not worst case scenario with
sufficient headroom over and above this to allow for unusual cash
movements.

Table 7: Authorised Limit for External Debt

2012/13 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 637,803 391,702 | 569,256 | 569,409 | 561,982
Other Long- 151,114 56,687 | 102,037 96,068 89,888

term Liabilities
Total 788,917 448,389 | 671,293 | 665,477 | 651,870

The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council’s estimates of the
CFR and estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is
based on the same estimates as the Authorised Limit reflecting the most
likely, prudent but not worst case scenario but without the additional
headroom included within the Authorised Limit.



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Page 53

Table 8: Operational Boundary for External Debt

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 537,803 | 391,702 | 469,256 | 469,409 | 461,982
Other Long-term 100,742 56,687 68,024 64,045 59,926

Liabilities :
Total 638,545 | 448,389 | 537,280 | 533,454 521,908

The Director of Corporate Resources has delegated authority, within the
total limit for any individual year, to effect movement between the
separately agreed limits for borrowing and other long-term liabilities.
Decisions will be based on the outcome of financial option appraisals and
best value considerations. Any movement between these separate limits
will be reported to the next meeting of Corporate Committee.

Treasury management and borrowing strategies in particular continue to
be influenced not only by the absolute level of borrowing rates but also
the relationship between short and long term interest rates. The interest
rate forecast provided in Annex 3 indicates that an acute difference
between short and longer term interest rates is expected to continue until
2016. This difference creates a “cost of carry” for any new longer term
borrowing where the proceeds are temporarily held as investments
because of the difference between what is paid on the borrowing and
what is earned on the investment.

This “cost of carry” has been a feature of money markets since 2009-10
and by essentially lending its own surplus funds to itself (i.e. internal
borrowing) the Council has minimised borrowing costs and reduced
overall treasury risk by reducing the level of its external investment
balances. As this position is expected to continue throughout 2013-14,
there are no plans to replace this internal borrowing with external
borrowing. However due to debt maturities in 2013-14, external
borrowing of approximately £90m will be required.

The Council will adopt a flexible approach to this borrowing in
consultation with its treasury management advisers, Arlingclose Ltd. The
following issues will be considered prior to undertaking any external
borrowing: '

o Affordability;

e Maturity profile of existing debt;
e Interest rate and refinancing risk;
e Borrowing source.




4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Page 54

In conjunction with advice from its treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose Ltd, the Council will keep under review the following
borrowing options:

¢ PWLB loans

e Borrowing from other local authorities

e Borrowing from institutions such as the European Investment Bank
and directly from Commercial Banks
Borrowing from the Money Markets
Capital markets (stock issues, commercial paper and bills)
Structured finance
Leasing

The “cost of carry” discussed above has resulted in an increased reliance
upon shorter dated and variable rate borrowing. These types of borrowing
inject volatility into the debt portfolio in terms of interest rate risk, however
this is counterbalanced by its affordability and alignment of borrowing
costs with investment returns. The Council’s exposure to shorter dated
and variable rate borrowing is kept under regular review by reference to
the difference between variable rate and longer term borrowing costs. A
narrowing in the spread by 0.5% will result in a review of the borrowing
strategy in conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers
to determine whether the exposure to shorter dated and variable rates is
maintained or altered.

The Council has £125m of loans which are LOBO loans (Lender’s Options
Borrower’s Option) and all of them will be in their call period during
2013/14. A LOBO is called when the Lender exercises its right to amend
the interest rate on the loan at which point the Borrower can accept the
revised terms or reject them and repay the loan. LOBO loans present a
potential refinancing risk to the Council since the decision to call a LOBO
is entirely at the lender’s discretion. As LOBOs currently make up 35% of
the total external debt portfolio, this is a significant risk. Any LOBO called
will be discussed with the Council’s treasury advisers prior to the
acceptance of any revised terms. The default position will be the
repayment of the LOBO without penalty i.e. the revised terms will not be
accepted.

The Council’s debt portfolio can be restructured by prematurely repaying
loans and refinancing them on similar or different terms to achieve a
reduction in risk and/or savings in interest costs. The lower interest rate
environment and changes in the rules regarding the premature repayment
of PWLB loans has adversely affected the scope to undertake meaningful
debt restructuring, although occasional opportunities arise. The rationale
for undertaking any debt rescheduling would be one or more of the
following:

e Savings in risk adjusted interest costs

e Rebalancing the interest rate structure of the debt portfolio

¢ Align long term cash flow projections and debt levels

¢ Changing the maturity profile of the debt portfolio.



412

413

4.14

Page 55

As opportunities arise, they will be identified by Arlingclose and discussed
with the Council’s officers. Borrowing and rescheduling activity will be
reported to Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly monitor reports.

The following Prudential Indicators allow the Council to manage the
extent to which it is exposed to changes in interest rates. The upper limit
for variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the Council is not
exposed to interest rate rises which could adversely impact on the
revenue budget. The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset
exposure to changes in short-term rates on investments.

The Council’s existing level of fixed interest rate exposure is 96.7% and
variable rate exposure is 3.3%, however it is recommended that the limits
in place for 2012/13 are maintained in future to retain flexibility.

Table 10. Fixed and Variable Interest Rate Exposure

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
% % % % %
Upper Limit for
Fixed Interest Rate 100 96.7 100 100 100
Exposure
Upper Limit for
Variable Interest 40 3.3 40 40 40
Rate Exposure ‘

The Council is required to set limits on the percentage of the portfolio
maturing in each of the periods set out in the table below. Limits in the
following table are intended to control excessive exposures to volatility in
interest rates when refinancing maturing debt. The limits have been set to
reflect the current debt portfolio, and to allow enough flexibility to enable
new borrowing to be taken for the optimum period. The limits apply to
the combined General Fund and HRA debt pools.

Table 11. Maturity Structure of fixed rate borrowing

Lower Limit Upper Limit

% %
under 12 months 0 40
12 months & within 2 years 0 35
2 years & within 5 years 0 35
5 years & within 10 years 0 35
10 years & within 20 years 0 35
20 years & within 30 years 0 35
30 years & within 40 years 0 35
40 years & within 50 years 0 50
50 years & above 0 50




5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Page 56

Investment Policy and Strategy

Guidance from the Communities and Local Government Department
(CLG) on Local Government Investments in England requires that an
Annual Investment Strategy be set.

The Council’s investment priorities are, in this order:
e security of the invested capital;
¢ liquidity of the invested capital;
e an optimum vyield which is commensurate with security and
liquidity.

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments
based on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Instruments proposed for the
Council’s use within its investment strategy are contained in Annex 4 and
the list of proposed counterparties is shown in Annex 5. In keeping with
the strategy of maintaining low investment balances while internally
borrowing, it is proposed only to use specified investments during
2013/14. The Director of Corporate Resources, under delegated powers,
will undertake the most appropriate form of investments in keeping with
the investment objectives, income and risk management requirements
and Prudential Indicators. Investment activity will be reported to
Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly reports.

Money markets remain in a volatile state, with little economic growth in
most developed countries and ongoing concerns about the
creditworthiness of eurozone countries. Given this backdrop, it is
proposed to continue to limit the proposed counterparty list to UK
institutions and Money Market Funds only.

With all investments the Council makes there is a risk of default, so the
proposed list of investments is prepared to minimise this risk by being
selective about the counterparties to be used. It is proposed to continue
to apply a minimum long term credit rating of A-, which is described as
“high credit quality” by the rating agencies.

In addition to the minimum long term credit rating, the Council has in the
past set a minimum short term rating. However, it is the long term rating
that is the ultimate driver of creditworthiness of financial institutions. In
the capital markets, the perceived credit standing of an institution is
referenced by its long-term rating which represents an agency’s view of
an institution’s capacity to honour its financial obligations and its
vulnerability to foreseeable events. The long-term rating is the principal
driver of a bank’s funding costs and perceived creditworthiness
internationally, and hence market sentiment towards that institution.
Given the prominence of long term ratings, it is proposed to remove the
reference to short term ratings in the lending list criteria.



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

Page 57

All counterparties on the list are subjected to continual monitoring, in
conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers, to ensure
that they continue to meet the high standard set. The range of
information used to determine creditworthiness is:

o Credit ratings and credit rating watches

e Credit Default Swaps (where quoted)

e Sovereign support mechanisms/potential support from a weii-

resourced parent institution

e Share prices

e Macro-economic indicators

e Corporate developments, news and articles, market sentiment.

If the monitoring reveals any concern about an institution’s
creditworthiness, it will be removed from the lending list with immediate
effect. In any period of significant stress in the markets, the default
position is for investments to be made with the Debt Management Office
- either in the Debt Management Account Deposit Facility (DMADF) or UK
Treasury Bills. (The rates of interest from the DMADF are below
equivalent money market rates, but the returns are an acceptable trade-
off for the guarantee that the Council’s capital is secure.)

The Council currently banks with Nat West, which is rated A-. Even if the
credit rating of the Council’s bank falls below the minimum of A-, it is
proposed that the bank will continue to be used for short term liquidity
arrangements (overnight and weekend investments) and business
continuity arrangements.

In order to diversify the investment portfolio, investments will be placed
with a range of approved investment counterparties. Maximum
investment levels with each counterparty are set out in Annex 5 will
ensure prudent diversification is achieved.

Money Market Funds (MMFs) will be utilised and whilst they provide good
diversification the Council will also seek to diversify any exposure by
utilising more than one MMF. The Council will also restrict its exposure to
MMFs with lower levels of funds under management and will not exceed
0.5% of the net asset value of the MMF.

The Council is required to set an upper limit for principal sums invested
for over 364 days, as required by the Prudential Code. This limit is to
contain exposure to the possibility of loss that may arise as a result of the
Council having to seek early repayment of the sums invested. Given the
current interest rate environment, the Council will not make investments
for more than 364 days.



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

Page 58

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Council
to state if and how it will use financial instruments, such as derivatives.
Currently, local authorities’ legal power to use derivative instruments
remains unclear. The General Power of Competence enshrined in the
Localism Bill is not sufficiently explicit. Consequently, the Council does
not intend to use derivatives. Should this position change, the Council
may develop a detailed and robust risk management framework
governing the use of derivatives, but such a change in strategy would
require full Council approval.

Housing Revenue Account Self-financing

Central Government completed the reform of the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA) Subsidy system at the end of 2011/12. Local authorities
are required to recharge interest expenditure and income attributable to
the HRA in accordance with Determinations issued by the Department for
Communities and Local Government.

The Determinations do not set out a methodology for calculating the
interest rate to use in each instance. The Council is therefore required to
adopt a policy that will set out how interest charges attributable to the
HRA will be determined. The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of
Practice recommends that authorities present this policy in the annual
Treasury Management Strategy Statement.

On 13t April 2012, the Council notionally split each of its existing long-term
loans into General Fund and HRA pools. In the future, new long term
loans borrowed will be assigned in to one pool or the other. Interest
payable and other costs/income arising from long term loans (e.g.
premiums and discounts on early redemption) will be charged/credited to
the respective revenue account.

Differences between the value of the HRA loan pool and the HRA'’s
underlying need to borrow (adjusted for HRA balance sheet resources
available for investment) will result in a notional cash balance which may
be positive or negative. This balance will be measured periodically and
interest transferred between the General Fund and HRA at the net
average rate earned by the Council on its portfolios of treasury
investments and short term borrowing.

Outlook for Interest Rates

The interest rate forecast provided by the Council’s treasury management
adviser, Arlingclose Lid, is attached at Annex 3. The Council will
reappraise its strategy from time to time and, if needs be, realign it with
evolving market conditions and expectations for future interest rates.



8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 59

This interest rate forecast shows that UK base rate is forecast to remain
at 0.5% until 2016. This would mean that short term rates remain
significantly lower than long term rates throughout 2013/14 and beyond.
As discussed in section 4, for this reason it is anticipated that cash
balances will kept at a minimum throughout the financial year as the “cost
of carry” will be significant for any borrowing taken before capital
expenditure is incurred.

Balanced Budget Requirement

The Council complies with the provisions of Section 32 of the Local
Government Finance Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.

MRP Statement

The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2008 (SI 2008/414) place a duty on local
authorities to make a prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance
on Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the Secretary of State
and local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance
under section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.

The four MRP options available are:
~ Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method
Option 3: Asset Life Method
Option 4: Depreciation Method

MRP in 2013/14: The guidance states Options 1 and 2 may be used only
for capital expenditure originally incurred when government support was
available. Methods of making prudent provision for self financed
expenditure include Options 3 and 4. There is no requirement to charge
MRP in respect of HRA capital expenditure funded from borrowing.

It is a requirement for Council to approve the MRP statement before the
start of the financial year. If it is ever proposed to vary the terms of the
original MRP Statement during the year, a revised statement will be put to
Council at that time.

It is proposed the Council will continue to apply Option 1 (charge 4% per
annum over 25 years) in respect of capital expenditure originally incurred
when government support was available and Option 3 (charge over the
life of the asset) in respect of all other capital expenditure funded through
borrowing. MRP in respect of leases and PFI (Private Finance Initiative)
schemes brought onto the Balance Sheet under the IFRS (International
Financial Reporting Standards) based Accounting Code of Practice will
match the annual principal repayment for the associated deferred liability.



11.

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Page 60

Other Issues

Monitoring & Reporting

Corporate Committee will receive quarterly reports on treasury
management activity and performance. This will include monitoring of the
prudential indicators.

It is a requirement of the Treasury Management Code of Practice that an
outturn report on treasury activity is produced after the financial year end,
no later than 30" September. This will be reported to Corporate
Committee, shared with the Cabinet member for Finance & Carbon
Reduction and then reported to full Council. Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be responsible for the scrutiny of treasury management
activity and practices.

Officers monitor counterparties on a daily basis with advice from the
Council’s treasury management advisers 1o ensure that any
creditworthiness concerns are addressed as soon as they arise. Senior.
management hold monthly meetings with the officers undertaking
treasury management to monitor activity and to ensure all policies and
procedures are being followed.

Training

CIPFA’s Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Director of
Corporate Resources to ensure that all members tasked with treasury
management responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury
management function, receive appropriate training relevant to thelr needs
and understand fully their roles and responsibilities.

Given the significant amounts of money involved, it is crucial members
have the necessary knowledge to take treasury management decisions.
Regular training sessions are arranged for members to keep their
knowledge up to date.

Investment Consultants

The CLG’s Guidance on local government investments recommends that
the Investment Strategy should state:

“Whether and, if so, how the authority uses external contractors offering
information, advice or assistance relating to investment and how the
quality of any such service is controlled.”

The Council has appointed Arlingclose Limited to provide information and
advice about the types of investment the Council should undertake and
the counterparties that should be used. Quarterly service review
meetings take place to monitor the service and the appointment is
formally reviewed in accordance with the Council’s Contract Standing
Orders.



Page 61

ANNEX 1
Detail of Treasury Position
A: General Fund Pool
31 Mar13| 31 Mar14| 31 Mar15| 31 Mar 16
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 69,947 61,844 57,520 53,944
Market loans 41,273 41,273 41,273 14,273
Local Authorities 16,000 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 127,220 103,117 98,793 95,217
Long Term Liabilities 56,687 53,371 49,938 46,381
Total Gross External Debt 183,907 156,488 148,731 141,598
CFR 254,229 251,066 240,206 228,322
Internal Borrowing 70,322 65,322 60,322 55,322
Cum'ulative Borrowing 0 29,256 31,153 31,402
requirement
B: HRA Pool
31Mar13| 31 Mari14| 31 Mar15| 31 Mar 16
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 136,755 120,316 | 111,545 104,289
Market loans 83,727 83,727 83,727 83,727
Local Authorities 44,000 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 264,482 204,043 | 195272| 188,016
CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
Internal Borrowing 7,232 7,500 7,500 7,500
Cumulative Borrowing 0 60.171 68,942 76,198

requirement




Page 62

ANNEX 2
Summary of Prudential Indicators
No. | Prudential Indicator 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £000 £000 £000
General Fund 47,811 21,079 16,619
HRA 34,202 55,818 47,319
TOTAL 82,013 76,897 63,938
2 Ratio of financing costs
to net revenue stream % % %
General Fund 2.62 2.54 2.45
HRA 12.94 12.72 11.88
3 Capital Financing '
Requirement £000 £000 £000
General Fund 251,066 240,206 228,322
HRA 271,714 271,714 271,714
TOTAL 522,780 511,920 500,036
4 Incremental impact of
capital investment £ £ £
decisions
Band D Council Tax 8.77 1.41 0.36
Weekly Housing rents 0.13 0.13 0.22




Page 63

No. | Prudential Indicator 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS
5 Borrowing limits £000 £000 £000
Authorised Limit 671,293 665,477 651,870
Operational Boundary 537,280 533,454 521,908
6 HRA Debt Cap £000 £000 £000
Headroom 55,824 55,824 55,824
7 Upper limit — fixed rate 100% 100% 100%
exposure
Upper limit — variable rate 40% 40% 40%
exposure
8 Maturity structure of
borrowing L U L U L U
(U: upper, L: lower)
under 12 months 0% | 40% 0% | 40% 0% | 40%
12 months & within 2 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
2yrs & within 5 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
5 yrs & within 10 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35%| 0% | 35%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
50 yrs & above 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
9 Sums invested for more 0 0 0
than 364 days
10 | Adoption of CIPFA
Treasury Management i v v

Code of Practice




Page 64

09°¢ 09°¢ 0G'e 05°¢ 0S5°¢ 0S¢ ov'e ov'e or'e 0e€ 0c'e oe'e Wb JA og
00°c 00'e 00°¢ 00'¢ 06°¢ 06°¢ 06°¢ 06°¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ Wb JA oz
0c¢ 0¢'¢ 0c'¢ OLe oLe oL'¢ 00¢ 00'¢ 00¢ 00¢ 06’ 06't Wb A oL
0c’t oLt oLt oLt 00t 00’ 00°L 00} 06°0 060 060 080 Wb A g
oLt oLt oLt oLt 00’1 00t 00t 00t S6°0 S6°0 060 060 aigr Jesh |
090 SG0 GG'0 GG°0 050 050 050 Sv'0 Sv°0 ov'0 ov0 ov'0 aign yuow g
0S°0 050 0SS0 0S0 0S0 050 050 0G0 0S'0 0G50 . [0S0 050 9ley 8seg
G199 [GLdeg [gLunr [GLJueN [pL98g [pLdeg [pLunt [pLieN [€198@ |[erdes [erLunt | gl fepy

1580910 a1ey 150191U] PUE JIWIOU0D] $,950[0DbUIIy

€ XaNNV




Page 65

ANNEX 4

Specified Investments

It is proposed that the Council only uses specified investments during
2013/14. Specified Investments are those that meet the criteria in the CLG
Guidance, i.e. the investment

e s sterling denominated.

e has a maximum maturity of 1 year.

* meets the “high credit quality” definition as determined by the Council or
is made with the UK government or is made with a local authority in
England, Wales, Scotland or Northern Ireland or a parish or community
council.

e the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in SI 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or
share capital in a body corporate).

“Specified” Investments identified for the Council’s use are:

. Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
. Deposits with UK local authorities

J Deposits with UK banks and building societies

. AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value
. Treasury-Bills (T-Bills)

o Certificates of deposit with UK banks and building societies

. *Gilts: (bonds issued by the UK government) ‘

* Investrments in these instruments would only be undertaken on advice from
the Council’s treasury management aaviser.

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the lowest
equivalent long-term ratings assigned by Fitch, Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s (where assigned).

Long-term minimum: A- (Fitch); A3 (Moody’s); A- (S&F)

The Council will also take into account the range of information on
investment counterparties detailed in section 5.7.



Page 66

Specified investments will be made within the limits detailed in the table
below. The limits stated will apply across the total portfolio operated by the
Council and so incorporate both Council and Pension Fund specific
investments.

The limits for the period of investment are the maximum for the categories of
counterparties. Lower operational limits will apply if recommended following
a review of creditworthiness.

instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Domicile Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment
Term Deposits | UK Debt Management Account | No limit 6 months
Deposit Facility (DMADF),
Debt Management Office
(DMO)
Gilts UK Debt Management Office No limit 364 days
(DMO)
Treasury Bills UK Debt Management Office No limit 6 months
(DMO)
Term Deposits/ | UK Other UK Local Authorities | £30m per | 364 days
Call Accounts local authority
Term Deposits/ | UK Counterparties rated at £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ least A- Long Term (or bank or
Certificates of . equivalent) banking group
Deposit (
AAA-rated UK/lIreland/ | Constant Net Asset Value £20m per Instant
Money Market | Luxembourg | Money Market Funds MMF*; Group | Access
Funds domiciled (MMFs) limit £100m

* Limit per MMF to be no more than 0.5% of the Money Market Fund’s total

assets.




Page 67

Lending List of counterparties for investments

ANNEX 5

This is the proposed list of counterparties which the Council can lend to,
providing the counterparties meet the requirements set out in Annex 4 at the
time of investment. The list will be kept under constant review and
counterparties removed if the process described in 5.7 and 5.8 raises any
concerns about their credit worthiness. '

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty

Limit £m

Gilts, Treasury UK Debt Management Office (Term No limit

Bills, Term deposits with Debt Management

Deposits Account Deposit Facility DMADF)

Term Deposits UK Other Local Authorities £30m per local
authority

Term Deposits/ | UK Barclays Bank Pic 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Lloyds Banking Group including Lloyds 20

Call Accounts/ TSB and Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Nationwide Building Society 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK RBS Group including Nat West Bank 20

Call Accounts/ and Royal Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Standard Chartered Bank 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling Liquidity 20

Funds Fund

Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling 20

Funds Government Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland Goldman Sachs Liquid Reserves Fund 20

Funds




Page 68

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum

Domicile Counterparty
Limit £m

Money Market Ireland Deutsche Managed Sterling Fund 20

Funds

Money Market Ireland Invesco Short Term Investments 20

Funds Company Sterling Liquidity Portfolio

Money Market Luxembourg | J.P. Morgan Asset Management 20

Funds Sterling Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland RBS Global Treasury Sterling Fund 20

Funds




Agenda ltem 12

Page 69

€102 Y2Ie|N LE 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d piemio [1ounod) AsbulieH

'Z10g suone|nbay (puejbuz)
(uonewJoyu| 0} ss820Y pue sbunasy) (sjuswabuelly aAlNd8XT) SaljloyINy |BO0T 8y} JO (Z)G uone|nbay Yiim aoueplodde u| .

210z suonenbay (puelbu3)
(uonewJoyu| 0} ss820Y pue sbunssy) (sjuswabuelly aAlNd8XT) SaljlloyINy |BO0T 8y} JO (Z)6 uone|nbay Yiim aoueplodoe uj )

Wwiay) 0] pasojasip aq p/nom uoleuliojul jdwexse
10 [eljUBpljUOD SSauISnq Jo wa)l ue buunp jussaid aiem oiignd ayj JO Siaquislu ji Jey] pooyijayi|
8y 0] enp sbunsau wo.j papnjoxs oq Aew olgnd 8y usym SyUoW £ }xau 8y} JOAO SUOISEII(D

-AdOd ONIMVIA NOISIOFAd V 40 ONIL3FIN 31VAI¥d V 40 3011LON

aNVv

SYJUOW & }X8U 8y} J8A0 [1oUN0D) INoA Aq spew Buiaq suoisioaq Aay Jo 821J0N

/NOISIOFAd A3IM V IMVIN OL NOILN3LNI 3H1 40 NOILVYOI149nd

[1ounoy) Aabuliey

- UOISIDA



Page 70

ueAag uyor Jojjlouno) — BuisnoH Joj Jaquiaj Jauige)

UOS]IEAA PJBYDIY JOJ[IoUN0D — S8IUNWWOY) o) Jaquisj) 1aulge)

PUBPOLIS UBJY JOJ[IoUNOD — UoIsSN|ou| [BI00S pue JuswdoljaAa( 21Wou09T o) Jaquis|y 1aulqe)
Jalue eolulag Joj|louno) — S82IAI8S JNPY PUB YljeaH Joj Jaquisj) 1auige)

JaAueD unBjIN Joj[IouNoD — JUSWUOCIIAUS 10} JaquIB|\ JauIge)

Blagp|oD 80 JO|[IDUNOD — UONONPaY UOgJe) pue adueul{ J0) Jaquia|y Jauige)

sJa]e)\\ UUY JO[[IoUNOD— UaIp|iy)D Joj Jaquis|y 1auliqe)d

1aqoy| alie|n Jojjiouno) — (J1eyn) |1ouno) ay) Jo Jepes

— sJap|oy oljojiod Buimojjo) ey} sesudwoo

Ajuauino jauiqe) ay| -oljosdod oyoads e Jo abieyd ul SIJoJIouUN0d Yoes ‘Jaulqed ay) Ul SIa)siuiw Jusawulanob a1 "suoisioag
Aay] s,Iouno) ay} Jo 1sow Buye) 1oy ajqisuodsal sI pue Jepea] ay) Buipnjoul siojiounod jybis jo dn spew si Jauiqe) ay) ‘AebulieH uj

joulqe) ayL

‘Alloyine |eoo| 8y} Jo eale ay) Ul SUOISIAIP
|BJ0108|8 JO SpJem alow Jo oM Buislidwoo eale ue ul BuijJom 1o BUIAl] S8RIUNWILWOD UO S108}48 S)I JO Swia) ul Juedilubis aq 0] .

JO {s@)e[al UoISIoap ayj Yolym 0] uoiouny 1o 89IAI8s ay) Joj 1abpnq s,AjLioyine [eo0| ay)
0] pJebal Buiaey jueoiubis ‘ate yoiym sbuines Jo Bupjew ayy Jo ‘si yoiym ainjipuadxa Bulinoul AjLioyine |eoao| ayj ul }nsal 0} .

:A19Y1] SI yoIym ‘uoisioap aAlNdaxa e se uole|siba| ul paulap SI uoisioaq Asy v
"s|eAsaul Ajyjuow je uaAIb aq [jIm
spouad yluow ¢ Buinsua ay) 40} S821J0U MBN "SYIUOW € 1XaU 8y} JOAO Ud)e) 8q 0} papusiul aJe Yolym suoisioap Asy Jo aonjou Bulnib

AQ wnuwiuiw A101Niels a8y} Spaadxa ad1jou SIy | "aonou o1gnd sAep Jeajo gz Jo wnwiuiw e aAIb 0] palinbal sI [1Iouno) ay) ‘uoisioap
Aoy e 8yew 0} pusjul 98)IWWOY JauUIge) e 10 Jaquialy 1auige) [enplAlpul Ue ‘Jaulge) ay) ‘|louno) ay) Jo JapeaT ayl aIaypn

"'suolIs199g A9y Y}m uoijoauuod ul Ayolgnd



Page 71

“SMOJ|0} SB Z /6| 10V UBWUISA0L)
|BD07 81 01 \YZ| 8|NPayos Jo | ued Jo /-] sydeibeied ul paiioads uonew.lojul jo suonduosap ay) sesldwod uonewlojul Jdwexs,

"LN02 e Jo Jusw)oeus Aue Jspun
Jo Aq payqgiyoud si o1gnd 8y} 01 YoIym JO 8InSO[OSIp 8y} Uonewlojul o oljgnd 8yl 0] UOHEBWIOUI 8] JO 8INSOJISIP 8y} PIGI0) YoIym
(pessaidxa JeAamoy) sw.a) Uo Juswiledsaq JUSWUIBAOL) e A [10UNOD 8y) 0] papiAoid UonBWIOUI SUBSW UOIEWIOJUI [BIIUSPIUOYD,

‘pajoesuel) aq 0] ssauisng Jdwaxa Jo [eluUspIIUOD 8y} 0) anp papnjoxa ale odljgnd ay} 1ey)
Ju8)xa ay} 03 1daoxe a1ignd ayy 01 uado sI yoiym Apoq Bunjew uoisiosp e Jo Bunesw e Jo ued 1o Bunssw e sueaw Hunssw ajeAud, v

"8]ISJAM S [IDUNO0YD) BY) UO pue a.1ua)) 2IAID 8y} 1e uonoadsul
JoJ s|ge|ieAe pue Bunssw aeAld e aiojeq sAep Jes|o G 1ses| 1e paysiignd aq |[Im 82110U Jayun) Y "Mojaq uoljewJojul Jdwaxs pue
[BIJUSPILIUOD JO SUORIULBP 8} 01 8oUBIajal YlIM 8SeD yoes Ul UsAIb si a1eald ul pjay aq o) Buneaw ay) 0} SUOseal JO JusWalels

"Wy} 0} pasO|oSIp 8g PINOM UoljewL.IoUl JdWaxa JO |eluapiuUOd ssaulsng Jo wa)l ue Bulnp juasaid alem 21gnd

3y} JO sJaquiawi JI 1ey) pooyijeyi| 8y} 01 anp Bunsaw e jo Led Jo |je wod) papnjoxa aq Aew ssaid pue olignd ay) 1ey) pajedionue

SI )1 Ajjualind uaym Syjuow € 1Xau ay} JOAO SUOISBI20 ay} JO a21jou Buialb Aq poliad wnwiuiw A1o)niels ay) Spaaoxa adljou

SIY| "8)ISgeMm S |1Iounod) 8y} Uo pue 318 ZZN Uaalo) poopA peoy YbiH aiua) 2IA1D) AsbulieH je uonoadsul 1o} a|gejieAe Si 821j0U SIy |

‘uanIb usaq sey aonou o1ignd sAep Jesjd gz Jo wnwiuiw e JI ajeAld ul Buiyeaw e pjoy Ajuo Aew Apoq Bujew uoisioap v
sbBuiyaaw ajealid o3 Joud sainpasold
"uoljewIoUl |elRUapIUOD Jo Jdwaxa Buuspisuod uaym ydeoxs oljgnd ul syj@aw 1ouige) ay | .

"paJaAl[ep 8le S82IAISS [IDUN0D) MOY UO SUOISIOap sayeuw Jauiqe) ay | )
"901)0U SIY) Ul IN0 189S Sk suoisioap A8y ayew 0] A|yiuow s}@sw 1auige) ay | .



Page 72

YN AOD ASBulley@JIayieq ayjuex
0] [lew? 10 ‘DH8 ZZN ‘udalc) poop) ‘Peoy YBIH SZzZ 9SNOH Yled JaAly ‘lojeulploon) aapiwwo)) [ediould ‘leyieg ayjuex
10B1U0D 0] 81lum asea|d a1gnd ul pjay aq pjnoys bunssw ajeaud pasodold ay) Aym 0} se suoneluasaidal Aue ayew 0] ysim noA jj

"uoljewJojul ay) Buisoosip ul 1salajul oljgnd sy sybiamino uondwaexa ay) Buluieluiew ui 3saaul olgnd
ay] ‘©seo 8y} Jo seoueswnalID 8y} [je ul se Buoj os pue JI uonewlojul Jdwaexs s salobo)es aaoge ay) ulyym Buljjel uonewlolu|

"aWlIo Jo uonnoaso.d

Jo uonebisaAul ‘uonuaAaid 8yl UM UOIJOBUUOD Ul Us)e) 8q 0] JO usaye) uonoe Aue 01 Bunejal uonew.loju) Vi
"JuswioeUS AUe Japun UoI0aJIp 10 JapJo Ue ayew 0} (q) Jo ‘uosiad e uo pasodwi ale syuswalinbal yoaiym Jo

anuIA AQ Jo Japun 821j0u e Jusw)oeus Aue Japun aAIb 0} (e) — sesodoud Ajlioyine ay) 1ey] SjeaAal YdIym UolBwIolu| ‘9

‘sBuipasooid |ebs| ul paulejuiew aq pjnod aba|iAld jeuoissajoid [eBa| 01 wied B yoiym Jo 10edsal Ul Uolew.olu| ‘G

‘Alioyine ay) ‘Japun siapjoy Jo ‘jo sealkojdwa
pue umolJD 8y} Jo JalsIullN e Jo Aluoyine a8yl usamieq Buisue Jspew suonelal Jnoge| Aue Ylm UOI}O8UUOD

ul suonenobau Jo suone}nsuod pajejdwajuod Jo suonenobau Jo suoneynsuod Aue 0} Bunejds uonewIOU| b
(uonewuJoyul

1ey) Buipjoy Auoyine ayy Buipnjoul) uosiad Jejnoiued Aue Jo slieye ssauisng JO [eloueUly 8y) 0] Bune|al uoiewlolu| e

‘lenpliAlpul ue jo Ajijuspl 8y [eaAal o} Aj9y]| SI Ydlym uoleuliop] 4

‘lenpialpul Aue 0} Buijejas uonewloyu| I



Page 73

€10Z Y21e| LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuueH

$80IN0S8Y
8lelodlo) Jo Jojoalig

sieaA Jaje| pue

$90n0say sjesodio) 9L/G102 - ¥L/EL0T €L0¢c
olignd 8} pue uononpay jsuiqed ATM | #L/EL0T Jo} abesoed Jebpnq a8~
J0 J0081Q 8y} JO Hoday uogJe) pue aoueul pasodoud sy} JopIsuod o Buuued jeroueury aed-ch
1o} JaqWIB 8uIgeD
(uonewuoyul
Jey} Buipjoy Aloyine
ay) Buipnjour) uosiad EERIIVELS
Aue Jo sieye ssauisng $60IAIBS BUISNOH PUE JNPY BuisnoH pue }npy jo liounos Jswaalby Yiomawel uoisuajx3y €10z
Jo |ejoueuly ayy o} Bunelal Jojoalig pue sa9InI8S AIM suoleidepy pajgesig 8y} 0} | juawaaiby yiomawel
10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday ay} Jo Jopean] -uep-L|
uofjewloju| — ¢ eled Japun JINpY pue yjjesH UoISUd)Xa Jayuny e aalbe o] suoneydepy pajqesiq
uonewlojul Jdwexe uiejuoo 1o} JaqWIB J8uIgeD
1™ podai siy} Jo |le 1o Led
a)jeAlld
Z10g Jequisdeq
18y} uo Buipua ‘syoem
Xis Jo pouad Aioinjess looyss
e 10} UO Pa)insuod usaq | juepu] ue jo abuey aby
S90INIBS BUILBI sey [esodosd siyl "L} - | ayjjo Juawabiejuz ayj
onan $90IAIBS S,UBIp|IyD s,uaJp|Iy) Jo Joyo8ug o .Ew.w ¢ pabe s|idnd axe) 0} jooyos pue jooyss Jolunp e €102
and 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday 8y} pue uaip|iyD mﬂ_ m_>_ AIM Jueu| 39 s,Aue 1S jo abuel J0 aInso|) Jo }oadsay -uer-0
1o} JaqWIB 8uIgeD 1ouIqeD abe ay} jo uawabieus pue ul 92130N paysiignd e
|ooyog Jowunp 39 s,Auep ui paulpnQ sjesodoad
1S Jo ainsojo pasodoud J0 uoneuILLId}EQ
9y} U0 Z10g JoquianoN
Z Uo paysiignd sem ao5j0u
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
9y}
yatym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)}eAlld 10O dljqnd 0} sjuswnaoq }Jo 3isi JOqUWIBIAl jLuige) uolisioag 10 >¢v_ :O_..—n__._owwn_ Joys n_.own_mw._ ul Js)jeNl JO 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 74

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uoneuwuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sileye ssauisng

Ayiqeureisng
pue aoe|d Jo 1030811

Alessaosu aq )l pjnoys
siesodoud ay} sjgeus pue
psemuoy Buuq djay o3 siemod
19pIQ 8seyaind Alosindwon
S} @SN 0} |IDUN0D

ay} Joj 91diouud ul, jeacsdde
399s pue juswabebua

puE UOJ}e}NSUOD Jap|joyaxels

sy} 0} Buijejas uonewloyu| Ajliqeureisng pue aoe|d puE uoIsn|ou| |elo0S JouIgen AT Uo S|IE1ep BUIPN[oUl ealy peoy asuaimeT] €102
- ¢ ydesBesed sapun J0 J0j08.Iq 8y} Jo poday pue uopelauabay . J9pIM Jo uoneisauabay -g94-2)
9)Is ay} Joy ue|d Jsysew yelp
uonewulojul Jdwaxa uiejuod olwou09] .
[I'm podal 8y} Jo ||e Jo Led Joy Jaquis\ 18uIged € JO S|fejop apinoud ‘eaue
: : ay} Joy aoueping Buluue|d
ey Aeyuswsalddng Um_ﬁovm
Y} YiMm aul| ul ‘pecy
9oUaIMET 10} SaAID8Iqo
puE SWie s,|1ouNoD
3y} 1IN0 39S |IMm Jodau ay |
(uonewuoyul Juswaalby
jey} Buipjoy Ajuoyine juswdojona( e ol Jajus 0}
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad |eaoldde yass 0} pue j08foid juswaalby
Aue Jo sileye ssauisng Aunqeutersns pue 3led puelaquinyuon juswdojanag
10 [eIoUBUY BU} 0} Bune|sl AJjiqeureisng pue aoe|d 89€|d J0 Jojoaulq pue ay} ajeyjioey pue uogetridosddy €102
: : : SN uoIsn|ou| [e100s pue l8uiqe) AT I - weyusyol
uofjewloju| — ¢ eled Japun J0 J0j08.IQ 9y} Jo poday 0} sesod.nd 1o} pue| -g94-2)
uonewojul Jdwexa uiejuod JUsWdo[aAsQ OlWou0d3 Jo |esodsip pue uopisinboe je juswdojanag
y : : 10} JaquIs|\ Jouiqe) . : T pojeloossy pue
JIIm Jodad siy Jo |je Jo Jed uoneudoidde asuoyjne WNIPEIS ||BG1004 MON
ajeAld 0} Z10¢C UdJeN Oc¢ Jo
uoIsIoap s,}auige) o} Jaypn4
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)eAlld 10 Jl|qnd 0] sjuswunoo( Jo 3isi7 J9qWIBIAl jLulge)d uoisidag 10 >¢! :O__—Q_._uwwn_ Joys u_.uwn_ww._ ul Jsjje Nl Jo 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 75

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

Ayiqeureisng
pue aoe|d

ybnolog auyy Joj ueld |eneds

olbajeuys Aay) se paydope
S| ue|d 8y} Jey; |1ouno)
[In4 0} puswWWOo9al 0} pue

(A6ajens
al09 AjsuLioy)

Ayiqeureisng pue eoe|d J0 Jojos.Iq 8y} pue se101|0d d1B91ENS Ue|d €907 €L0c
olland J0 Joy0a.Iq 9y} Jo poday uoIsn|ou| |elp0s pue 19uIqeD AIA s AabupeH o} J0y0adsu| ue mw_%._v_onm_ mw_mmohﬂ.wm -go4-21
jswdojans(g dlwouod] Buiuue|d auy Aq psemuoy 1d 182077 S, HeH
jo uondopy
10} JaquIs|\ Jouige) nd suonepuswwooal
ay} 1deooe 0} Jouige) woly
swaalbe syaas podal ay]
Anigeureisng 210z Yote L€ — 110z Iudy
| pouad ay} 4o} saAnoalqo
pue ade|d JO J030auIg
pue saioljod Bujuueld Z1/110Z Hoday
olgnd Auniqeutersns pue eoeid | 8y} pue uoisnjou| [e100S 1ouUIge) AIM s AsbulieH Jo ssauaAjoays Buuojuoy [enuuy €L0c
: 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday pue uopelauabay : ‘ : : al - o 6 -go4-z1
OILIOUCOT pue 9oUBWIOHD :ueld |eoo] s,Aabuliey
10} _mnEmS_. JoUIGED 3y} sassasse poday
: Buniojuol [enuuy ay |
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
dJeAlLld 10 dl|qnd | O} sjuawnoo( jo isi | Jaquiay jauiqe) uolsioaQg 10 Aoy uondiiosaqg Uoys joadsau ul Jaj3en Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 76

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uonewuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sieye ssauisng

Ajgeutersng

punoJS) uolealoay aueT
umo(J Je sanijioe} anoldwii

punolis) uonealsdy

10 [ejoueuly sy} 0} Bupelal Ayjiqeureisng pue aoe|d pue a%e|d Jo Jojoallq 0} SYIOM UOI}ONISUOD €102
uoljewloyu] — ¢ eied Japun 10 Jojoaliq 8y} jo poday pue JusWUOJIAUT 19uIqeD A J0} 10B13U0D € OJul BulBius swio wwnwﬂ_:“%nm_mhu -go4-Z1
uolewJojul Jdwaxa uleuod 8y} Jo} Jaquis|y 18ulqeD J1oUN0Y 8y} anoidde HHOM $3 I

[l!m podas 8y e 4o ped 0} paXse a4 ||Im jdulqed
a)jeAld
Ayjigeureisng OLSIS S)iLlIod
A R ssauisng pue Jas() 99IAI9S awayos
JjIgeuleIsng pue ade|d pue age|d JO J0}oalIq €L0c
olgnd 10 Jo106.10 81 J0 poday aU} PUE JUSLIUOAAL 1uUIged AT [eJUSSST JO MBIAS] B WOY) | S}wIdd ssauisng pue -go4zL
: oUL 10! 1QWIBIN 10UIGE Buisiie senss| Jo Jsquinu B | 13sf) 991AI9S [eljuUaSS]
U} 10} IoqLUBI JBUIQED JapISU0D 0} SIBqUISA YSe O
S8101j0d Juswabeuepy (ads)
b___wmm_wwwms_w juswdojanaq buibiews juawnooq Buluue|d
olgnd Aunqeutersns pue ooeld J0 Jojoauld 8uj pue 1uUIged AIM ul HMMWWM_MMJ_M_LW MM_.n_v_woch :o\_ﬂ“om-”w_mﬁw_&ﬂw €10c
: do uoIsn|ou| [eloo0s pue : : g ; QP -qo4-
40 d0j0adld 8 o Hodey ISnjou] eloos p uonoNIIsuU0d pue ubisap uBisaq sjqeulelsng aed-cl
Em_(“_%oh_wﬁgw o_Ewﬂ“omm a|qeulejsns uo adsuepinb s, AabuieHy
» 19QUISIA 19LIgeD paliejop sepiroid ads SiuL 40 uondopy
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yoym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
dJeAlLld 10 dl|qnd | O} sjuawnoo( jo isi | Jaquiay jauiqe) uolsioaQg 10 Aoy uondiiosaqg Uoys joadsau ul Jaj3en Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 77

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

1423104
S92INIBS ul AebBuliey 1o} sewoH
$90IAI8G BuIsSnOH pue }npy BuisnoH pue }npy J0} syebue) pue sapjuoud ue|d ssauisng €102
olignd suiqed AIM ‘ ao 1
10 10}08l11Q 8y} Jo yoday | jo Jojoalig pue BuisnoH |enuue ‘swie oibajel}s AabulieH 10} sawoH go4-21
10} Jaquis|y JauigeD 3y} Jno S)os ue|d ssauisng
AebunieH Joj sewoH ay |
asn alnjny pasisjeid
ay} Buipuswwogal pue
SE0INIBS awayos Buisnoy paisyeys
$92IM8S BuisnoH pue }npy BuisnoH pue }npy € se 8je1ado o} Buinupuoo 9s0|9 JndsyJeT jo €102
olland .ho ._Qow._._o ay} jo Yoday | Jo _ouoo_._n_ pue BuisnoH 19uUIqED AIM 40} ‘Jopinoid paueysibe e o) ainjn4 ay} Joj suondp -q94-21
: : : 9s00 IndsyeT jo Buisodsip .
1oy JaqWIB J8uIgeD
Jo Juswissasse Ajljiqeln sy}
1O BWO2JNO 8y} JO SIaqIBN
sayjou podal ay
spew
aq o} sey ,uondope-uou,,
10 ssao0.d ay} saibe 0}
uoisioap e ‘ue|d ayy uo uiebe
Ajljiqeureysng 1INsuod Ajdignd pue yeipal
pue ade|d Jo Jojoaug 0} ale panjoAul sybnologq UOISIAGY DUE
Ajjigeuleisng pue aose|d pue uoIsNjou| [B100S UBASS 8y} ‘a)e)l|ioe} ISInY P €102
olignd jsuiqed AT . uofdopy-uoN - uejd
O J0}oa11g 9y} jo poday pue uopelauabay 0} JapJo u| ‘Juswnoop Aoljod S1SEA LODUO o -ge4-zl
21LWLIOU09T 10} JaquIBIN| Buiuue|d ayy Joj pasu pue 1SEM UOPUOT L}ION
J0} Jaquus|y JauigeD weswalinbal e s sl a1oy |
'Z10Z dunr Ul uoljeujwexa
2l|gnd e Jaye Joyoadsul
Buluueid e Ag [npme|-un
8q 0} punoj sem dMTIN 8y L
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yoym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)eAlld 10 Jl|qnd 0] sjuswunoo( Jo 3isi7 J9qWIBIAl jLulge)d uoisidag 10 >¢! :O____Q_._uwwn_ Joys u_.uwaww._ ul Jsjje Nl Jo 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 78

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uonewoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ay) Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sieye ssauisng

SO0IIBS JINPY

uoneloossy buisnoH
BuiAIeg 8y3 0) ejeys3 ss01)
weyjepA au) Jo asodsip 0}

JO |ejoueuly ay) 0} Bupejas | saainieg BuisnoH pue }npy | pue Buisnoy o Jojoalig JouIgens AT [eAcidde [BuLOy SYEOS pUE SS019) Wey}ep - €102
uofjewloju| — ¢ eled Japun 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday ay} pue BuisnoH OI1Ed SIUBDISl B1B1SS SSO. ajejs3 ybnouog jo InQ -go4-zl
uonewlojul Jdwexe uiejuoo 1o} JaqWIB J8uIgeD 101[Eq Sjusp! 1€} 0

weyjiepn 8y} Jo awooino ay)
1M podal siy} JO ||e 10 Hed
JO JouIgeD Saljou Hoday
a)jeAlld
(uonewuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad swuwelboud |eyded
Aue Jo sieye ssauisng S90INIBS Buisnoy jo A1anep ay} Joy
ylomawel
J0 |ejoueuly ayj oy Bunelal $99IM8S BuisSnoH pue }npy BuisnoH pue }npy yoddns Aoueynsuoo spinoid €102
jsuiqen AT joesjuo) awwelibouid
uofewloju] — ¢ eled Jepun o Jojo8.Ig 9y} Jo yoday | Jo Joyoauig pue BuisnoH 0} JJomawel} 10eJjuU0D enden Buisno -ge4-21
uonewojul Jdwexa uiejuod 10} Jaquis|y JauigeD MaU B JO Juswysi|geisa [e}ided buisnoH
|Im Jodad siy} 4O ||e Jo Jed 8y} spuswiwiooal Jodas ay |
a)jeAld
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
dJeAlLld 10 dl|qnd | O} sjuawnoo( jo isi | Jaquiay jauiqe) uolsioaQg 10 Aoy uondiiosaqg Uoys joadsau ul Jaj3en Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 79

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uoneuwuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sileye ssauisng

$90IN0SaY
ajeJodio) jo

J8Jopus} [Nyssaoons
ay} 0} seipedoud (g1y)

sanadoud

10 [eloueuly 8y} o3 Buneas $92In0say 9jelodio) (g1¥) ployasean €102
7 10}0811Q PUE UOIONpPaY 1ouIqe) AIM pl|oyaseaT 40} soueInsu| ey
.___>> yoda ou) || o veg 10} Jaquuspy Jauige) pJeme o} [enoidde yeas o]
a)jeAld
JUBISSASSY
1oedw| saiijenby .
Aoljod sjuswaoe|d
co_gmﬂu%%uohmw . S8Jel UoRasI|0d S3jel UOI}93)|0D Judl
jual ay} uo den syujeuag i
sjuswAed S92INIBS uo de) sjyauag ayj jo
8y} jo Joedwi ayy syebiw
o11gnd 8q [|Im sjusWINOOP jualjosye [Im Buisnoy pue jnpy 65 £ 1oedwi ay) Bunebi €L0c
Buipoddns pue poday de) syjeusg sy Jo Joyoauq pue BuisnoH 1oulqeD AIM 01 poubIsap S1 jey) Aoliod - Ko1j0d sjuawase|d -qe4-zL
: - : : SjusWade|d UOIJEpOWWODY :
Moy jo uoiessnj] e 10} Jaquuspy Jauige) Aiejodwo) e uoljepowwWoddy
10 |eaoidde syass podas ay| Kselodwe)
:ale papiwgns
g 0} sjuawnoop Buioddns
ay] "s99I1A8S BuisnoH
pue }npy jo Jojoallg
8y} Jo podau e s| siy |
apew
aq 0} sI
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulypm
Ja)ew uoisioap uoisigoaQg aq 0} si uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunaapy 0} paplwiqns aq | 199210 pea pue 19qeN | Aay-uopN a9y} Yyoiym jo | uoisioag
9)eAlld 10 21|gnd | O} Sjudwndo( JO ISi | Jaquialy jauiqer) uoisioag 10 Kay} uonduosaqg poys joadsal ul sape Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 80

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uonewoyul
jeys Buipjoy Ayoyine
ay) Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sieye ssauisng

$90In0Say
ajelodliod Jo Jojoallg

swie|o aoueInsu|
10} Jomawel Sa0IAISS

swie|) asueInsu| 10y

Jo |ejoueuly ayy o} Bunejal $90In0say ajelodio) yloMawelq SaJIAIBS €102
uofjewloju| — ¢ eled Japun J0 J0j08.1q 8y} Jo poday coﬂdwwcwcmo%hwmw 19uIqeD A _mmm._cﬁﬁwuﬁw.__tmﬁm.wxmhu_ |eBa wniuosuon -go4-2)
uonewojul Jdwexa uiejuod 101 JOQUISHY 10UIGED o1} 08N 0] [BAGIddE %098 0 uopuo-] adsueinsu|

[l!m podai 8y} ||e Jo Hed ’
a)jeAld
(uonewuoyul
ey} Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ZwM w% M__ﬂ_uomc._wvmwm_wmmm S92IN0saY (s)1a18pus)
1o |eioueuly .9: 0] mc:.m_w_ $982IN0saYy djesodio) 81e10di0J 4o J0joallq |n}SS820NS 0} suswabuelly sjuswabueLy €102
: : : 8y} pue uononpay 1uUIge) AIM aoueansu| ajesodion
uofjewloju| — ¢ eled Japun 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday LOGIES PUE SOUBUILY @oueINsU| J0o} S}OBIUOD sl -go4-zl
! J1ounod ayl
uonewlojul Jdwexe uiejuoo oL 1o WA 15UIGE pJeme 0} [erosdde yoses o
[l!m podal ayj e 4o ped } SGUISIN FOUIGED
a)jeAlld
(uonewuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
M&.«MMM@MH__%M wmm_w_\onmm_wm Aungeutersns uonuajas wisy Buo)
oy 0} Bule[e) UOKEWIOM| Ajliqeureisng pue aoe|d PUE 89Ed JO 0108 10} S|GE}INS PaJISPISUOD Jou sajpadold €102
| ; " a1na. 8} pue uononpay jsuiqed AN ) ' y
- ¢ ydesBeled Japun 10 1030811 8y} Jo poday LOIEN DUE 8oUBUI ale jey} seipadoud j1oUN0) |19uno) jo |esodsiq -go4-21
uonewuojul }dwaxa uiejuod ._onhwo%w oul m.n_ 10 |esodsip ay} anoudde o
llim 1oda1 8u3 Jo [le 1o hed » 19QUISIA 19LIgeD
a)jeAld
apew
aq 0} sI
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulypm
Ja)ew uoisioap uoisigoaQg aq 0} si uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunaapy 0} paplwiqns aq | 199210 pea pue 19qeN | Aay-uopN a9y} Yyoiym jo | uoisioag
9)eAlld 10 21|gnd | O} Sjudwndo( JO ISi | Jaquialy jauiqer) uoisioag 10 Kay} uonduosaqg poys joadsal ul sape Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 81

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £10Z Atenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

‘(uonewoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad

Aue Jo sieye ssauisng

S90INIBS
BuisnoH pue ynpy jo

AabunieH yojemyijesH

10 [eloueuly 8y} 0} Buneas $90IAI8g BuisnoH pue }npy J019811(] PUE S8OINIOS JoUIgED AT 0 uoisinold ay} Joj 1oeJu0d KabBuneH yoyemyyeaH €102
uonewlojul ¢ eled Japun 10 1030811 8y} jo poday n Ue Ulleo : ay} Jo pieme ay} Jo} [enoidde - Joday Juawainoolid -qe4-zL
‘uonewlojul Jdwaxs uiejuoo 10 w_m UM% %h_ m_._ ay) syoeas uodas ay ]
Aew podal ay) jJo ued } JSQUIBIA IBUIGED
a)eAlld
s|idnd [euonippe
9]EPOWWOIJE pUE S3l}|I0e}
(uoneuwoput 1ey Buipjoy Bunsixe anoidwi 03 jooyos
bﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂ Wﬁmmﬂﬂu__mcw 8y} UIyum saoeds Woolisse|o Anu3z jo
$SOUISNG IO _m_ocmwc ogmﬂu S90INIDS Bunsixs jo Buijepowsal pue wio4 om] 0} Aiug jo
mc:m_w.._ coszh..uE_ |.m eled S92IAI8S S,UdIp|IyD s,uaJp[iy) 4o J03oalIq JouIgen AT swysignjal ay) yym Buoe | wao4 auQ wody jooyss €102
lopUn LoNEULOIUI 1dWexs 10 10)08l11 8y} Jo Yoday | pue sad1Aeg S,ualpjiyd : ‘aoeds 9211J0 pue aoueJUD JO Juawajelsuldy -qe4-zL
c_mncoo ;u> oav_o_.mw e 10} Jaquis|y JauigeD ulew pue Alasinu pjing mau pasodoud - [ooyog
€} L U Hed e Buippe - |ooyos Alewid Arewd eipuexaly
- BIpuEXa|yY JO Juswa)e)sul-al
Jenlld pasodoud ay} }oNnJ}suod 0}
10JOBIIUOD B UOISSIWWIOD O]
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)eAlld 10 Jl|qnd 0] sjuswunoo( Jo 3isi7 J9qWIBIAl jLulge)d uoisidag 10 >¢! :O_un_._uwwn_ Joys “_.uwn_ww._ ul Jsjje Nl Jo 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 82

ol

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £1.0Z Arenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(uoneuwogu ey Buipjoy
Ayoyne ayy Buipnjour)
uosiad Aue Jo slieye
Ssauisng Jo [eloueul} 8y} 0}

Ayiqeureisng

joejjuo)

= Ajjiqeureisng pue aoe|d pue age|d Jo Jojoalg uoisuajx3y €102
Bunejau uonewloju - ¢ eled 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday 8y} pue JuswuoliAug 19uIqED AIM skemybip 8y} Jo uoisuaxe joenuo) shkemybiq -go4-zl
Japun uonewuou; }dwaxa oU} 10} JOQUIBH 10UIGED) 8y} Joj [enosdde yaas 0]
ulejuo? ||Im Hodal 8y} Jo ued :
a)jeAld
S,|louno) UopuoT
‘(uonewwoyul yeyy buipjoy J8Yj0 9Z pue AebuueH
e i o) o
$S9UISN( JO [BloUBUL 8y} O} $99IM8S BuisnoH pue }npy ‘_Eo.m‘__o_._cﬂm ww.._uoﬂ‘_q%w JoUIgED AT ‘sjuapisal AebulieH Aoeosoapy sjuieidwon €102
e Bl I
: : 10} Jaquis|y JauigeD : :
ulejuo? ||Im Hodals 8y} Jo ued SHN @y} jo uoisinoud
8y} Joj 10BJJUOD BY} pJeme
a)jeAld ay} Joj 1auige) jo |enoldde
ay} s)eas podal ay |
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yoym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
dJeAlLld 10 dl|qnd | O} sjuawnoo( jo isi | Jaquiay jauiqe) uolsioaQg 10 Aoy uondiiosaqg Uoys joadsau ul Jaj3en Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 83

Ll

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £1.0Z Arenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

(Ayoyiny

|1e207 8y} Buipnjoul) uosiad
Aue Jo sileye ssauisng

ayj o} Bulje|as uoneuLou|

"S92IAI9G S,UBIp|IyD

sanss|
Ajljigeurelsns pue uoppuod

€ aseyq

B S92IAIG S,UBIp|IYD ssaippe osje |[Im Jodal ay | JO JuBWIaIND0Id-3Y €102
€ yde.besed Jopun J0 1030811 8y} jo poday J0 J0108.1Q pUE USIPIIYY 19uIqeD AIA "AJJUd W0y 991y} 0} OM} WO} :309fo1d uoisuedxy -qe4-z1
uopeuLoju; 1dUISX® Uleluoo 10} I9quIspY J9UIqeED 9SE8IOU| U 8}EpPOLILLOIOE aNnuaAy sepoyy
[IIM Hodal 8y} Jo |[e Jo Jed o ._oo;om ou) puedxe
oeAd 0} jenrosdde uieyqo o
(uoneuwou ey Buipjoy
Awoune sy Buipnjoul) Se0Inosey saoines Bupjueg uoisinoid
uosiad Aue jo sieye ajelodio) jo ; : S saoIMIag Bunjueg
$S9UISN( JO [BloUBUL 8y} O} $90In0sey 81el0dio J0}o8JIQ pue uofonpay 1ouIge) AT 8U} 10} JaIopus} INYSS900NS JO uoisinold a3y €L0c
mc;m_m__ co:m;:@c_ |.m eled J0 10109110 8U} J0 Hodey con._mo pue mocmc_n_ . ou} 0} JoeAIUOD By} 10} JOBIJUOD JO PIEM “aed-cl
: : y pieme o} [enosdde yaes 0] 4 9 0 plemy
Japun uolewJojul Jdwaxa Jo} Jaquia| J8uIge)
urejuod ||im podas ayy Hed
(uonewuoyul sunoo
ou} buipioy Ajoune [e90) S|UU9| pue eale WA
ay} Jo jey) Buipnjoul) uositad Ajgeureysng 2 v_om.ﬁ e Aingsul4 ou)
Aue Jo sileye ssauisng pue a%e|d Jo J0joalIq 410q 40} pONWI a_;whm.ctmn_ Buisee
10 [ejoueuly sy} 0} Bupelal Ayjiqeureisng pue aoe|d pue uoisn|ou| [B100S oUIGe suode e Anasul e €102
_ do Ue uoneseusbs suiqed AIM HOdS Yled Angsul4 | JaNnoJ siuud] WA9 pue -god-
UojeuLoj| - € Bled Jopun 40 Jojoadld Bu J0 Hodey P " d 3y} 0} aseaT ayy pue ‘podal yoelu] yied Aingsuiq el
uolewJojul Jdwaxa uleuod olwouoo] o] Ul pOUIING SBLOJSOJW ;
[l!m podal 8y Jo |le jo ped o} Jaquis J8ulqed "o} J0 JuBWeNBIYOE
o1BALL 0} J08[qns ‘ ase8
1enlid Joy Juswaalby, ay} asuoyiny
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yaym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)eAlld 10 Jl|qnd 0] sjuswunoo( Jo 3isi7 J9qWIBIAl jLulge)d uoisidag 10 >¢! :O__—Q_._owwn_ Joys __.owaww._ ul Jsjje Nl Jo 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 84

¢l

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £1.0Z Arenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

$90In0Say
ajelodlo) Jo Jojoallg

v1/€10¢ 10} Xe L

$90In0s9Y djelodio) jlouno) ay} aaibe o) pue 91/51L0Z PUe ¥1/S10Z €102
oliand 0 J0y08.IQ Y} Jo Joday U} pue UoRoNpey ounog 1In4 A ¥1/£10Z 10} abexoed 106png Bujuue|d |eloueuly -g94-G2
uogJe) pue adueul
pasodoud ay)} aaibe o
10} Jaquus|y JauigeD
“(uoewnoyul yeyy Buipoy
Ajuoyine ay} Buipnjour) S92INI9S SOOIMSS S)oeIUO0)
Ayunwwio) B Ynpy Aq play
uosiad Aue Jo slieye saoIneg BuisnoH BuisnoH pue jnpy Jo SI0BIIUOS 10199S AIBIUNIOA 10)03g Aiejunjop
$S8UISN( JO [BlouUBUl 8y} O} pue }npy Jo Jojo8iqg 1010811 pue S82IAIBS 1uIqe) AIM 10El ¥ wni s991A198 AJlunwwony €L0e
: S]0BIIUOD JBdA Buo Mau -Qe4-¢l
Bunejal uoewloul ¢ eled 8y} Jo yodal e s siy] }INpY pue yjesH e 101 19UI0EN 10 [ercidde }Inpy AsbBurieH
Japun ‘uopewJojul yJdwaxa 10} Jaquis|y JauigeD 419UIGED JO | :Joday Juswainosolid
8y} syeas podal ay |
Ulejuo9 ||Im Hodal 8y} Jo Jed
“(uoneuwwuoyur yey) Buipjoy
Ajuoyine ay} Buipnjour) S92INIBS AobulleH ul saoinIeg 8INApY S99IAI9S
uosiad Aue jo sieje s90IM8S BuisnoH BuisnoH pue jnpy jo 9 |eba7 Jo uoisinoid sy} ainjonisenpu]
$S9UISN( JO [elouUBUl 8y} O} pue }npy jo Jojoauig 1010811 pue Sa2IAIBS JouIqe) AT 10} }0BJUOD JBBA BUO MBU pue a2IApY ) wm F.ow
Bunelas uonewlojul ¢ eied ay Jo uodal e s| siy }INpY pue yijesH e Jo} Jauige) jo |eaosdde ‘leba] AaBuliey aed-ch
Jspun ‘uopewlojul yJdwoxa Jo} Jaquwiay JouIqe) ay) syeas podal ay | ‘Hoday Jusawainoold
ulejuo? ||Im Hodals 8y} Jo ued
(uoneuwou ey Buipjoy
Aoyine ayj Buipnjour) seljie
sahigesig J19y3 pue sapljiqesiq
uosiad Aue Jo slieye
$90INIBS yum ajdoad BunoA pue ypm ajdoad
SSOUISN 10 [EIOUELY Bu) O} $90IAIBS S,UBIp|IyD s,uaJp|iy) Jo Joyosug ualp|iyD Joj syealg uoys jo Buno/uaipiyo €102
Bunejas uoewlou| — ¢ eled : ' d ' : : 1uUIge) AIM : ;
16pun uoneuwo! 1dwexe 10 JoyoalIq By} Jo Yoday 8y} pue uaip|iyD UOISIAOI Y} IO} SI1aI8pud | 10} S99IAIBS 19Y}0 -qe4-zZL
UL [ podas BU) J0 Led 1o} JaqWIB J8uIged |N}SS99NS 0} YJomawel ay} pue s)eaig Joys
pJeme 0} [erosdde yeses o JO UOISIAOId 9y} 10}
R }lomawel Jo piemy
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yoym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
9)eAlld 10 Jl|qnd 0] sjuswunoo( Jo 3isi7 J9qWIBIAl jLulge)d uoisidag 10 >¢¥ :O_un_._uwwn_ Joys u_.uwa_ww._ ul Jsjje Nl Jo 9jeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 85

€l

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £1.0Z Arenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

Anjgeureisng
pue ade|d Jo J0joaliq

ealy

uoleAIasuO) yied samog
JO JajoeIEYD BY} O} SAIHSUSS
sI 1ey} Ayjenb ubisap poob
S| 818U} 8INSUS 0} JOPIO

Ul 8sN |1ejal JO SUOISISAUOD
8y} Jo} SpIepuE)s

9)JON 9oueping

Ajjgeureysng pue aoe|d pue uoisn|ou| [el0s €Loc
land O J0}oa11g 9y} jo poday pue uonelausbay 19uIqes A3 cm_.wwc uo Mocaﬂu_:m Aoiiod mc_:cﬂ_n_ -JelN-61
OILOUOOT ay] -asjud9 Buiddoys peoy uol3|ppAN
10 JOQUIBJ JOUIGE [290| PEOY UOJa|PPAN
4 ISQUIBIA JBUIGED aAlnal djay o} ABajens
PUEB UOISIA S,[IDUN0) 8y} pue
sol01j0d a|qeoidde ay} yjoq
Ajued [im 8jou 8oueping
Aaljod Buluueq ayg
pauodal
pue paisjsiujwpe aq
$90In0Say |Im sIy} Aem papuswiwodal pun4 [e1oos
se0Inosey e1ei0di0n ajelodio) Jo JoyoalIq ay} aaibe 0} ump.__nmo ay} jo uonesijddy pue €10z
dlland 9y} pue uohonpay uiqed AIM syse podal siyL "¢L/70/L0 | uoINpPOIU| - SIIIAIDS
O J0}o811g 9y} Jo poday -leN-61
uogJed pue adsueul w0} [0Jju0d Ajuoyiny Jawojsng pue
Jo} Jaquiay JouIqe) |e007 0} puUN4 [B190S 8y} s}ijouag ‘sanuanay
Joy Ajjqisuodsal Bulissued)
S| JUBWUIBAOS) 8y
sanjjiqisuodsal
BAN28X3 Jolew Jayjo pue saioud €1/210Z 49uenpd
21|gnd oARNoSXg JoIyD ue)sissy pue 1ouIqe) A3M | 1ouno) jsuiebe souewlopad p4IYy] JUsWISSassy €L0C
' J81YD JuessIssy ay) Jo poday . - ’ p S : -lelN-61
|IoUNOY 8y} Jo JapeaT] S,|1oUNOD By} JO JUBISSISSE aouew.load
-Jjos Ajleuenb e apinodd 0]
apew
9(q 0} sI
uolISsIJ9p
ay}
yaym
apew ulypm
J3)ew uoisioap uoisio9aQg aq 0} Sl uoisidoap | pouad 10
Bunaapy 0]} pajpjiuuqgns aq J1921}}O pea pue 19qeN | Aay-uopN 9y} yoiym jo | uoisiosg
9)eAlld 10 2l|qnd 0] sjusawnoso( jJo isiT JOqWIB|N jBuiqe)d uoisioag 10 Kay} uonduosaqg poys joadsal ul Janen Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 86

142

€10Z Y24e L€ 03 £1.0Z Arenuep | - ue|d pJemio [1ouno) Asbuliey

Ayiqeureisng
pue aoe|d jo Jojoaiq

‘ajel0}oadsu|

Buiuueld ayj 0} uoissiwgns
910J9( S)9OM INO} IO}
}Insuoo 0} [erosdde Buyess

ue|d ainjonJjsesju|
Aunwwo)

a11and Ayiqeureisng pue soe|d | 8y} pue uoisnjou| [B100S JouIgen A S| {odas 8yl "gL0z 9¥€| | pajepdn pue a|npayss €10¢
: O J0}oa11g 9y} Jo poday pue uonelauabay : ul paydope aouo ‘ybnoiog Buibieyo yeuq -1IeN-61
olWou0o] ay} ul sdojaasp mau - AAo aunjonuysespu]
10} Jaquiap 1ouIgeD 0} paldde aq [m jey; Ars) jo | AjJlunwwo) s habuleH
sajel 8y} JNo S)9s 9|Npayos
Buibieyd 710 wesp sy L
(uonewuoyul
1ey; Buipjoy Ayuoyine
ayy Buipnjour) uosiad
Aue Jo sileye ssauisng S90INIBS
J0 |ejoueul ayj oy Bunelal S92IAIBS S,UdIp|IyD s,uaJp|iy) Jo Joyoaug suIE KIBIle wk_:w_:mmoE w__wouw_wmw oo_EowM—w_._m_zmo €102
uofewloju] — ¢ eled Jepun 0 J0j08.Iq Y} Jo poday 8y} pue uaip|iyD 1oulqeD AIM ISP aimnj su} 1o} Uoy S|00Uds AsbulieH -IeN-61
papuswwooal e anoidde o Jo ybnoiog uopuo-
uonewojul Jdwexa uiejuod Jo} Jaquis|y JauigeD
1M podal siy} JO ||e 10 ped
ajeAld
sjuswabuerly
$99IA8S BuIsSnoH pue Jnpy | Jo hoﬂom__o;wmmmzww__ﬁmm pieog Buiediiam pue yijeaH pue u_Ewm_F\hMM_huwpﬂw €102
etiand .ho LouomL._o 8y} jo Jodey :3.U< pue E._mw_._ 1ouIae0 A OU 10} SOUBISISY JO SLISL . - .u._mom -IeN-61
. 10} Jaquis|y JauigeD pasodoud auy eei6e 0| Bulag ||I9M pue yjesH
. >>e.z J0 juswysiigejs3
apew
aq 0} si
uoisioap
ay}
yoym
apew ulyIm
Jayew uoisioap uoisioag aq 0} sl uoisioap | pouad 1o
Bunoasy 0} papiwiqns aq | 1992140 pea] pue J12)e| | Aay-uoN ayj} yosiym jo | uoisisaqg
dJeAlLld 10 dl|qnd | O} sjuawnoo( jo isi | Jaquiay jauiqe) uolsioaQg 10 Aoy uondiiosaqg Uoys joadsau ul Jaj3en Jo ajeq

€10Z Y21e|N LE 03 £10Z Adenuep | - ue|d piemioH |1ouno) AsbuleH




Page 87 Agenda ltem

HARINGEY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

PROTOCOL COVERING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (OSC)

1
1.1

1.2

1.3

INTRODUCTION

A key objective of Haringey’s Governance Review 2010/11 was to ensure that
the Overview and Scrutiny function can help the Council to make key decisions
and develop policy in a useful and effective manner.

The Terms of Reference for the OSC is stated in the Council’s Constitution
(Part 3 Section C). The purpose of this protocol is to set out in detail the
process by which the OSC will function.

This document will be subject to regular review along with other governance
arrangements, to ensure that it remains updated in the light of experience.

2 AIMS OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

2.1

2.2

23

3
3.1

3.2

To provide a framework within which the work of the Council can be scrutinised
in a constructive way that adds value to the Council’s performance.

To help the Council to achieve its objectives by identifying areas for achieving
excellence, and to carry out a scrutiny which identifies what needs to be done
to improve the situation.

Not to duplicate work carried out by the Council, but provide an objective view
of what needs to be done to improve the quality and cost effectiveness of
services provided to local people.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The OSC can scrutinise any matter which affects the authority’s area or its
residents’ wellbeing.

The Local Government Act 2000, the Health and Social Care Act 2001, the
Local Government & Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, and the Police and
Justice Act 2006 give the OSC the power to:

(i) Review and scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection
with the discharge of any of the functions of the Executive or Full
Council;

(i) Review and scrutinise local NHS-funded services, and to make
recommendations to reduce health inequalities in the local community;

(iii) Review and scrutinise Crime Reduction Partnerships;’

(iv) Make reports and recommendations on any issue affecting the
authority’s area, to the Full Council, its Committees or Sub-Committees,
the Executive, or other appropriate external body;

(v) “Call In” for reconsideration a decision made by the Executive;

(vi) Require information from relevant partner authorities;?

! Section 19 of the Police and Justice Act 2006
2 Section 121 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007

13



3.3

3.4

3.5

Page 88

(vii)  Give notice to a relevant partner authority that they must have regard to
scrutiny reports and recommendations on any local improvement
targets.’

Scrutiny recommendations shall be responded to by the appropriate body
within 2 months of receiving the recommendations.* Where a response is

requested from NHS-funded bodies, the response shall be made within 28
days.®

The OSC shall be responsible for scrutinising the draft Treasury Management
Strategy Statement (TMSS) annually before its adoption by full Council, in
accordance with the Council’s Constitution (Part 4 Section I).

The OSC shall respond to a Councillor Call for Action (CCfA) referral, which will
be handled in accordance with the Council’s Constitution (Part 4 Section G).

Scrutiny Review Panels

3.6

3.7

3.8

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall establish 4 standing Scrutiny
Review Panels, to examine designated public services.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall determine the terms of reference
of each Scrutiny Review Panel. If there is any overlap between the business of
the Panels, it is the responsibility of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to
resolve this issue.

Areas which are not covered by the 4 standing Scrutiny Review Panels shall be
the responsibility of the main Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

4 MEMBERSHIP AND CHAIR

41

4.2

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall comprise 5 members, and be
politically proportionate as far as possible. The Committee shall also comprise
statutory education representatives, who shall have voting rights solely on
education matters. The membership shall be agreed by the Group Leaders,
Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer, and ratified each year at the Annual
Council Meeting.

The chair of the OSC shall be a member of the majority group. The vice-chair
shall be a member of the largest minority group. These appointments shall be
ratified each year at the Annual Council Meeting.

Scrutiny Review Panels

4.3

4.4

The chair of each Scrutiny Review Panel shall be a member of the OSC, and
shall be determined by the OSC at their first meeting.

It is intended that each Scrutiny Review Panel shall be comprised of between 3
and 7 members, and be politically proportionate as far as possible. It is
intended that other than the chair, the other members are non-executive
members who do not sit on the OSC.

? Section 122(21C) of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act

* Ibid section 122 (21B)

> Regulation 3 of Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health Scrutiny Functions)
Regulations 2002



Page 89

4.5 Each Scrutiny Review Panel shall be entitled to appoint up to three non-voting
co-optees.

4.6 |If there is a Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Review Panel, the
membership shall include the statutory education representatives of OSC. It is
intended that the education representatives would also attend the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee meetings where reports from a relevant Scrutiny
Review Panel are considered.

5 MEETING FREQUENCY AND FORMAT

5.1 The intention is that OSC shall hold 6 scheduled meetings each year. One
meeting, at the start of the civic year, shall agree the annual work programme
of the OSC. One meeting, in January, shall consider the budget scrutiny
reports from each Scrutiny Review Panel. The remaining meetings shall
undertake the work programme and consider the reports from the Scrutiny
Review Panels.

5.2 An extraordinary meeting of the OSC may be called in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution (Part 4 Section G).

5.3 The agenda and papers for OSC shall be circulated to all members and
relevant partners at least 5 clear days before the meeting.

5.4 There shall be a standing item on OSC meeting agendas to receive feedback
from Area Committees. Area Committee Chairs shall be able to attend OSC
meetings, and ask questions.

5.5 Members of the Council may Call In a decision of the Executive, or any Key
Decision made under delegated powers, within 5 working days of the decision
being made. The full procedure is given in the Council’'s Constitution (Part 4
Section H).

5.6 Pre-decision scrutiny on forthcoming Cabinet decisions shall only be
undertaken at scheduled OSC meetings, in adherence with the Council’s
Forward Plan.

Scrutiny Review Panels
5.7 ltis intended that each Scrutiny Review Panel shall hold 4 scheduled meetings
each year.

5.8 An extraordinary meeting of a Scrutiny Review Panel may be called in
accordance with the Council’s Constitution (Part 4 Section G).

5.9 The agenda and papers for Scrutiny Review Panels shall be circulated to all
members and relevant partners at least 5 clear days before the meeting.



6

6.1

6.2

6.3

7
7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8
8.1

Page 90

PROCESS FOR CABINET INVOLVEMENT

The OSC shall develop recommendations for arrangements to focus its
resources and time available on effective scrutiny of the Cabinet, within the
guidance of this protocol. It is not intended that this will include submitting
written questions to Cabinet members, in advance of an OSC meeting. The
recommended arrangements shall be jointly discussed with the Cabinet prior to
the first meeting of OSC.

The Leader of the Council and Chief Executive shall be invited to OSC once a
year, at the meeting when the Committee’s work programme is set. This shall
be an opportunity to jointly discuss the Council’s priorities for the next year.

The Leader/ Cabinet Member attending an OSC or Scrutiny Review Panel
meeting may be accompanied and assisted by any service officers they
consider necessary. The Member may invite an officer attending to answer a
question on their behalf.

THE OSC WORK PROGRAMME

The Council’s Policy, Intelligence and Partnerships Unit shall coordinate the
work programme of the OSC at the beginning of each civic year.

Any partner, member or service user may suggest an item for scrutiny. The
OSC shall have regard to all such suggestions when they decide their work
programme.

The OSC and Scrutiny Review Panels are able to request reports from the
following areas to enable its scrutiny role, which shall be identified in the OSC’s
work programme:

(i) Performance Reports;

(ii) One off reports on matters of national or local interest or concern;

(iii) Issues arising out of internal and external assessment;

(iv) Issues on which the Cabinet or officers would like the Committee’s views
or support;

(v) Reports on strategies and policies under development;

(vi) Progress reports on implementing previous scrutiny recommendations
accepted by the Cabinet or appropriate Executive body.

In deciding their work programme for the year, the OSC and Scrutiny Review
Panels shall determine how partnership bodies shall be scrutinised within the
boundaries of scheduled meetings.

BUDGET SCRUTINY REVIEW

The budget shall be scrutinised by each Scrutiny Review Panel, in their
respective areas. Their reports shall go to the OSC for approval. The areas of
the budget which are not covered by the Scrutiny Review Panels shall be
considered by the main OSC.



8.2

8.3

Page 91

A lead OSC member from the largest opposition group shall be responsible for
the co-ordination of the Budget Scrutiny process and recommendations made
by respective Scrutiny Review Panels relating to the budget.

To allow the OSC to scrutinise the budget in advance of it formally being set
and convey those recommendations to the Cabinet, the following timescale is
suggested:

Scrutiny Review Panel Meetings: May to November

Each Scrutiny Review Panel shall undertake budget scrutiny in their
respective areas, to be overseen by the lead member referred to in
paragraph 9.2. Between May and November, this shall involve scrutinising
the 3-year Medium Term Financial Plan approved at the budget-setting full
Council meeting in February.

Cabinet report on the new 3-year Medium Term Financial Plan to
members of the OSC: December

The Cabinet shall release their report on the new 3-year Medium Term
Financial Plan to members of the OSC, following their meeting to agree the
proposals in December.

Scrutiny Review Panel Meetings: January

Overseen by the lead member referred to in paragraph 9.2, each Scrutiny
Review Panel shall hold a meeting following the release of the December
Cabinet report on the new 3-year Medium Term Financial Plan. Each Panel
shall consider the proposals in this report, for their respective areas, in
addition to their budget scrutiny already carried out. The Scrutiny Review
Panels may request that the Cabinet Member for Finance and Sustainability
and/or Senior Officers attend these meetings to answer questions.

OSC Meeting: January

Each Scrutiny Review Panel shall submit their final budget scrutiny report to
the OSC meeting in January containing their recommendations/proposal in
respect of the budget for ratification by the OSC.

Cabinet Meeting: February

The recommendations from the Budget Scrutiny process, ratified by the
OSC, shall be fed back to Cabinet. As part of the budget setting process,
the Cabinet will clearly set out its response to the recommendations/
proposals made by the OSC in relation to the budget.



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93 Agenda Iltem 14

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Draft Forward Agenda

12" March | Cabinet Questions — Clir Strickland

Delivery of Tottenham Regeneration Action plan (2013)

Accommodation Strategy (pre-decision)

Business Continuity and emergency planning

Area committee report back

Panel report back

Project work

29" April Cabinet Questions — ClIr Goldberg

Jobs for Haringey

Review update — Haringey Guarantee

Performance report

JHOSC Terms of Reference

Area committee report back

Project work

Panel report back




Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95 Agenda ltem 17

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

Councillors Councillors Winskill (Vice-Chair), Adamou, McNamara, Newton and
Rice (Chair)

Apologies Helen Kania and Mariatta Ezeji

Also Present: Co-optees: Yvonne Denny and Evan Reid

Councillors: Strickland

Officers: Marc Dorfman (Assistant Director - Planning, Regen &
Economy), Margaret Gallagher (Performance Manager - Policy,
Intelligence, Partnership), Eve Pelekanos (Head of Policy, Intelligence
&Partnership), Kevin Bartle (Assistant Director — Finance), Joan Hancox
(Head of Sustainable Transport), Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer —
Licensing), Melanie Ponomarenko (Senior Policy Officer — Scrutiny) and
Felicity Parker (Clerk)

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO146. | WEBCASTING

The Chair welcomed everybody to the meeting and informed them that the
meeting would be webcast.

OSCO147. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Helen Kania and Mariatta Ezeji.

Apologies for lateness were received from Clir McNamara.

0SCO148. | URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair informed the Committee that Councillor McNamara would be tabling a
Panel report from the Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel. This would be
taken under item 12.

0SCO149. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

OSCO150. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

None.

OSCO151. | CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL INCLUSION

The Committee received a brief update of the Cabinet Member portfolio for
Economic Development and Social Inclusion.

NOTED:




Page 96

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

Regeneration

Tottenham Regeneration — the Council had set out 12 pledges to the
community with key items of work by end of calendar year. Councillor
Strickland placed on record his thanks to the officers involved with the works
already carried out.

A new team had been introduced to tackle grime and enforcement issues in
Tottenham in the form of a neighbourhood action team, launched in March
2012.

Activities had been arranged in Tottenham High Road to bring more people
to Tottenham and restore confidence. A number of events had taken place
— medley market, film festival (400 people attended), and there would be a
music festival in December.

The Bruce Grove Youth Centre was re-launched in April 2012 and had run a
summer programme.

The Jobs for Haringey scheme had been launched in May 2012 and had so
far made good progress. 48 people had been helped into work through the
brokerage scheme and 17 new jobs had been created locally. There had
been 154 applications jobs to be created, with a target of 200. There had
been good interest from local businesses, with officers working hard to
challenge developers to create local jobs and recruit locally.

A new enterprise centre was due to open at 639 High Rd - a temporary
building (639b) had opened in July and was run by the London Youth
Support Trust.

Phase 1 of the Spurs development started on 24 September, starting with
the supermarket development.

The Authority was keen to make sure that the community were involved in
regeneration. Working groups had been set up in Tottenham Green, Bruce
Grove and West Green Road, and chaired by local Councillors. Successful
meetings had been held over the summer period, supported by the Princes
foundation to work up designs for Tottenham Green.

Tottenham High Road - the Post Office was relocated in January, Job
Centre Plus had now been reopened and both Aldi and Carpet Right had
been granted planning permission to re-build.

Work on removing the Tottenham Hale Gyratory was due to begin next
month.

Good progress had been made on the 12 pledges, and a progress report
would be published at the end of the year.

Town centres — Councillor Strickland was keen to get to learn more about
the Borough’s town centres in greater detail. There were challenges across
the whole Borough. £100k Government funding had been received to
support town centres and this money would be distributed as follows: £50k
to West Green Road, and the remaining £50k would be split between the




Page 97

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

remaining five town centres to support local initiatives and drive growth.

Planning

e Planning policies group had been set up, with cross party membership, to
work through policies and ensure that these reflect political and local
priorities.

2012

e There had been good activity across the borough during the Olympic period
— arts programme at Bruce Castle Park, art exhibition at Bruce Castle
museum, a one-day festival in Bruce Castle Park (with 7000 attendees) and
Holland Heineken House at Alexandra Palace. However, it was
acknowledged that Crouch End, Muswell Hill and Wood Green did not
receive as many visitors as would have been liked.

e 200,000 people had lined the streets for the torch route, with 7000 people
attending the evening celebration at Alexandra Palace.

Credit union

e There were worries about the number of residents struggling financially and
rise of pay day loan shops across the borough. The Council had agreed to
lend £750k (in 3 batches) to the Credit Union for them to work with local
people.

Councillor Strickland and Marc Dorfman took questions from the Committee:

How would the money for West Green Road be spent, and how would this tie in
with the development of Wards Corner

The Wards Corner development was situated at the east end of West Green
Road - much needed regeneration in the area next to the tube station. The
Lawrence Road development would be situated further along the road. These
two developments would take some time to complete, so the Council were keen
to give an initial boost to the road — a task and finish group would be set up to
decide how to spend the £50k funding. It was important that there was a local
responsibility for area — for example, if every trader repainted their shop frontage
then the look and feel of the high street could be improved.

What was the position of the appeal against the 2011 Wards Corner decision
The 2011 appeal had been withdrawn by Grainger. Planning permission for the
development had been granted in June 2012, and the s106 agreement signed,
however Judicial Review had been lodged against this.

Graingers has an ongoing commitment to Wards Corner, and therefore were not
expected to withdraw due to the delays.

What type of jobs had been created under the enterprise scheme
Efforts were made to ensure that there was a good mix of jobs, with a balance in
all areas of the borough.

Town centres could be seen as ‘things of the past’ — what work was being done
to deal with these difficulties, particularly in Tottenham High Street.

The Council had concerns over it’s town centres, however the shop vacancy rate
was 6.4% compared to the London average of 10%. Muswell Hill was a




Page 98

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

particular concern. Tottenham High Street was a particular problem due to the
length of the street, and this needed to be looked at in closer detail.

In relation to housing above shops, it was vital that these types of properties
were monitored. The HMO licensing scheme expansion would start to deal with
issues in these properties.

Credit union — there were no premises in east of borough where they were most
needed

This was one of the key challenges put to the Credit Unions, and it was found
that the reason for this was that in order to keep costs down, fewer premises
were rented. It was suggested to them that they needed to have a proactive
ways of reaching residents, and the idea of pop-up shops / outreach in areas
which currently had no access was discussed.

What work was being carried out to enable young people to build up work
experience

Councillor Strickland agreed that this was a struggle for young people. The
Council had been encouraging businesses to go into schools and talk to young
people and to provide work experience places. The College of Haringey, Enfield
and North East London (CHENEL) were working hard on apprenticeships and
also established 10 pre-apprenticeship programmes.

There were some good examples in the Borough of schools building informal
relationships with businesses. Gladesmore had linked with Moody’s (city based
finance company), who had arranged for pupils to have practice interviews with
senior officers from the company.

What scope was there to carry out work to secondary roads once the ‘town
centres’ had been improved.

Although the Council was keen to improve other roads, it was important to
remember that the funding was additional Government funding and there was no
budget for additional road improvements.

There was a perceived lack of active planning enforcement — how was this being
addressed.

There had been a lot of progress and success — there had been more
prosecutions made in the last year than over the past ten years. £18k of fines
has been allocated where enforcement notices had not been complied with. The
enforcement team were relatively successful in moving from simple warnings
and negotiations and were quicker to enforce and prosecute.

New legislation in the Localism Act allowed the Council to pull down hoardings
and graffiti and then charge building but there were still priorities on what issues
should be dealt with. An area based enforcement update was due at the next
Regulatory Committee, which would detail demand for enforcement and where
issues had been addressed.

Outcomes from Muswell Hill walkabout — request for use of space behind library
Councillor Strickland agreed to chase up this issue and provide a response to
the Committee.

Were there any plans for mitigating the increase in business rates, considering
the effect of re-evaluation at 2008 levels may have on rate payers
Throughout the recession a system had operated whereby rate payers could pay




Page 99

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

smaller rates. However, this was a ‘two edged sword’ for the Council, because
smaller business rates meant less income.

The Chair thanked Councillor Strickland and Marc Dorfman for attending the
meeting.

0SCO152.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT

The Committee received an update on progress against the Council’s priorities
and other major responsibilities in the first quarter of 2012/13. Up to date
Quarter 2 information had been provided to Members as part of the
supplementary pack.

Margaret Gallagher outlined the highlights of the report:

o September had seen the creation of 17 jobs through the Jobs Fund

o There had been an increase in the amount of people in Temporary
Accommodation. The overall trend was decreasing, but the Haringey
average was significantly higher than the London average

o The number of children in care had reduced from 574 (March) to 542
(September) — a rate of 110 per 10,000 population, which was a reduction
compared to last year but still higher than the national average.

. The number of children under a child protection plan had increased and
the Haringey rate was higher than its’ statistical neighbours.

o 57.9% of pupils had received 5 GCSEs at A-C grades, although this
statistic was subject to validation.

o Housing benefit and Council Tax claims had reduced significantly.
o There had been an increase in violent crime.
o An improvement had been made in the under 18 conception rate

Margaret Gallagher informed the Committee that she may be unable to answer
any service specific questions, but would refer these to the relevant officers.

The Committee requested information on the following:

o Education — what actions were being taken to bring the fixed term
exclusion rate in line with the inner London rate?
o What measures were being taken to ensure that the case loads of social

workers were manageable and to ensure that there were enough social
workers in the authority?

o Target HY483 — average days from becoming looked after to placed for
adoption for children adopted in period — was ‘red’ for Quarter 2. What
plans were in place to reduce this and bring in line with the Government
target?

o Now that the Belmont Infant and Junior School expansion plans had been
rejected, would there be an affect on school places and how would this be
dealt with?

The Committee had a brief discussion on how this type of information was
presented at meetings and suggested that it would be better to receive it at an
earlier stages so that Members could scrutinise it in more details and address
concerns in other ways. It was suggested that Panels may be better placed to
consider areas within their remit and OSC to consider areas it specifically




Page 100

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

covered.

The Chair thanked Margaret Gallagher for attending.

OSCO153. | BUDGET MONITORING REPORT

The Committee received an update from Kevin Bartle on the Budget Monitoring
report. The report was considered at the 18 September 2012 Cabinet meeting,
and detailed the forecast revenue and capital outturns for 2012/13 based on
actual performance to 31 July 2012 and the proposed management actions and
budget adjustments in response to monthly budget management during the
financial year to date.

The highlights of the report were outlined:

o A balanced position was projected on the revenue budget — this included
some overspends and underspends.

o Adults & Housing — projected £2m overspend (paragraph three of the
report outlined actions taken to address the position). There was an
amount held in central reserves which was earmarked for Adults and
Housing, and there may be a request to release these reserves.

o Place and Sustainability - projected £600k overspend

o Children & Young People — projected balanced position at the end of the
financial year, however due to the volatile nature of the budget, this was
being closely monitored.

o Chief Executive — projected £300k overspend.

o There was a £1m saving in Treasury Management, based on the costs of
borrowing.

o All funding decisions were made annually by Full Council — this decision
was based on funding needs and demographic pressures on the budget
process.

The Committee requested:

o That the Chief Executive of Homes for Haringey (or his rep) attend the
next meeting to explain the forecast overspend on the repairs budget;
and,

o Explanation of projected capital under spend on voids, which seemed to
be at odds with the performance report on voids.

Councillor Rice reminded Committee Members that OSC were responsible for

scrutinising the overall view of the whole budget, the Scrutiny Panels were

responsible for scrutinising the detailed monitoring of services.
OSCO154. | REVIEW UPDATE - 20MPH SPEED LIMIT

The Committee received an update from Joan Hancox on the review update of
the 20mph speed limit. There was not a great deal to update the Committee —
the main recommendation on the original report had not been agreed by
Cabinet.

NOTED:

o Road safety measures were still being implemented to reduce speed on
residential roads.




Page 101

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

o The £3.2m was an estimated based on implementing the limit where it
was not already in place — it was not for a wide range of physical
measures.

o With regards to comparisons against other boroughs, Hackney and

Islington already had significant areas (approximately 75%) of the
borough under 20mph limits prior to a roll out. Haringey only had 35% of
the roads covered by a 20mph limit, hence the higher cost to introduce it
across the remaining 65%.

o The majority of accidents were on A and B roads and not residential
roads. Therefore a 20mph limit of side roads would not address the
majority of accident rates.

Councillor McNamara suggested that it might be appropriate for the Environment
and Housing Scrutiny Panel to carry out further work on this issue.

OSCO155. | RESPONSES TO REVISED GAMBLING POLICY CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Committee received the report on the responses to the revised Gambling

Policy consultation process, introduced by Joan Hancox and Daliah Barrett.

NOTED:

o The Gambling Policy — Statement of Licensing Principles — was required
to be reviewed every three years and needed to be in place by the end of
January 2013.

o There were a number of restrictions as to what could be included within
the policy. Problems with gambling and betting shops could not be legally
incorporated.

o The Gambling Act 2005 did not allow for the community to get involved.
Planning and demand could also not be taken into consideration.

o The fees charge for gambling was set by the Government — LBH fees
were set 10% below maximum, further work would need to be undertaken
to see if these could be increased.

The Committee discussed why this report was presented at OSC, when there

could be no influence over the content. The Chair agreed to take advice from

Legal Services to see why this is the proper route for the gambling policy.

ACTION: Chair
0SCO0156. | IMPACT OF WELFARE REFORM PROJECT SCOPE - OSC PROJECT

DISCUSSION PAPER

The Committee received the report as set out in the agenda papers. Melanie
Ponomarenko outlined the following:

o The paper was a discussion paper for the Committee to consider the
impact of the welfare reforms project.
o Discussion had taken place with several departments- Council Tax

Benefits, Community Housing, Economic Regeneration, Public Health —
to see where scrutiny may be able to add value. Page 131 of the agenda
pack outlined these areas.

o The Community Housing Service were currently looking at a policy about
placing people unable to stay in the borough to other areas, due to the




Page 102

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

benefits cap. This policy was due to be reported at the Cabinet meeting
in December, with a roll-out in-March-April 2013.

o The changes to Council Tax benefits would be agreed by full Council in
January 2013. There were some elements that scrutiny could contribute
to — categorising who is protected or enforcement and collection policies.

o There were many changes happening. It would be useful to carry out a
mapping exercise to identify any gaps in service, along with what services
and advice were available.

o It was proposed that the project team held 3-4 meetings to consider the
welfare reform project. Timescales needed to be worked out, and these
meetings should be in-sync with the significant milestones as outlined by
the services.

The Committee discussed the report and made the following comments:

o This was a good piece of preliminary work to set out the most significant
changes that the Council would have to deal with. These changes would
have a major effect on people living in the borough and it was important
that the policies were scrutinised before they were implemented.

o A special OSC meeting was requested to meet before the December
Cabinet meeting.

o The Chair questioned whether OSC had the capacity to carry out detailed
scrutiny work and suggested that it may be better to delegate this to a
Scrutiny Panel. However it was noted that cross cutting areas and
benefits are in the OSC’s remit.

o The Chair agreed to meet with Policy Officers to discuss a way forward.
The Vice-Chair requested to attend the meeting also.

ACTION: Melanie Ponomarenko

0SCO0157.

PANEL REPORT BACK

Communities Scrutiny Panel

Councillor Winskill introduced the summary paper and draft minutes of the
Communities Scrutiny Panel as set out in the agenda papers. Councillor
Winskill added that following the meeting, Councillor Rice had written to the
Borough Commander with regards to tasers, requesting further assurances
about their use. This was in response to a recent incident within the Borough
where a young person was accidentally tasered. Councillor Rice added that he
had received a response from the Chief Inspector to say that the same
presentation given at the CSP meeting could be given at OSC, however
engagement on a larger scale with all Councillors may be a better route.
Following a discussion it was agreed that Councillor Rice would again write to
the Borough Commander in his capacity of Chair of OSC to request that the
taser rollout be suspended until the IPCC had reported back on their findings.
ACTION: Chair

The Committee noted and AGREED the recommendations as set out.

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel

Councillor Adamou introduced the summary paper and draft minutes of the




Page 103

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel as set out in the agenda papers.
The Committee noted and AGREED the recommendations as set out.

Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel

Councillor Newton introduced the summary paper and draft minutes of the
Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel as set out in the agenda papers.
Councillor Newton added that the Panel would be carrying out in-depth work on
school places, following the decision not to expand Belmont Infant and Junior
schools.

Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel

Councillor McNamara introduced the summary paper and draft minutes of the
Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel as set out in the agenda papers.

The Committee noted and AGREED the recommendations as set out.

Councillor McNamara tabled a report - ‘Interim report on waste and recycling
services’ — which outlined the impact on the rollout for phases 1&2 and covered
wider issues of how to increase recycling rates. Councillor McNamara outlined
the report and recommendations.

The Committee noted and AGREED the recommendations as set out, subject to
the following amendment to recommendation 1:

Where the successful application of the new waste and recycling collection
system is not immediately deliverable (e.g. no room for wheelie bins), a more
bespoke system is developed which utilises the full range of available
receptacles: bags; boxes; boxes with bags; 120, 240 & 360 litre bins; food waste
bins; hessian sacks and community bins and is undertaken in consultation with
ward councillors, local residents, residents associations and community groups.
This should also include the option of returning to weekly collection of residual
waste in exceptional circumstances where other options have been ruled out as
unworkable.

Councillor McNamara gave thanks to the officers involved in the report,
particularly Martin Bradford. He also requested that the report be sent to
Cabinet Members.

OSCO0158. | AREA COMMITTEE REPORT BACK
This item was not discussed.
OSCO0159. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
There were no new items of urgent business.
0SCO0160. | MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 23 July 2012 were approved as a




Page 104

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

correct record.
NOTED the response to the action under minute OSCO 137 —

In response to whether an options appraisal had been carried out for the
provision of front line services through post offices, the Leader confirmed
that Lyn Garner — Director of Place and Sustainability — would be able to
provide an update, following a meeting that she had attended. ACTION:
Director of Place and Sustainability

The Post Office’s national modernisation programme will be taking place over
the next three years. There is a £1.34 billion investment package associated
with the programme which will see up to 6,000 branches converted into new
formats. There is no programme of branch closures, the modernisation plan is
centred on two new models:

e The main model will see many larger branches refreshed with open
plan counters, new technology such as assisted self-service, longer
opening hours and special services for small businesses.

e The local model will see Post Office services offered on the retalil
counter, rather than from a dedicated Post Office counter. The local
model is more economical for sub postmasters to run and usually
means services are available for much longer hours.

In Haringey there are currently 18 Post Offices. Five are ‘Crown’ Post Offices,
run directly by Post Office Ltd with direct employees. The remainder
‘Independently Run’ Post Offices operated under a number of different models.
The five ‘Crown’ Post Offices are located at: Wood Green; Crouch End;
Harringay Green Lanes; Muswell Hill; Finsbury Park.

The Post Office has contacted all branches in Haringey to offer three
alternatives:

a) No change (branch stays as it currently is);

b) Modernise (fully funded in return for a switch to a new variable
contract with the Post Office);

c) Leave the Post Office branch network (18 months’ severance
payment, with the Post Office seeking to identify alternative provision).

The offer runs for three years. Council officers are in dialogue with colleagues
from the Post Office about opportunities to join up service provision and deliver
in partnership at locations where it makes sense to do so.

0SCO161.

FUTURE MEETINGS

NOTED the dates of future meetings.




Page 105

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 22 OCTOBER 2012

COUNCILLOR REG RICE

Chair

The meeting ended at
CounGillor ....cuvviiiii
Chair

SIGNED AT MEETING....... DAY



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

Councillors Councillors Rice, Adamou, Denny, McNamara, Newton and Winskill
Apologies Helen Kania

Also Present: Councillors Goldberg and Strickland

Julie Parker (Director of Corporate Resources), Stuart Young (Assistant
Chief Executive), Kevin Bartle (Assistant Director, Finance), Bernie
Ryan (Head of Legal), Lisa Redfern (Assistant Director, Adult Social
Care, Community and Voluntary Sector), Barbara Nicholls (Head of
Head of Commissioning & Strategy Planning), Melanie Ponomarenko
(Scrutiny) and Felicity Parker (Clerk)

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

0SCO162. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Helen Kania.

0SCO163. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no such items.

OSCO164. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Adamou declared a personal interest in regards to any discussions
around Children & Young People Directorate, as both of her daughters worked
in that sector.

OSCO165. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

None.

0SCO0166. | DRAFT MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2013-16

Councillor Rice welcomed Councillor Goldberg, Councillor Strickland and
officers to the meeting.

Councillor Goldberg gave a brief outline of the Medium Term Financial Plan.
This was the end of a three year settlement. Budget pressures were higher than
originally identified, which would lead to further cuts. By 2016, the authority
would have cut the budget from £285m to £144m. The settlement for 2013/14
was not yet known. Pressures included a £12m benefit gap, a change to
business rate funding and the forthcoming council tax reduction scheme.

Further work was still to be done to reach a balanced budget — there was
currently £1.2m to balance.




Page 108

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

There was a high risk around the Legal Services deliverability as this depended
on an increased reduction in the number of Looked After Children, and a quicker
turn around of cases.

Councillor Strickland outlined the areas of his Cabinet portfolio which were
covered by the Capital Programme — Growth on the High Road, Tottenham
Regeneration and Bruce Castle. He explained that the allocation for Bruce
Castle was indicative, as this may be match funded — by the Lottery. Funding
for Tottenham Regeneration had been match funded by the GLA.

Capital Expenditure

Hornsey Town Hall

The planned capital expenditure was £5.3m. Mountview were awaiting the
outcome of the Heritage Lottery Fund bid and it was expected that the
project would move forward.

Regeneration of Tottenham High Road

The high road was part of the whole regeneration programme. The
scheme stretched along the whole of the High road, with projects along
different parts of the road.

Yvonne Denny requested a breakdown of which parts of the High Road
were included in the regeneration programme.
ACTION: Councillor Strickland

IT Capital Programme

The vast bulk of the savings was due to the desktop renewal project
coming to an end.

Councillor Winskill requested a detailed breakdown of where the £250k
was due to be spent. Councillor Goldberg explained that there were no set
plans for where this money was to be spent. Applications for spend were
made to the IT Board throughout the financial year and each application
was assessed on service needs, benefits, costs/savings to the service.

Councillor Winskill requested a briefing note outlining projects expected to
be funded from the IT capital pot with indicative savings that these projects
were expected to achieve.

ACTION: Councillor Goldberg

Alexandra Palace

Alexandra Palace had reduced expenditure to enable investment in
regeneration. The funding was in place to ensure that the Palace stayed
open. The funding was not in the form of a loan, due to the financial
position of the Palace, and an increased debt would make it harder to sell.




Page 109

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

Revenue savings

° A13 — Voluntary Sector Strateqy

The savings would be achieved through the implementation of the
Voluntary Sector Commissioning Framework; more focused service
specifications, better value for money and a greater emphasis on
collaboration between agencies. For example, looking at whether
organisations that all offered advice could collaborate with each other to
reduce costs.

The service was still in planning stages for the savings, and discussions
were to take place with HAVCO. They were duty bound to complete
Equalities Impact Assessments which would highlight any groups which
would be disadvantaged by reduced funding. The service was also
working with HAVCO to provide support to smaller and medium sized
agencies who might need help with the bidding process.

° E2 — Communications

Councillor Winskill requested to know the £30k and £29k savings as a
percentage of the overall budget.
ACTION: Assistant Director, Finance

J R15 — Legal

The Chair asked whether the fees for citizenship ceremonies had been
increased.

Bernie Ryan explained that there was no proposed increase. The report
showed an increase in volume as opposed to fees.

J E3 — Human Resources
Councillor Winskill commented on the major reduction in the past year, and
asked why the savings were shown in the 2014/15 financial year rather
than the next financial year.

Councillor Goldberg explained that the HR team previously operated at a
ratio of 1 HR officer to 25 staff and this was now 1:49. This would increase
further and would be included in next years decision.

Following the suggestion of shared services, Councillor Goldberg explained
that the Authority was not currently in a position to think about sharing HR
services. He added that most other authorities / organisations were also
looking to sell their services as opposed to buying services.

With regards to HR services to schools, the Authority aims to encourage
schools to continue using LBH HR services, and some academies have
done so. However, some have their own business units with a HR
function.




Page 110

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

HR services currently run surveys for the majority of London Boroughs.
Councillor Winskill asked for details of these surveys.
ACTION: Assistant Chief Executive

° E7 — Communications

The proposed reduction would be from a way in which consultations were
run.

Haringey People was currently being reviewed to consider how it generates
income. At the same time there was a need to be aware that it was a local
magazine and therefore any advertising would need to be useful for local
residents.

Councillor Winskill requested to know the savings as a percentage of the
overall budget.
ACTION: Assistant Director, Finance

. R1 — N/A Financing adjustment

This was an underspend on capital for the previous year — this was
reflected in the £900k saving, as the money was to be returned to the
Revenue account.

. R2 —ICT
There was unlikely to be a need for desktop renewal expenditure due to the
completion of the renewal project. This was reflected in the £500k savings
for 2012/13.

o R3 - ICT
Of the total budget of £11m, £4m was staff costs (75 members of staff).
The rest of the budget was spent on IT licences and contracts — the cost of
running the service would always be higher than the cost of staff for the

service.

° R10 — Legal

This was a positive saving, as it related to a decrease in CYP casework
relating to Looked After Children — there were now 100 less children in
care. There was a need to be conscious of possible demand, as external
case work would be more expensive than in-house.

° R14 — Revenues, Benefits and Customer Services

Councillor Winskill enquired as to whether the post could be deleted any
earlier. Julie Parker explained that the post was being held until the
Universal Credit had been implemented — all staffing implications would be
assessed once the situation was known.




Page 111

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

E4 — Secretariat

Councillor Newton asked what the impact would be of the rationalisation.
Stuart Young explained that these posts were the Executive PA roles and
the impact would be managed within the team.

Councillor Newton also asked about the overall manager to staff ratio /

spans of control data. Stuart Young explained that some bench marking

had been done on this and he would be happy to provide a short note.
ACTION: Assistant Chief Executive

Councillor McNamara referred to the new Houses in Multiple Occupation
Licensing Scheme and suggested that this could lead to additional revenue
for the Authority and increase the workload for legal officers.

Councillor Goldberg agreed that the theory worked, however there had
been cases of benefit and council tax fraud in the borough with successful
convictions, however some of the debts had since had to be written off as
the debt was not paid (people declared themselves bankrupt). Councillor
Goldberg added that it was not the intention to lose lawyers for the sake of
savings, as the use of contractors would be more expensive.

Councillor Winskill requested details of regional, government and European
funds that the authority applied for.
ACTION: Assistant Director, Finance

The Committee requested more detail on expenditure for the following:
- Growth on the High Road — Tottenham Regeneration (line 1)

- Repair and maintenance of Council buildings (line 11)

- Accommodation strategy (line 12)

- Bruce Castle (line 16)

- Hornsey Town Hall (line 18)

- IT Capital Programme (line 60)

- Alexandra Park & Palace — regeneration (line 61)

- Alexandra Park & Palace — maintenance (line 62)

Councillor Goldberg advised that had the Committee requested detailed
information for specific areas before the meeting, this information could
have been prepared.

Councillor Rice thanked officers for attending.

Recommendations

Recommendation 1:

For OSC to undertake a review of property, split into four themes —
Accommodation strategy; Heritage & Regeneration; Corporate Portfolio; and
Community building.

Recommendation 2:




Page 112

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

During the meeting there was considerable discussion about the merits of
Community Based Budgeting. OSC recommends that the Council accelerate
work around the Community Based Budgeting with a view to improving
integrated services as well as making savings for Council and partner agencies.

Recommendation 3:

The OSC understands the difficulties and challenges around Shared Services,
however it feels that Shared Services can help to achieve savings and greater
value for money. The OSC therefore recommends that the Council renew
efforts into Shared Services.

Recommendation 4:

That detailed information on savings / expenditure figures over certain
thresholds (to be prescribed) be provided in future reports.

Recommendation 5:

Councillor Winskill asked whether the outsourcing of Haringey People had been
considered with the intention of making it into a profit centre, while at the same
time maintaining the Council’s editorial control.

Note -
It was requested that a short item be added to the January agenda to allow OSC
Members to reflect on the budget scrutiny process and suggest ways in which
this can be improved in future years.

ACTION: Melanie Ponomarenko

0SCO0167.

DRAFT PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS

Councillor Winskill in the Chair

Councillor Rice declared that he was a Governor of John Loughborough School.

Panel Chairs then each took the OSC through their draft recommendations.
Suggested inclusions / amendments were as follows:

Communities Scrutiny Panel

P9 - Leisure and Culture — deletion of mobile library service

The mobile library service was a valuable service, particularly to the housebound
and those in residential homes. Councillor Newton felt that the recommendation
should be worded more strongly to ensure that the mobile library service was
maintained.

Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel




Page 113

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

No suggested additions or changes.

Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel

P6 — Leisure and Culture — allotments increase in fees

An Equalities Impact Assessment should be conducted on the proposed
increase, if this has been done then it should be provided to the Environment &
Housing Scrutiny Panel to enable them to consider it.

Recommendation: the allotments revenue should be revenue neutral and any
surplus invested in capital renewal projects. Any increase should only be
considered with the full consultation and involvement of all relevant
stakeholders.

P8 — Leisure and Culture — amend Council policy to allow more events in
Finsbury Park

Greater clarity on any consultation should be provided.

Recommendation: considerations should be given to whether enough is charges
for the set up and break down of events.

Recommendation: Any increase in revenue should be from an increase in the
fees charged for holding events at Finsbury Park (and should fully reflect the
short and long term cost to the borough of holding these events) and not an
increase in the number of events held.

Cap. Programme 56 — Loft conversions

Recommendation: There should be an increase in the number of well designed
loft conversions to help to alleviate housing pressures in the borough.

Children & Younqg People Scrutiny Panel

C9 — Prevention and early intervention — consolidation of arrangements for
Youth Offending, Alternative Provision and Behavioural Support Services to
achieve efficiencies

More information on what is happening with Haringey Education Business
Enterprise (HEBP).

OSC noted that final recommendations from the Panel and from OSC would go
to OSC on 22 January for approval and referral to Cabinet. All actions therefore
need to be completed by early January to allow for Panels and OSC to make
any further recommendations.

0SCO0168.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There was no such business.




Page 114

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012

0SCO0169.

FUTURE MEETINGS
NOTED the dates of future meetings:
Tuesday 22 January 2013

Monday 12 March 2013
Monday 29 April 2013

COUNCILLOR REG RICE

Chair

The meeting ended at 21:25

Councillor .....

Chair




	Agenda
	7 FUNDING OF THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR IN HARINGEY
	8 REVIEW UPDATE - CLUSTERING OF BETTING SHOPS
	current 'snap shot' of betting premises

	10 TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT
	12 FORWARD PLAN
	13 Budget Scrutiny Process review'
	14 OSC WORK PROGRAMME
	17 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 17/12/2012 Overview and Scrutiny Committee


